MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

Subject: Tender for Carrying out various civil & electrical jobs for office set up at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400029.

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE AGENCY / CONTRACTOR M/s	
Phone:	
Email:	

ABREVIATIONS:

1	AIESL	AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED
2	PBG	PERFORMANCE BANK GUARANTEE
3	EMD	EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT
4	LOA	LETTER OF AWARD
5	SD	SECURITY DEPOSIT

TABLE OF CONTENTS:

SR. NO.	DESCRIPTION
1	NOTICE INVITING TENDER (NIT)
2	DISCLAIMER
3	GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
4	ONE BID PER BIDDER:
5	STANDARD TERMS & CONDITIONS
6	SPECIAL CONDITIONS
7	TENDER PROCEDURE
8	EVALUATION CRITERIA
9	OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS
10	PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA - COMPLIANCE STATEMENT
11	SCOPE OF WORK
12	SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
13	INDEMNITY BOND
14	SAFETY NORMS
15	BIDDERS GENERAL INFORMATION
16	PAYMENT TERMS
17	PENALTY CLAUSE
18	PROFORMA OF BANK GUARRANTEE FOR SECURITY DEPOSIT
19	FINANCIAL BID FORMAT

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

NOTICE INVITING TENDER (NIT)

Subject: Tender for Carrying out various civil & electrical jobs for office set up at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400029.

- a) AI Engineering Services Limited (AIESL), Old Airport, Santacruz (E) invites on line bids through CPPP portal from authorized firms/contractors for Carrying out various civil & electrical jobs for office set up at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400029.
- b) **Description:** Tender for Carrying out various civil & electrical jobs for office set up at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400029.
- c) Job/Work Location:

AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400029

d) The brief details of the tender are as under:

AIESL Ref No.	AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 Dated 02.10.2025
NAME OF WORK	Carrying out various civil & electrical jobs for office set up at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400029.
TENDER ISSUER	AI Engineering Services Limited (AIESL)
TENDER TYPE	Open Tender
TYPE OF BIDDING SYSTEM	Two Bid System
CONTRACT PERIOD	One (01) Months

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025 (i) For Repairs & Renovation of gent's toilet & ladies' toilet at hangar 2, 2nd floor: Rs. 34,660/- (Indian Rupees Thirty Four Thousand Six Hundred Sixty only) (ii) For Repairs/ Replacement for windows and painting of halls at the mezzanine floor: Rs. 18,600/- (Indian Rupees **Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred Only)** (iii) For Office Setup at mezzanine floor: Rs. 65,620 (Indian Rupees Sixty Five Thousand Six Hundred **Twenty Only**) (iv) For Carrying out false ceiling, wall cladding at Office entrance: Rs. 20,060/- (Indian Rupees Twenty Thousand Sixty Only) (v) For various ELECTRICAL WORK AT 2ND FLOOR, HANGER NO. 2: Rs. 48,455/- (Indian Rupees Forty Eight **Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Five)** (vi) For Shifting &installation of 11TR Package AC: Rs. EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT 31,674/- (Indian Rupees Thirty One Thousand Six **Hundred Seventy Four).** EMD must be submitted by means of Cheque/DD/NEFT in favour of AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED, Account No. - 00600310007523, IFSC Code - HDFC 0000060) payable at Mumbai. EMD will not carry any interest and will be adjusted against security deposit. In addition to existing specified form (i.e., Cheque/DD/NEFT) mentioned above for submission of EMD, the bidder can also submit the EMD through online AIESL Payment Gateway i.e https://forms.eduqfix.com/aiengineering/add. Note: (i) In case bidder quotes more than one BOQ, bidder should submit the EMD on cumulative basis. (ii) In case bidder quotes for all the BOQ's bidder should submit EMD Rs. 2,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Lakhs Only). **EARNEST MONEY DEPOSIT** NA

02.10.2025

DATE OF ISSUE OF TENDER

DOCUMENT

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

	D/01 05/0/1
AVAILIBILITY OF TENDER DOCUMENT	 i AIESL's Tender Website https://www.aiesl.in/Tender.aspx ii Govt. e-Procurement System of National Informatics Center (NIC) https://etenders.gov.in/eprocure/app
LAST DATE FOR BID SUBMISSION	09.10.2025 up to 14:00 Hours
DATE OF OPENING OF BID	10.10.2025 up to 15:00 Hours
PLACE OF BID SUBMISSION AND OPENING OIF BIDS	Online on CPPP Portal

***** DISCLAIMER

- ✓ The information contained in this tender document or / and any information pertaining to the aforesaid subject matter provided subsequently to the applicants / bidders in any form by AIESL, shall be subject to the terms and conditions to which such information is provided contained herein and any other terms and conditions as may be prescribed by AIESL, prior to award of the Tender.
- ✓ The purpose of this tender document is to provide all bidders with the information that may be useful to them in the formulation of their proposals / bids in response to this tender document. The statements and facts contained herein, which reflect various assumptions and assessments arrived at by AIESL, do not purport to contain all / exhaustive information on the aforesaid subject matter that each applicant may require for the purposes of submitting their bids.
- ✓ The assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in this tender document may not be complete, accurate, adequate or correct. Each bidder should, therefore, conduct its own due diligence, investigations and analysis and should check the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and completeness of the assumptions, assessments, and information contained in this tender document and shall obtain independent advice from appropriate sources at no cost to AIESL.
- ✓ The information provided in this tender document to the applicants is on a wide range of matters, some of which depend upon interpretation of law. The information given is not an exhaustive account of statutory requirements and should not be regarded as a complete or authoritative statement of law. AIESL accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or otherwise for any interpretation or opinion on the law expressed herein.
- ✓ AIESL also accepts no liability of any nature whether resulting from negligence or otherwise, however caused arising from reliance by any applicant/bidder upon the statements contained in this tender.
- ✓ AIESL may in its absolute discretion, but without being under any obligation to do so, update, amend or supplement the information, assessment or assumption contained in this tender document, from time to time till close date of tender.
- The tender document does not imply that AIESL is bound to select a bidder or to appoint the selected bidder, as the case may be, and AIESL, reserves the right to reject all or any of the proposals without assigning any reason whatsoever at any time. The bidder shall bear any and all its costs associated with or relating to the preparation & submission of its proposal / bids including but not limited to preparation, copying, postage, delivery fees, expenses associated with any demonstrations or presentations which may be required by AIESL or any other costs incurred in connection with or relating to its proposals. All such costs and expenses shall remain with the bidder and AIESL shall not be liable in any manner whatsoever for the same or any other costs or other expenses incurred by the

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI - 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

DATE: 02.10.2025

bidder in preparation for submission of the proposal, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bid selection process as contained herein.

The bidder shall bear all its costs associated with or relating to the preparation & submission of its bids including but not limited to preparation, copying, postage, delivery fees, expenses associated with any

demonstrations or presentations which may be required by AIESL, or any other costs incurred in connection with or relating to in bids. All such costs and expenses shall remain with the bidder and AIESL shall not be liable in any manner whatsoever for the same or any other costs or other expenses incurred by the bidder in preparation for submission of the bid, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the bid selection process as contained herein.

General Terms and Conditions

- 'AIESL' as used in the Tender document means 'AI Engineering Services Limited'.
- "Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Purchase and the Contractor, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties including all annexure thereto and appendices therein.
- "Tenderer" or Seller" or "Bidder" means as used in the Tender document, is one who has submitted the quotation in response to our tender document. It also means the individual or firm or company, who are manufacturers and suppliers, on whom the order for work is placed and shall be deemed to include their approved successors, heirs, executors and administrators, holding company/Group/Group Companies, Conglomerate as the case may be.
- It is further clarified that any individual signing the tender or other documents in connection with the tender must certify whether he signs as:
 - i) A "Sole Proprietor" of the firm or constituted attorney of such sole proprietor.
 - ii) A partner of the firm if it is a partnership must have authority to refer to arbitration and disputes concerning the business of the partnership either by virtue of the partnership agreement or a power of attorney. In the alternative, the tender should be signed by all the Partners.
 - iii) Constituted attorney of the firm, if it is a Company.
 - iv) Authorized signatory of the firm.

ONE BID PER BIDDER:

A Bidder shall submit only 'one [01] Bid' in the same Bidding Process either as single entity. A Bidder who submits or participates in more than 'one [01] Bid' will cause all the proposals in which the Bidder has participated to be disqualified.

- A bidder shall not have conflict of interest with other bidders. Such conflict of interest can lead to anticompetitive practices. The bidder found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A bidder shall be considered to have a conflict of interest with one or more bidders in this bidding process, if:
 - a) they have controlling partner (s) in common; or
 - b) they receive or have received any direct or indirect subsidy/ financial stake from any of them; or
 - c) they have the same legal representative/authorized signatory/agent for purposes of this bid; or
 - d) they have relationship with each other, directly or through common third parties, that puts them in a position to have access to information about or influence on the bid of another Bidder; or
 - e) Bidder participates in more than one bid in bidding process. Participation by a Bidder in more than one Bid will result in the disqualification of all bids in which the parties are involved.

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

DATE: 02.10.2025

However, this does not limit the inclusion of the components/ sub-assembly/ Assemblies from one bidding manufacturer in more than one bid.

- f) a Bidder or any of its affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the contract that is the subject of the Bid;
- g) In case of a holding company having more than one independently manufacturing units, or more than one unit having common business ownership/management, only one unit should quote. Similar restrictions would apply to closely related sister companies. Bidders must proactively declare such sister/ common business/ management units in same/ similar line of business. Bidders are required to submit a confirmation for no conflict of interest with other bidders. Failure to comply this clause during tendering process will disqualify all such bidders from process of evaluation of bids.
- ✓ Alternative Bids shall not be considered.
- ✓ Bidders are required to provide complete details of all Directors/Partners/Proprietors etc. including Father's name, Residential address, AADHAR, PAN Card details. & DIN Nos. and corresponding documents.

In case of Partnership / LLP: Bidder must submit copy of Partnership /LLP Deed.

In case of Public / Limited Company: Bidder must submit copy of Share Holding details of all shareholders.

✓ It is the responsibility of the participating Bidder(s) to assess the relationship as mentioned above. In case any undertaking/declaration given by a Bidder(s) in this regard is found to be false, this would be a sufficient ground for rejection of Bid(s) /termination of contract and also initiation of further action as per Corrupt/Fraudulent/ Collusive / Coercive Practice.

Standard Terms & Conditions:

- ✓ AIESL reserves the right to close the tender / reject any / all offers at any stage of tender at its sole discretion.
- ✓ AIESL reserves the right not to consider the bid of any Bidder, blacklist the Bidder for 3 (three) years, if it is determined / noticed at any stage during the tendering process or after release of Contract that the said Bidder has directly or indirectly engaged in any misrepresentation, corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive practice in order to bid / obtain the Contract. This will also have an impact on other Contracts / POs, the Bidder may have with AIESL where AIESL reserves the right to take appropriate action as deemed fit.
- ✓ AIESL reserves the right to reject / not consider at its sole discretion the bids of such bidders who have been involved in any litigation with AIESL in the last 3 years and / or are at present involved in any ongoing litigation or arbitration proceedings against AIESL. Further, those bidders who have records of
 - poor performance during the last 3 (three) years, as on the date of submission of the bid, such as abandoning the work, rescinding of the contract for which the reasons are attributable to the non-performance of the Bidder or its constituents, inordinate delays in completion and/or have a consistent history of litigation / arbitration awarded against the Bidder or any of its constituents or financial failure due to bankruptcy etc. are liable to be disqualified.
- ✓ AIESL reserves the right to reject / not consider at its sole discretion the bids of such bidders have been blacklisted / debarred by any PSU, government bodies in India.

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



DATE: 02.10.2025

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

✓ Bidders are required to declare if they have any ongoing legal disputes with any government agencies such as Income Tax, EOW etc. Suppression / Misrepresentation of such facts whenever it comes to light would invite disqualification and AIESL reserves the right to take appropriate action as deemed fit including discontinuing business dealings with the party.

*** SPECIAL CONDITIONS:**

- ✓ The location of work is Hangar/Apron areas, at Old Airport. The area is highly security sensitive and contractor will be required to obtain entry pass from our Security dept.
- ✓ A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment.
- ✓ Equipment which are in fit to use and serviceable condition only shall be provided to AIESL. It will be the contractor's soul responsibility to attend break down of equipment, if any, during the operation.
- ✓ Safety of the contractor's personnel / equipment shall be responsibility of the contractor.

***** TENDER PROCEDURE

- ✓ This tender is strictly a **Two Bid Tender** i.e. Technical Bid and Price Bid. **Both the bids are to be submitted through CPPP portal. No other mode of submission will be acceptable.**
- The close / due date for submission of bids may be extended at any time, including after the scheduled date of closing, at the sole discretion of AIESL.
- ✓ Amendments or extension of the close / due date, if any, to this tender will be informed via CPPP portal.
- ✓ In their own interest, bidders are advised to submit bids, well before the close date / time of tender in order to avoid any last moment glitches. AIESL may not entertain any request for extension of close date and time and reserves the right to accept or reject any such request at its sole discretion.
- ✓ The bidder or their authorized representatives (maximum two) would only be permitted to attend the prebid meeting, if any.

❖ For any clarification, please contact the following official.

For Technical Query:

Mr. Nilesh Ambre, Civil Engineer, Email: nilesh.ambre@aiesl.in, Mobile: 9969830007

For Commercial Query:

Mr. Sunil Shende, Dy GM, PPMM, Email: sd.shende@aiesl.in

Mr. Arghyadeep Bhattacharjee, Executive-MM, Email: arghyadeep.b@aiesl.in, Mobile: 7278757581

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

Submission of BIDS:

Technical Bid:

- ✓ Bidders are advised to study carefully the Terms & Conditions as given in this tender document and submit their **technical bid** accordingly.
- ✓ Bidders are required to download all the documents. Wherever applicable the documents are to be duly filled-in with the required details. The filled-in documents along with supporting documents, if any, need
- ✓ to be uploaded on CPPP portal for technical evaluation purpose. Uploading of required Documents is mandatory. The documents should not mention any rates / prices. else bidder will be disqualified during technical evaluation.
- ✓ Bidders are required to give their acceptance of the terms and conditions as per Documents. Any deviation from the terms and conditions must be clearly spelt out in the Technical Bid.
- Any other deviation in the specifications or tender's terms and conditions must be communicated to the concerned buyer / user for acceptance of the same, prior to submission of the bid depending on the merit of the case. AIESL reserves the right to accept or reject the deviation. In case, the deviation is accepted,
- ✓ the tender document will be amended accordingly. The bidder should submit their bid in line with the tender document only or else the same would be liable for rejection.
- ✓ AIESL reserves the right to change this date of opening at its own discretion.
- ✓ All the supporting documents, as specified in the tender documents that are required for compliance of bid must be submitted with the technical bid.
- ✓ AIESL reserves the right to call for the original copies of the attached / submitted documents in the technical bid for verification purpose during the evaluation stage. The Technical Bids would be evaluated for compliance in accordance with the tender document. The User Department of AIESL reserves the right at its sole discretion to seek clarification for shortcomings in information/documents from the bidders as deemed necessary for the purpose of evaluation of the bids.

❖ Price Bid:

- ✓ Bidders are required to **quote for the entire tendered quantity**.
- ✓ AIESL will not accept inclusion of any additional costs, if requested for, after closing of the tender.
- ✓ Submission of incorrect or incomplete information or with arithmetical errors in compilation of the data would be at the bidder's sole risk. The decision of AIESL in such cases would be final and binding.

♦ Validity of Quotation, Prices, Govt. Taxes / GST

- \checkmark The bid should be valid for a period of 120 days from the opening of the bid.
- ✓ The price offered / agreed should remain firm till completion of the contract.

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



DATE: 02.10.2025

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

- ✓ No request for increase in price shall be entertained during this period except on account of increase in GST or any other Government levy, if imposed by the Govt. of India. Proof of payment for such increase is to be submitted to AIESL by the successful Bidder.
- ✓ The Bidders should commit to pass on the benefit to AIESL of reduction in statutory taxes, etc. by the Government, during the period of validity of the Contract.
- ✓ During the contract period, if for any reason there is a downward revision in prices, the successful bidder will be responsible for passing on the benefits to AIESL.
- Increase in Govt. Taxes / GST etc. or any new levies, if imposed by the Govt. of India / State Govt. / Local Bodies, during the contract period will be borne by AIESL, if requested for, by the Successful Bidder/s. However, such request will be considered only if it is substantiated with copies of valid documentary proof of the same and only if the bidder/s has quoted their rate giving the break-up of Govt. Taxes / GST in their price bid.

AMENDMENTS / EXTENSIONS:

- ✓ AIESL reserves the right to, amend any part / terms and conditions of the tender / extend the due date at its sole discretion.
- ✓ Amendments and clarifications, if any, to this tender will be hosted on the CPPP Portal & NIT will be published on website of AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED. AIESL will not intimate the tenderers individually of the same. The tenderers are, therefore, advised to visit CPPP portal / AIESL
 - website regularly till the date of closing of the tender. The last amendment, if any, will be hosted a minimum of seven days before the closing date of the tender.
- ✓ Amendments, corrigendum, if any, and any extensions of the due date of opening of the Bids, as per the requirements of AIESL, will be uploaded in CPPP Portal.
- **REJECTION OF BIDS**: The submitted Bid will be rejected on the following grounds:
- ✓ Tenders received without required information and relevant documents as per the eligibility criteria, are liable to be rejected. However, AIESL reserves the right at its sole discretion to seek whatever information, documents etc. from the bidders as it may consider necessary for the purpose of the technical evaluation.
- ✓ In case of any variation, in the documents / data declaration submitted by the Bidder in support of the Technical Bid with the original documents, the Bids of such Bidder would be out-rightly rejected and would be disqualified during Technical Bid evaluation of Tender.
- ✓ Conditional Bids are liable for rejection. Decision of AIESL in such case shall be final and binding.
- **Benefits / Preference for Micro & Small Enterprises (MSEs):** Not Applicable.
- **Benefits / Preference for MII's:** Applicable.

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

Earnest Money Deposit (EMD)/Bid Security:

- (i) For Repairs & Renovation of gent's toilet & ladies' toilet at hangar 2, 2nd floor: **Rs. 34,660/-** (Indian Rupees Thirty Four Thousand Six Hundred Sixty only)
- (ii) For Repairs/ Replacement for windows and painting of halls at the mezzanine floor: **Rs.** 18,600/- (Indian Rupees Eighteen Thousand Six Hundred Only)
- (iii) For Office Setup at mezzanine floor: Rs. 65,620 (Indian Rupees Sixty Five Thousand Six Hundred Twenty Only)
- (iv) For Carrying out false ceiling, wall cladding at Office entrance: Rs. 20,060/- (Indian Rupees Twenty Thousand Sixty Only)
- (v) For various ELECTRICAL WORK AT 2ND FLOOR, HANGER NO. 2: Rs. 48,455/- (Indian Rupees Forty Eight Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Five)
- (vi) For Shifting &installation of 11TR Package AC: Rs. 31,674/- (Indian Rupees Thirty One Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Four).

EMD must be submitted by means of Cheque/DD/NEFT in favour of AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED, Account No. – 00600310007523, IFSC Code – HDFC 0000060) payable at Mumbai. EMD will not carry any interest and will be adjusted against security deposit.

In addition to existing specified form (i.e., Cheque/DD/NEFT) mentioned above for submission of EMD, the bidder can also submit the EMD through online AIESL Payment Gateway i.e https://forms.eduqfix.com/aiengineering/add.

Note:

- (i) In case bidder quotes more than one BOQ, bidder should submit the EMD on cumulative basis.
- (ii) In case bidder quotes for all the BOQ's bidder should submit EMD Rs. 2,00,000/- (Indian Rupees Two Lakhs Only).

Exemption of EMD:

The bidders seeking EMD exemption must submit the following valid supporting documents for the relevant category with the Bid:

- > Start-ups as recognized by Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), holding valid Startup Recognition Certificate which is to be uploaded while bidding and claiming EMD exemption.
- ➤ KVIC, ACASH, WDO, Coir Board, TRIFED and Kendriya Bhandar.
- Sellers who have got their credentials verified through the process of Vendor Assessment by Vendor Assessment Agencies for the Primary Product / Primary Service for which Bid

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

DATE: 02.10.2025

- / RA has been invited and holding valid Vendor Assessment or Vendor Assessment Exemption Report / confirmation.
- ➤ Sellers / Service Provider having annual turnover of ₹ 500 Crore or more, at least in one of the past three completed financial year(s).
- ➤ Sellers / Service Providers holding valid BIS License for the Primary Product Category whose credentials are validated through BIS database and through uploaded supporting documents.
- Central / State PSUs.

Security Deposit / Performance Bank Guarantee:

- The Bidder/s who qualifies for award of Contract will have to deposit with AIESL 10 % (Ten percent) of the total value of the Contract, as Security Deposit (SD) within 5 days of notification of notification of acceptance of bid and communication of contract. This SD will be free of interest. In case, the SD is not deposited in time, the bills shall not be processed for payment till the SD is paid.
- ✓ The Applicable Security Deposit / Performance Bank Guarantee must be submitted by means of Cheque/DD/NEFT in favour of AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED, Account No. − 00600310007523, IFSC Code HDFC 0000060), payable at MUMBAI.
- ✓ In addition to existing specified form (i.e. Cheque/DD/NEFT) mentioned in tender documents for submission of Security Deposit/ Performance Bank Guarantee, the successful bidder can also submit the Security Deposit/ Performance Bank Guarantee through online AIESL Payment Gateway i.e https://forms.eduqfix.com/aiengineering/add
- ✓ The SD is applicable to all bidders including MSME's.
- ✓ In case of submission of Security Deposit/Performance guarantee is to be paid by way of Account Payee Demand Draft, banker's Cheque, ECS, Bank Guarantee issued from any Commercial Bank, Fixed Deposit Receipt from any Commercial Bank for an equivalent amount in favour of AI Engineering Services Limited and payable at Mumbai.
- ✓ It may please be noted that the original BG has to be forwarded by the Bank directly to AIESL through registered AD as per the detailed procedure which will be advised to the successful bidder. The expenses incurred towards submission of Security Deposit / Bank Guarantee will have to be borne by the successful bidder/s.
- ✓ In case of breach of Contract or violation of any terms of the Contract the Security Deposit shall be forfeited / bank guarantee be invoked.
- ✓ The Security Deposit / Bank Guarantee will be refunded / returned without interest within 60 days of successful completion of services against the Contract after adjusting for penalties, if any, that may be imposed under the terms of the Contract.

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



DATE: 02.10.2025

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

✓ Validity of the BG would be for an additional period of 60 days after the scheduled completion of all obligations under the Contract.

EVALUATION CRITERIA:

Evaluation of the Price Bids shall be carried out on item wise L1 basis. i.e individual L1 will be evaluated for each individual BOQ group excluding GST. **Based on the evaluation of technocommercially qualified bidders, the contract will be awarded to the individual L-1 bidder.**

✓ <u>Technical Bids</u>:

✓ The Technical Bids would be first evaluated for compliance. AIESL reserves the right at its sole discretion to seek whatever information, documents etc. from the bidder as it may consider necessary for the purpose of evaluation of the bids.

✓ Price Bids:

✓ The Price Bids of only those bidders who qualify as per the requirements of Technical Bid would be opened.

! Inspection Clause:

- ✓ <u>Inspection of bidders' facilities at the time of evaluation of the Technical Bids:</u> AIESL reserves the right to inspect at its cost the production facility / facilities of the bidders in order to assess their infrastructure and capability to produce and deliver in accordance with the work schedule as indicated in this tender. The decision of AIESL in such case shall be final and binding.
- ✓ <u>Inspection of the facility of the bidder who has been awarded the Contract / Purchase Order:</u> AIESL further reserves the right to inspect the work location/office facility of the bidder, who has been awarded the Contract / Purchase Order, in order to confirm consistency of quality of the items as produced for AIESL.

Other Terms & Conditions:

✓ Force Majeure:

The Bidder / Successful Bidder /AIESL (herein referred to as Party / Parties) shall not be liable for, nor be in default by reason of any failure or delay in discharge of its obligations under this Tender / Contract, where such failure or delay is caused by any act, including but not limited to any act of God,

action or inaction of government authorities, fire, flood, gales, storm, lightning, earthquake, explosions or other catastrophes, accidents, weather, power failure or shortage of power, riot, war (declared or undeclared), warlike operations, act of terrorism, boycott, embargo, rebellions, sabotage, epidemics, quarantines, lock out, restrictions on travel based on travel advisories of any governmental entity, unavailability of the usual means of transportation, hostilities, revolution, civil commotion or public disorder or any other cause beyond its control.

The Party encountering and affected by such causes and event shall inform the other in writing immediately of such an occurrence event and shall use its best reasonable efforts to minimize the economic and other effects and rectify as soon as possible any harm or delay created thereby shall reasonably allocate its available resources, giving priority to their obligations under this Contract.

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



DATE: 02.10.2025

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

- ✓ For the avoidance of any doubt, it is clarified that, payment obligations of AIESL shall be excused due to an event of Force Majeure.
- ✓ **Interpretation:** In the event of any difference in the interpretation of any of the clauses of the Contract / Purchase Order / Agreement and / or the Tender documents, the clarification given by **General Manager (E-PPMM)**, AIESL shall be final and binding.
- Arbitration: Any dispute arising between the parties in respect of the construction, interpretation, application, meaning, scope, operation or effect of this document or the validity or breach thereof, shall first be resolved amicably by mutual consultation. If an amicable settlement is not forthcoming and dispute is not resolved within 21(Twenty-One) days, from the date when mutual consultation started, recourse may be taken to settlement of disputes through arbitration as per the Arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996, and the award made in pursuance thereof shall be binding on the parties.
- **JURISDICTION:** -The court of Mumbai only will have jurisdiction to deal with and decide upon any legal dispute what so ever arising out of this tender.
- **Quality inspection and Rejection after release of contract / Purchase Order:**

QUALITY ASSURANCE — Wherever applicable, successful bidder/s should ensure that Quality of the work/job is as per specifications. Not meeting the specification / parameter / quality and or deficient in any other respect would cause rejection at the time of inspection and material will be returned to the vendor at their cost.

Date:	Bidder Signature:
Place:	Name &Designation:
	Company Name & Seal



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA - COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Bidders who fulfil the following eligibility criteria, requirements, and submit documentary proof thereof along with the Technical Bid, will only be eligible for evaluation of the technical bids. Bidders are required to indicate the compliance status for each of eligibility criteria by stating Yes or No. The documentary evidences as required be attached with this Annexure duly page numbered in sequence of the criteria. "NO" to any one of the criteria will result in disqualification of the bid as these are mandatory eligibility criteria.

Sr. No.	Eligibility Criteria	Compliance (Yes / No)	Remarks
1	Whether Bidder is a Proprietorship/Partnership Firm, LLP Etc./Company registered in India under the Indian Companies ACT 1956 OR Indian Companies Act 2013 for last three (03) years as on 31 st March, 2025 for providing similar type of services. Supporting documents for the same has to be submitted by the bidder.		
2	For Repairs & Renovation of gent's toilet & ladies' toilet: The bidder must have successfully completed similar kind of work over the last three years i.e. the current financial year and the last three financial years: -		
	 Three similar completed service each costing not less than amount equal to Rs. 6,93,200 (Indian Rupees Six Lakhs Ninety Three Thousand Two Hundred).		
	• One similar completed service costing not less than the amount equal to Rs. 13,86,400 (Indian Rupees Thirteen Lakhs Eighty Six Thousand Four Hundred).		
	For Repairs/ Replacement of windows and painting of halls:		
	The bidder must have successfully completed similar kind of work over the last three years i.e. the current financial year and the last three financial years: -		
	• Three similar completed service each costing not less than amount equal to Rs. 3,72,000 (Indian Rupees Three Lakhs Seventy Two Thousand Only). or		
	• Two similar completed services each costing not less than the amount equal to Rs. 4,65,000 (Indian Rupees Four Lakhs Sixty Five Thousand only).		



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029			
Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071	DATE: 02.10.2025		
• One similar completed service costing not less than the amount equal to Rs. 7,44,000 (Indian Rupees Seven Lakhs Forty Four Thousand Only).			
For Carrying out office setup work:			
The bidder must have successfully completed similar kind of work over the last three years i.e. the current financial year and the last three financial years: -			
Three similar completed service each costing not less than amount equal to Rs. 13,12,400 (Indian Rupees Thirteen Lakhs Twelve Thousand Four Hundred Only). or			
Two similar completed services each costing not less than the amount equal to Rs. 16,40,500 (Indian Rupees Sixteen Lakhs Forty Thousand Five Hundred Only). or			
One similar completed service costing not less than the amount equal to Rs. 26,24,800 (Indian Rupees Twenty Six Lakhs Twenty Four Thousand Only).			
For Carrying out false ceiling, wall cladding work:			
The bidder must have successfully completed similar kind of work over the last three years i.e. the current financial year and the last three financial years: -			
Three similar completed service each costing not less than amount equal to Rs. 4,01,200 (Indian Rupees Four Lakhs One Thousand Two Hundred Only). or			
Two similar completed services each costing not less than the amount equal to Rs. 5,01,500 (Indian Rupees Five Lakhs One Thousand Five Hundred Only). or			
One similar completed service costing not less than the amount equal to Rs. 8,02,400 (Indian Rupees Eight Lakhs Two Thousand Four Hundred Only).			
For Electrical work:			
The bidder must have successfully completed similar kind of work over the last three years i.e. the current financial year and the last three financial years: -			
Three similar completed service each costing not less than amount equal to Be 0.60 100 (Indian Purpose Nine Lekke			

amount equal to Rs. 9,69,100 (Indian Rupees Nine Lakhs



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

r No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071	DATE: 02.10.20
Sixty Nine Thousand One Hundred Only).	
or	
• Two similar completed services each costing not less than	
the amount equal to Rs. 12,11,376 (Indian Rupees Twelve	
Lakhs Eleven Thousand Three Hundred Seventy Six).	
or	
• One similar completed service costing not less than the	
amount equal to Rs. 19,38,202 (Indian Rupees Nineteen	
Lakhs Thirty Eight Thousand Two Hundred Two Only).	
For Shifting & Installation of AC Work:	
The hidden must have avecagefully completed similar hind of world	
The bidder must have successfully completed similar kind of work	
over the last three years i.e. the current financial year and the	
last three financial years: -	
There similar completed convice each costing not less than	
• Three similar completed service each costing not less than	
amount equal to Rs. 6,33,471 (Indian Rupees Six Lakhs	
Thirty Three Thousand Four Hundred Seventy One Only).	
or	
• Two similar completed services each costing not less than	
the amount equal to Rs. 7,91,839 (Indian Rupees Seven	
Lakhs Ninety One Thousand Eight Hundred Thirty Nine	
Only).	
or	
• One similar completed service costing not less than the	
amount equal to Rs. 12,66,942 (Indian Rupees Twelve Lakhs	
Sixty Six Thousand Nine Hundred Forty Two Only).	
Note:	
1. Supporting documents in form of work order or	
commissioning report along with performance certificate is	
to be submitted.	
2. Bidder can quote for one job and for all the job, however	
requirement of completed value for similar kind of work	
will be cumulative in nature depending on the nos. of quoted	
job.	
3. If the bidder quoted for Electrical works & for Shifting &	
Installation of AC Work separate work order / completion	
certificate for Electrical works and for Shifting &	
Installation jobs is to be submitted.	
Ted 1:11 - M. C. N.T.	
If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest orders	
issued by Ministry of MSME, the bidder shall be exempted from	
the eligibility criteria of "Experience Criteria" as defined above	

subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Experience Criteria, shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tende	er No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071	DA	ΓE: 02.10.2025
	If the bidder is a DPIIT registered Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the eligibility criteria of "Experience Criteria" as defined above subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Experience Criteria, shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.		
3	In case of ongoing works to be considered, the bidder must have received payment bills of 80% of the contract sum for the work/works executed last day of month previous to the one in which bids are invited.		
	The statement showing the value of existing commitments and ongoing works as well as the stipulated period of completion remaining for- each of the works listed should be attached along with certificates duly signed by the Engineer-in Charge, not below the rank of an Executive Engineer or equivalent.		
4	EMD to be submitted along with Technical Bid (If Applicable).		
5	For Repairs & Renovation of gent's toilet & ladies' toilet: Minimum Average Annual turnover of the tenderer for last three preceding financial years should be Rs. 6 Lacs or above.		
	For Repairs/ Replacement of windows and painting of halls:		
	Minimum Average Annual turnover of the tenderer for last three preceding financial years should be Rs. 3 Lacs or above.		
	For Carrying out office setup work:		
	Minimum Average Annual turnover of the tenderer for last three preceding financial years should be Rs. 10 Lacs or above.		
	For Carrying out false ceiling, wall cladding work:		
	Minimum Average Annual turnover of the tenderer for last three preceding financial years should be Rs. 3 Lacs or above.		



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071	DATE: 02.10.2025
For Electrical work:	
Minimum Average Annual turnover of the tenderer for last	
three preceding financial years should be Rs. 8 Lacs or above.	
For Shifting & Installation of AC Work:	
Minimum Average Annual turnover of the tenderer for last three preceding financial years should be Rs. 5 Lacs or above.	
Bidder can quote for one job and for all the job, however requirement of Minimum Average Annual turnover will be cumulative in nature depending on the nos. of quoted job.	
If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise (MSE) as per latest orders issued by Ministry of MSME, the bidder shall be exempted from the eligibility criteria of "Bidder Turnover" as defined above subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Turnover, shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.	
If the bidder is a DPIIT registered Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the eligibility criteria of "Bidder Turnover" as defined above subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. The bidder seeking exemption from Turnover shall upload the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption.	
6 Even though the bidders meet the above qualifying criteria, they are subject to be disqualified if they have:	
Made misleading or false representation in the forms, statements and attachments submitted in proof of the	
 qualification requirements; and/or Record for poor performance such as abandoning the works, not properly completing the contract, inordinate delays in completion, or financial failures etc. 	
Possession of PAN number is a must at the time of application of the tender. Self-attested copy of PAN Number should be enclosed. Additionally, self-attested copy of Income Tax Return of preceding 02 Financial years should also be enclosed.	
8 The bidder must possess GST Registration Number at the time of application of the tender. Self-attested copy of GST Reg. Number should be enclosed.	
In case, the bidder does not possess the GST Registration Number, they need to give an undertaking that they will apply for and obtain	



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

OLD AIRPORT, SANTACROZ (EAST), WIOWIBAL - 400 025			
Tendo	er No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071	DATE: 02.10.2025	
	the GST Registration Number, if the subject contract is placed on them by AIESL.		
9	Bidder should submit individual directors / Proprietors / Partners Aadhar Card / PAN Card / DIN Details (In case of Public Ltd. / Pvt. Ltd. companies) against the One Bid Per Bidder clause. In case of Pvt. Ltd / Public Ltd. companies' bidder should also companies to the propriet of th		
10	Bidder should have not been black listed by any of Governments Authority or public Sector Undertaking (PSUs) in the last three years.		
11	Besides the above eligibility criteria, a team of AIESL Officials may also visit the Factory premises / production facility of the bidder to assess their infrastructure and capability as per AIESL's request.		
12	Tender document should be duly signed, stamped, and completed in all aspects (pages)		
13	Bidder should mention only Quoted / Not Quoted on each BOQ in Technical Bid. Technical Bid should not mention any rates / prices else bidder will be disqualified during technical evaluation.		

Date:	Bidder Signature:
Place:	Name &Designation:
	Company Name & Seal:



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK

1. SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK IN BRIEF:

Details of Work-Places:

"AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED (AIESL), AIESL Engineering premises, OAP, Mumbai-400029."

2. The Scope of the works includes the following:

- Carrying out repairs to damaged plaster
- Carrying out repairs to RCC structure
- Providing & laying brick-bat waterproofing
- Providing & laying PCC.
- Breaking walls as per requirement.
- Providing and constructing Brick wall.
- Providing WPC door and door frames
- Providing wall & floor tiles.
- Replacing kotah Flooring
- Replacing CPVC and PVC plumbing lines
- Providing & fixing Urinals and other sanitary fixtures.
- Providing & fixing EWC's
- Replacing ventilator windows.
- Providing wash basins and carrying out allied plumbing works.
- Carrying out internal painting of toilet.

Note: The scope of work includes providing and erecting scaffolding or providing cherry picker or other mechanical equipment as and where required and shall not be claimed extra. All necessary safety equipment such as Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), safety helmets, Safety Harnesses, Fall Arresters, safety belts, safety shoes, Hand gloves, safety nets, crawling boards, ladders, and any other equipment required for safe execution of the work shall be arranged and provided by the Contractor at his own cost. The Contractor shall ensure that all safety measures are strictly adhered to by his workforce at all times. Further, all debris, waste materials, and other refuse generated during the course of execution shall be removed and disposed of at regular intervals so as to maintain a clean, safe, and obstruction-free working environment within the premises.

Although the scope of work is initially limited to the designated area, it is to be noted that, upon the instructions of the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), similar nature of work may be executed at other locations within the same premises. The scope shall not be considered restricted to the designated area alone.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

Approved makes:

- ✓ Cement: ACC, Ambuja or equivalent make (Grade and type of cement: OPC- 53).
- ✓ Plumbing Pipelines: Astral, prince or equivalent make.
- ✓ Sanitary fittings: Cera, Parryware, Jaquar or equivalent make.
- ✓ Polymer: Sunanda, BASF or equivalent make.
- ✓ Tor steel: Jindal, Tata steel or equivalent make.
- ✓ Wall /floor tiles: 1st/Premium quality H&R Johnson", "Kajaria" or equivalent make.
- ✓ WPC doors and door frames: Century Ply, Alstone Industries, Archidply Industries Limited
- ✓ Glass: Piramal Glass Pvt Ltd, Saint-Gobain India Pvt Ltd or equivalent make.
- ✓ PVC/CPVC fittings: Astral, prince or equivalent make.
- ✓ Hardware: Hafele, Godrej, Hettich, Ebco, Europa
- ✓ Aluminum Section : Jindal or equivalent make.
- ✓ Paint: Asian paints, Berger or equivalent make.
- ✓ Adhesives: Pidilite Industries Limited, 3M India or equivalent make.

3. Completion of work:

- a) The subject work shall be completed within 15 days of issuing the work order.
- b) The Contractor must be capable to complete the entire work as per the specifications and scope of work mentioned.
- c) Work completion Certificate and Warranty Certificate.
- d) Contact details of personnel for maintenance / repair / warranty.

4. Nature of Work:

Repairs & Renovation of gent's toilet & ladies' toilet at hangar 2, 2nd floor at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz(East), Mumbai.

5. Site Conditions:

- 5.1 The site for this work is in old airport at AIESL premises at KALINA SANTACRUZ EAST MUMBAI-400029 and it is a restricted area and security sensitive area. The contractor will keep entry passes always valid and will employ safe practices at work. The working hours for carrying out any job is 9:00 am to 17:00 pm. In case, the contractor is willing to extend their working hours, the same shall be intimidated through email to AIESL-PFD, Safety officer-AIESL and user department. In case the contractor intends to extend the working hours beyond the stipulated time, the same shall be intimated in advance via email to AIESL-PFD, AIESL Safety Officer, and the User Department.
- 5.2 Interested bidders must visit the Site, study the tender documents, take the actual measurements and fully clarify to understand the exact work content and note the site conditions before quoting. This proposed work is to be done in existing working area; hence contractor must understand the site constraints and safety concern.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

- 5.3 The contractor shall ensure that their site supervisor/engineers/workers is easily identifiable at all times by wearing a distinct company-approved apron or uniform displaying the contractor's/company's name/logo in front as well as back side of apron.
 - The supervisor must be carry a valid photo identity card issued by the contractor, which must be produced upon request by AIESL officials or security personnel.
 - The apron/uniform shall be clean, in good condition, and worn throughout duty hours to maintain professional appearance and ensure clear identification of contract workers in the working area.
- 5.4 A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment and safety equipment to be wear by worker while working on height. It is responsibility of supervisor/Safety Officer to instruct to wear all workers to follow safety rules and use of equipment's while working. In case if it is worker not following safety precautions/ guidelines/protocols during performing the work. Supervisor should fine and report this incident to AIESL as well as contractor.
- 5.5 Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the contractor on his owncost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due to contractor.
- 5.6 AIESL will provide adequate space for keeping the contract material, but it will be contractor's responsibility to ensure its security. The contractor will maintain the site clean and remove all waste / loose / unwanted items regularly.

5.7 Additional safety conditions:

Where work is being carried out above areas where there is public access such as roads footpaths etc. particular care must be taken to ensure that no materials can fall from the working area.

Edge protection shall be provided at all leading edges or openings where workers or materials can fall more than two metres.

Contractors will submit the medical fitness certificate of all his employed workers by certified surgeon (Form 7) As per factories act. Form 7 will be provided by certified surgeon.

Contractor will submit licenses copy duly self-attested to Safety/Welfare Department for the compliance purpose before start of work.

Contractor will visit with all labours/workers with Safety Officer at Occupational Health Centre on daily basis before the start of work to check regular medical fitness by AIESL appointed doctor.

Contractor should maintain accident register, wages register and attendance register till the completion of work and should be submitted at safety department. This register should have



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

contractors/company name and logo. These registers should be presented whenever asked by AIESL Officials on demand.

In case no accident reported during the work accident register duly signed by the contractor and his safety officer to AIESL Safety officer for compliance purpose.

5.6.2 Use of Scaffolds

- All scaffolds should be erected as and where required and dismantled by workmen who
 are thoroughly experienced in the erection and dismantling of scaffolding. scaffolds
 should be inspected by Safety officer or his representative at least every three days after
 erection and the results of inspections recorded and the records shall be kept available
 for checking as and when required by competent authority or his representative.
- "Fit to Use" tags in/with green colour shall be displayed on all scaffolds to show whether they are safe for use or not. All Safe for Ise tags shall be signed by a senior site engineer from the contractor.
- All scaffolds shall be constructed of sound materials free from patent defect. The following measures shall be taken;
- The scaffold shall be constructed for the correct use (Light or Heavy Duty) securely fixed to existing structures or adequately buttressed.
- The use of barrels, boxes, loose tiles or other unsuitable material shall not be used as supports for working platforms.
- All working platforms shall be fully boarded.
- All working platforms shall be kept free of unnecessary obstruction or rubbish
- Secure ladder access shall be provided.
- Permit to work should be issued to the workers every day after visual inspection.
- Red/Green tag on scaffold structure must be provided by a competent person prior to use.
- If the scaffold construction is not in accordance with the approved method statement stop works order should be issued and that the scaffold should be immediately dismantled. This process should be accompanied by a full-time site supervisor to ensure that the scaffold is dismantled.

Use of Ladders:

- All ladders shall be of sound construction and shall be free from patent defect.
- Ladders should be checked weekly and defective ladders shall be promptly and properly repaired or replaced.
- Ladders shall not be used as working platforms but may be used for work of short duration of up to thirty minutes.



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

- Metal ladders shall not be used near or adjacent to overhead power lines unless they have been certified dead under a permit to work system.
- Ladders shall be secured at the top or footed at the bottom to prevent slippage;
- Shall not be used if any rung is missing;
- Shall not be used for any other purpose than to provide access;
- Shall be set at an angle of seventy-five degrees unless designed for vertical access.
- all vertical ladders shall be fitted with hoops to prevent falls.

Safety Harnesses / Fall Arresters:

- Use of safety harnesses shall be considered wherever any work on height (2 meter or more) happening.
- Safety harnesses are used they should be of the full body double lanyard type and secure
 anchorage points shall be provided and used. Workers must be instructed in the proper
 use of harnesses.
- The Contractor shall ensure that no person engages in any activity, including organization, planning and supervision, in relation to work at height or work equipment for use in such work unless he is competent to do so or, if being trained, is being supervised by a competent person.
- The Contractor, in selecting work equipment for use in work at height, shall give collective protection measures priority over personal protection measures; and take account of:-
- The working conditions and the risks to the safety of persons at the place where the work equipment is to be used;
- In the case of work equipment for access and egress, the distance to be negotiated;
- The distance and consequences of a potential fall;
- The duration and frequency of use;
- The need for easy and timely evacuation and rescue in an emergency; and any additional risk
 posed by the use, installation or removal of that work equipment or by evacuation and rescue
 from it.

Requirements for collective safeguards for arresting falls:

- Collective safeguard is a safety net or airbag or other collective safeguard for arresting falls.
- Safeguard shall be used only if
- i) A risk assessment has demonstrated that the work activity can so far indents is reasonably practicable be performed safely while using it and without affecting its effectiveness;
- ii) The use of other, safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- iii) A sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the safeguard, including rescue procedures.



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

- iv) A safeguard shall be suitable and of sufficient strength to arrest safely the fall of any person who is liable to fall.
- v) A suitable, industry-standard approved safety net shall be installed with appropriate supports at the designated location before the commencement of work.

A. Safeguard shall

- in the case of a safeguard which is designed to be attached, be securely attached to all the required anchors, and the anchors and the means of attachment thereto shall be suitable and of sufficient strength and stability for the purpose of safely supporting the foreseeable loading in arresting any fall and during any subsequent rescue;
- ii) In the case of an airbag, landing mat or similar safeguard, be stable; and
- iii) In the case of a safeguard, which distorts in arresting a fall, afford sufficient clearance.
- iv) Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to ensure, so far as practicable, that in the event of a fall by any person the safeguard does not itself cause injury to that person.

B. Requirements for personal fall protection systems

• A personal fall protection system shall be used only if

A risk assessment has demonstrated that:

- i) The use of other safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- ii) The user and a sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the operations envisaged, including rescue procedures.

A personal fall protection system shall

- Be suitable and of sufficient strength for the purposes for which it is being used having regard to the work being carried out and any Foreseeable loading;
- Where necessary, fit the user;
- Be correctly fitted;
- Be designed to minimize injury to the user and, where necessary, be adjusted to prevent the user falling or slipping from it, should a fall occur; and
- Be so designed, installed and used as to prevent unplanned or uncontrolled movement of the user.
- A personal fall protection system Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to prevent any
 person falling or slipping from a personal fall protection system.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. The quoted rates must be inclusive of all costs towards labour, material, tools, equipment, instruments, access stands, lifting tackles, hardware, consumable, transport, insurance etc. required to complete the proposed work.
- 2. Payment will be made as per the joint measurement for the work actually completed at site and handed over to AIESL. No payment will be admissible for any excess or wastage.
- 3. The quantities mentioned in the BOQ are tentative and may vary depending on the site requirements. The contractor will not have any claim towards change in quantities. The contractor must take his own measurements before buying the material.
- 4. Contractor will not do any extra work leading to any extra payment, without permission of EIC. Any change in design, layout, scheme, tech specifications etc. must be duly approved in advance.
- 5. Workmen's compensation insurance policy shall be submitted before execution of work. In case of any loss to the individual property or assets of AIESL, the contractor is liable to pay the compensation to the individual and/or AIESL. The contractor will ensure the validity of Workmen's compensation Insurance Policy for the workers deployed at site.
- 6. 10% of contract value shall be submitted before starting the execution of work, as Security Deposit. This amount shall be submitted to AIESL-Finance. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one year period.
- 7. In case of breach of Contract or violation of any terms of the Contract, the Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall be forfeited / bank guarantee be invoked. Such Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall not bear any interest, and shall be refunded without interest only on successful completion of the awarded work and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after completion period i.e. DLP. In case of Bank guarantee the validity shall be of full contract period plus DLP months and the same shall be returned after successful completion of the contract and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after the claim period i.e. DLP.
- 8. The Defects Liability period (DLP) will be one year from the date of completion of work. AIESL will retain 10% of contract value as Security Deposit for this period. The contractor will attend all defects arising during this period at no extra cost. The response time will be next working days and the defects will be attended within maximum 03 working days. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

year period. All interim and final bills will be submitted in 2 copies along with 2 copies of duly signed Joint Measurement sheet for the work done.

- 9. In the event that the L-1 bidder, after award of the work, fails to commence the work immediately or discontinues the work at any stage without prior written intimation and approval from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC)/AIESL officials, AIESL reserves the right to cancel the work order issued to the L-1 bidder. In such a case, AIESL may proceed to award the work to the L-2 bidder to avoid delay in the project timeline. Furthermore, the Security Deposit of the L-1 bidder shall be forfeited without any further notice.
- 10. The clause for water supply & the sewerage charge as 0.65% and 0.35% respectively, making the total water + sewerage charges amounting to 1% of tender cost / Value of Work done shall be deducted from R.A. I Final Bill. Electrical charges for using electrical equipment's for carrying out general civil repair work will be 0.25% of tender cost and electrical charges for fabrication work will be 0.50% of tender cost.

11. The DLP shall be as below:

Sr. No.	Description of work	Defect Liability Period	
1	Repair works	01 year	
2	Structural repair works	·	
3	Waterproofing/Roofing works		
4	Painting work		
5	Clearing wild Growth and carting away debris.	06 Months	

12. EXECUTION OF JOB:

- i) The successful bidder must deploy at its own cost a supervisor to monitor the work allotted to its (Service Providers) employee / staff ensure smooth provision of services.
- ii) Any replacement / transfer of personnel deployed shall be informed to designated official of AIESL 02 days in advance & the new incumbent shall fulfil all the conditions listed herein.
- **iii**) While the scope of work is initially confined to the designated area, it may, under instructions from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), be extended to other locations within the same premises, provided the nature of work remains similar. Accordingly, the scope shall not be deemed limited to the designated area alone.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

13. SUBCONTRACTING:

During the currency of the contract the service provider shall not sub contract the job and the contract is not transferable /assignable.

14. COMPLIANCE OF LABOUR LAW:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall be liable for due observation and implementation of the statutory conditions or requirements of labour laws as applicable to his employees. The Successful Tenderer shall duly comply with all Central and State Acts, laws, statutory rules, regulations, bye-laws as applicable or which might be applicable to the Service Provider/Successful Tenderer. including Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.
- ii) The Successful Tenderer shall at all times indemnify and keep indemnified the Company AIESL where the services are being provided against any / all claims under the Workmen's Compensation Act; Payment of Wages Act, Payment of Bonus Ac! Employees" Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act; Payment of Gratuity Act, Minimum Wages Act, Employees" State Insurance Act or any other Act(s) or statutory amendments / modifications thereof or otherwise for or in respect of any claim for damage or compensation payable in consequence of any accident or injury / death sustained by any worker or other personnel of the Bidder or in respect of any claim, damage or compensation under Labour Laws or any other laws or rules made there under, by any person whether in the employment of the Bidder or not, who provided or provides the said Services under this Agreement.
- iii) The Successful Tenderer shall undertake to comply with the applicable provision of all welfare legislations and more particularly with the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act,1970, if applicable, for carrying out the purpose of this Agreement. The Bidder shall further observe and comply with all Government Laws concerning employment of staff employed by the Bidder and shall duly pay all sums of money to such staff as may be required to be paid under such laws. It is expressly understood that the Bidder is fully responsible to ascertain and understand the applicability of various Acts, and take necessary action to comply with the requirements of Law.
- **iv)** The Successful Tenderer shall ensure that their firm is covered under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act and Employees State Insurance Act having its independent Code number. Thus, the bidder shall ensure that all the eligible employees are covered under these Acts.
- v) The Successful Tenderer while submitting bills to AIESL as above shall also render documentary evidence with an undertaking of the deposits of Provident Fund / ESI contributions



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

made by the min respect of the workforce under consideration for payment of wages, failing which, the payment of the bill by the AIESL shall be withheld until such compliance.

- vi) At no stage of the Contract shall the employees of the Successful Tenderer be deemed to be employees of AIESL the Successful Tenderer shall be liable not only to pay wages to his employees but overtime, any compensation, notice pay, gratuity or bonus as payable and the Principal Employer shall not be held liable for any obligation of the Successful Tenderer. Further the Successful Tenderer shall be responsible for providing facilities such as canteen, transport and medical to his employees as it shall not be binding on AIESL to provide these facilities to the persons deployed by the Successful Tenderer. The Successful Tenderer shall make arrangements to provide proper and valid identity cards to the employees.
- vii) In case, while on duty and during the course of engagement in the work premises of AIESL under this Agreement, if any of the Successful Tenderer's workforce meet(s) with any injury indisposition due to the accident or other natural calamities, the Bidder shall ensure that immediate and adequate medical aid viz. First aid and subsequent treatment facilities are provided to the person(s) concerned free of cost and without fail. In addition, the Bidder shall also be liable for meeting with statutory liabilities under the Employee's State Insurance Act, 1948.
- viii) The Successful Tenderer shall perform the work assignments to the best satisfaction of AIESL. In case of unsatisfactory performance, intimation shall be given in writing to the Successful Tenderer and AIESL reserves the right to cancel the Contract forthwith after due notice period. In that event the legal payments made to the workforce of the Bidder shall be fully recoverable from the Bidder from his Security deposit/outstanding bills.
- ix) The Service Provider shall maintain proper record/registers as required under the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act 1970 or any other Acts, Rules and other relevant enactments thereon. The Records / Registers shall be produced for Verifications / Inspections as and when required by AIESL. AIESL reserves the right and power to check regarding statutory payments of Wages, ESI, EPF, GST, as considered necessary. The Bidder shall possess a valid license for the jobs being carried out. The said licenses and permission issued by statutory authorities shall be renewed from time to time and kept valid during the currency of the contract.
- x) The Service Provider shall be the employer of his personnel and AIESL shall not be held partially or fully responsible for any dispute that may arise between the Service Provider & his Personnel.
- xi) It shall be sole responsibility of the Service Provider to settle disputes if any, arising out of the engagement between the Service Provider and the personnel engaged by them. The management of AIESL shall not in any way be responsible, in the event, the personnel approaches to the



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

competent authority, under any Labour Act or the Court, the entire expenses in this behalf shall be borne by the Service Provider. For any failure, the Service Provider shall alone be responsible for all action initiated by the Enforcing Agencies of the Government & others, including penalties imposed thereon and AIESL shall have no obligation towards them.

- their firm / company with each and every authority under all applicable provisions of law, requiring registration and Bidder further confirms that all licenses required under each and every applicable provisions of law had been granted to the said Bidder and that the provisions of Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 7952, Employees State Insurance ,Act,1948, Payment of WagesAct,lg36, Workmen's Compensation Act and MinimumWagesAct,l94S, Employer Liability Act, 1938 are being followed by the said Bidder in strict compliance thereof. The Bidder shall ensure that all returns that are required to be submitted under the applicable labour laws shall be submitted from time to time.
- **xiii)** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed /engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7ft of following month.
- **xiv**) The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted a paid weekly off. This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- **xv**) The Successful Tenderer shall not engage any workmen below the age of 18 years. The Successful Tenderer shall produce age proof in respect of the workmen deployed by them, if required by AIESL.

15. RECOVERY OF SUM DUE:

- a) As per the contract entered between AIESL and the Successful Tenderer, if any sum of money is recoverable from the Successful Tenderer, AIESL shall be entitled to recover such sum by appropriating in part or full from the Security Deposit already deposited by the Successful Tenderer or from their outstanding bills.
- b) In the event of the Security Deposit being insufficient, the balance or the total amount recoverable, as the case may be, shall be deducted from any sum due to the Successful Tenderer, under this, or any other contract between the Successful Tenderer and AIESL. Also, shall this amount be



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

insufficient to cover the said full amount recoverable, the Successful Tenderer shall pay to AIESL the balance amount, if any, within 30 days of the demand made by AIESL.

- c) If any amount due to the Successful Tenderer is so set off against the said Security Deposit, the Successful Tenderer shall have to make good the said amount so set off to bring the Security Deposit to the original value immediately, and in any event not later than 10 days of the depletion of the original value.
- **d)** AIESL reserves the right to recover from the Successful Tenderer's periodical payments, for any loss or damage caused to plant / equipment / machinery I building or any other property of AIESL by negligence or due to any other reason of successful bidder's employees, whatsoever.

16. INDEMNITTY:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify AIESL against third party claims arising out of equipment malfunctioning / mishandling or acts and deeds on the part of Service Provider's personnel deployed for the work. The Successful Tenderer shall also indemnify to reimburse any loss or damage by its personnel to AIESL personnel or property including Aircraft, machinery, equipment or buildings. In case, any such amount is not deposited / paid to AIESL, the same shall be deducted from Security Deposit/ Bills / Future payments due to the successful tenderer.
- ii) In the event, AIESL pays or is made responsible to pay the compensation for / towards non-compliance of statutory and labour provisions/ any other reason, the Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and keep indemnified AIESL to the full compensation in this regard.
- iii) In case of injury or loss of AIESL staff due to any act or deed of employee of Successful Tenderer or due to an accident, the Successful Tenderer shall arrange to pay AIESL employee or AIESL employee's legal heirs as per existing Govt. rules and regulations. The insurance claim settlement shall be the sole responsibility of the Successful Tenderer. The legal costs shall also be borne and paid by the Successful Tenderer.
- iv) In case of any financial liability imposed due to/ in the course of Service rendered by the Successful Tenderer, upon AIESL of any nature whatsoever, the Successful Tenderer shall be liable to make the said liability good forthwith failing which AIESL shall have the right to recover the said amounts by withholding payments/ forfeit deposits/ recover from amounts payable to Service Provider along with any penalty and interest thereof.
- v) It is hereby clarified that the Successful Bidder shall be solely liable for accidents, injuries, death and/or damages caused to any individuals and/or property of AIESL and/or any third



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

party, due to gross negligence of its employees, during performance of their duties under the Contract and shall indemnify, AIESL and/or its employees, from costs or liabilities, arising therefrom (including reasonable counsel fees and legal cost).

- vi) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and hold AIESL harmless from and against any liabilities, damages, claims, fines, penalties, and expenses of whatever nature arising or resulting from the violation of such laws by the Implementation Partner or its personnel and from any illegal use of any tool or software by the Implementation Partner. Indemnification shall be limited to direct claims, fines, penalties, only when Bidder is solely and directly attributable to it. Bidder would defend at its own cost.
- vii) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify against any clause elsewhere as referred to in this tender document which specifies so.

17. COMPLIANCE OF SECURITY REGIULATIONS:

- i) The successful bidder shall be solely responsible for all the safety and security regulations of AIESL, MIAL, AAI or any other agency associated with airports activity and shall ensure its strict adherence and compliance by personnel deployed by them.
- ii) Any violation of security regulations and indulging in illegal activities including but not limited to smuggling / theft. by successful bidder's personnel shall be at the cost / risk of successful bidder and shall be liable for all the legal consequences thereof.
- iii) The successful bidder shall ensure a prior verification of character and antecedents of its personnel from local Police before deployment AIESL being declared as "Security sensitive area". Every employee's photograph, copy of Police verification of character and antecedents and successful bidder undertaking to be furnished to AIESL"s Security Department, before its deployment for rendering the services.
- iv) The personnel so deployed must be in possession of photo identity cards provided by the successful bidder under its signatures; company's name and sell which must be produced when demanded by AIESL officials.
- v) Any lapse noticed on the part of any employee of successful bidder involved in the pilferage /malpractices shall be inquired into by AIESL Security / other officials and suitable action including legal proceedings shall be initiated for breach of contractual liability along with applicable penal provisions of various laws.
- vi) The successful bidder shall take responsibility for good conduct of its employees in AIESL / airport premises. If any of the successful bidder's employee is involved in any theft / pilferage



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

of property. AIESL reserves the right to impose penalty on the successful bidder apart from AIESL right to take appropriate legal action.

- vii) The successful bidder shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies /Legal Authorities including Airports Authority of India/MIAL from time to time, with regards the provisions of services.
- **viii)** The successful bidder shall provide to AIESL all personal details (name, fathers name, age, permanent address & present address) along with passport size photograph, of its employees, and proof of age and educational qualifications who shall be working under this contract.
- ix) The successful bidder has to obtain height permits and fire permits on everyday basis till the work is completed. The bidder has to arrange for mechanical equipment like cherry picker cranes at their own expenses to carry out subject work and no additional charges shall be claimed separately.
- x) The Successful Tenderer shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies / Legal Authorities from time to time, with regard to the provisions of services



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

INDEMNITY BOND

THIS INDEMMTY BOND is executed on this	Day of	2025, by hereinafter					
referred to as having, its registered Office at Service Provide	der (which expression	n shall unless it be repugnan					
the context to the meaning thereof shall be deemed to mean and include its successor and assigns).							
Whereas (.name of the Service Provider) shall enter into	o an agreement with	M / s. AIESL, a Company					
hereinafter referred to as "AIESL" incorporated in New	Delhi under Comp	panies Act, 1956 having, its					
Headquarters at AI Engineering Services Ltd (AIESL), OA	AP, KALINA, SANT	CACRUZ EAST, MUMBAI					
400029 (which expression shall unless it be repugnant to the	ne context to the mea	ning thereof shall be deemed					
to mean and include its successors and assigns).							

And whereas the Service Provider by means of an agreement shall complete the subject work at AIESL, Mumbai as per the annexure:

In terms of section 16 of the special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document AIESL/EFD/PFD/01-05/..... dated, the Service Provider agrees to undertake to keep AIESL indemnified against any claims I cost / damages and penalties in respect of breach of any Labour Laws both Central and State.

- 1. In terms of Clause 14 in Special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document the Service Provider agrees to be responsible for ensuring the compliance of Labour Laws both Central and State especially, but not limited to Employees State Insurance Act,1948 and Workmen's Compensation Act 1923, Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, Payment of Wages Act 1936, Minimum Wages Act, 1938, Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employers' Liability Act, 1938, Maternity Benefit Act 1961 and Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Ac| 1953 as applicable from time to time and further shall be solely responsible for any cost and consequences on account of any breach and/or non-compliance of any other provisions of Labour Laws and shall indemnify AIESL against any claim I cost/remedies and penalties in respect of breach of any of the provisions of Laws in force.
- 2. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall, within 02 days from the receipt of LOI (letter of intent), obtain Form-V from AIESL and arrange license under Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 issued by the Competent Authority & deposit a copy with AIESL at the time of commencement of the job. In the event of the Service Provider not be covered by the provisions of the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 for any reason whatsoever, the Service Provider shall obtain a letter from the concerned labour authorities confirming the same.
- 3. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall indemnify AIESL against any claim / s with regard to Minimum Wages Act, Payment of Wages Act, Provident Fund Act, ESI Act, Contract Labour (Regulations & Abolition) Act, Workmen Compensation Act, Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Act, any Acts / Laws



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

prevailing during the validity of the contract applicable to the Service Provider and other emoluments / allowances payable to the workmen deployed by the Service Provider during the validity of the Contract. The Service Provider confirms that all records of payments including Wage Registers / Muster Roll/ Bank Clearance Statements / Overtime incurred penalties and advances if any in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be maintained and produced as and when required by the AIESL and I or any other third-party including Government Agencies / Authorities.

- **4.** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed / engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7th of the following month. Payments are to be made each month in the presence of a nominated representative of the Management of the company. The signature of the nominated representative shall be obtained on the salary sheets, date of disbursement to be indicated and official stamp to be affixed.
- 5. The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted apaid weekly off This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- 6. The Service Provider further confirms that necessary ESI / PF payments in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be made during the tenure of the contract within the time schedule as specified under the applicable Acts and further indemnifies AIESL against any claim / claims and liabilities arising out of the contract during the validity of the contract.
- 7. The Service provider also confirms that the relevant records pertaining to half yearly returns in respect of ESI and Annual returns in respect of PF filed by the service provider shall be submitted to the AIESL from time to time. The Service Provider also undertakes to produce the relevant documents in respect of the various returns and the payments made during the tenure of the contract in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider before any third party, Government Agency / Authority. The Service Provider also confirms that the Service Provider shall maintain all records relevant to the record of ESI / PF deductions / deposits made and shall produce the same before the AIESL as and when required and / or required by any third party, Government Agency / Authority.
- **8.** The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep the AIESL indemnified, during the period of the contract and even thereafter, to make good any losses, payments, penalties incurred by AIESL on account of non-compliance of whatsoever nature on the part of the Service Provider in the matter of all applicable legislations with regard to his employees deployed on contract awarded to them by the AIESL.
- **9.** We indemnify AIESL and its subsidiaries against any claim from ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and / or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws relating to claim with regard to the workmen deployed



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

by us. We further indemnify, AIESL and its subsidiaries against any losses that may accrue / occur on account of any vigilance case / s filed / to be filed by ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and I or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws.

10. The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep AIESL indemnified, against any elsewhere as referred to in this tender document Nodtd which specifies so.						
	Signed, Sealed & Delivered					
	Within the named	Witness: 1)				
	Through their Director / Proprietor / Representative	2)				



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(ON THE OFFICIAL LETTERHEAD OF THE BIDDER)

I/We	, hereby	confirm that, I/We		have studied
theentire Tender				
		(hereinafter	referred	to as "Tender
Document").				
attached therewith unconditionally. I	and accept and agree to a	nditions of the Tender Document bide by all the Terms and Condit e have visited the site before quy of work.	ions of the	e TenderDocumen
additional costs sh the benefit of redu	all be applicable to AIESI	s as quoted by us in our Price. We confirm that, if we are awavies, if any arising during the Tenenever applicable.	rded the C	Contract by AIESL
IGNATURE OF AU	THORISED SIGNATOR			
OMMON SEAL OF	THE BIDDER			
Jame:) (Designation:)
ate:	Place:	<u></u>		



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK

1. SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK IN BRIEF:

Details of Work-Places:

"AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED (AIESL), AIESL Engineering premises, OAP, Mumbai-400029."

2. The Scope of the works includes the following:

- Replacement of Old Windows with Aluminum-Glazed Units:
- Dismantling existing window panels.
- Providing and applying plaster.
- Providing and fixing Granite framing in proper line and level.
- Installing aluminum-framed glazed windows to ensure improved aesthetics, insulation, and energy efficiency.
- Painting Works in Small and Big Halls:

Surface preparation, Scrubbing old paint and application of high-quality acrylic emulsion & Synthetic enamel paint for walls, ceilings & doors.

Note: The scope of work includes providing and erecting scaffolding or providing cherry picker or other mechanical equipment as and where required and shall not be claimed extra. All necessary safety equipment such as Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), safety helmets, Safety Harnesses, Fall Arresters, safety belts, safety shoes, Hand gloves, safety nets, crawling boards, ladders, and any other equipment required for safe execution of the work shall be arranged and provided by the Contractor at his own cost. The Contractor shall ensure that all safety measures are strictly adhered to by his workforce at all times. Further, all debris, waste materials, and other refuse generated during the course of execution shall be removed and disposed of at regular intervals so as to maintain a clean, safe, and obstruction-free working environment within the premises.

Although the scope of work is initially limited to the designated area, it is to be noted that, upon the instructions of the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), similar nature of work may be executed at other locations within the same premises. The scope shall not be considered restricted to the designated area alone.

Approved makes:

- ✓ Aluminum Section: Jindal or equivalent make.
- ✓ Cement: ACC, Ambuja & equivalent make (Grade and type of cement: OPC- 53)
- ✓ Aluminum Section: Jindal or equivalent make.
- ✓ Paint: Asian paints, Berger or equivalent make
- ✓ Hardware: Hafele, Godrej, Hettich, Ebco, Europa
- ✓ Glass: Saint-Gobain India Pvt Ltd, Piramal Glass Pvt Ltd or equivalent make.
- ✓ PVC/CPVC fittings: Astral, prince or equivalent make.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

3. Completion of work:

- a) The subject work shall be completed within 15 days of issuing the work order.
- b) The Contractor must be capable to complete the entire work as per the specifications and scope of work mentioned.
- c) Work completion Certificate and Warranty Certificate.
- d) Contact details of personnel for maintenance / repair / warranty.

4. Nature of Work:

Repairs/ Replacement of windows and painting of halls at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai.

5. Site Conditions:

- 5.1 The site for this work is in old airport at AIESL premises at KALINA SANTACRUZ EAST MUMBAI-400029 and it is a restricted area and security sensitive area. The contractor will keep entry passes always valid and will employ safe practices at work. The working hours for carrying out any job is 9:00 am to 17:00 pm. In case, the contractor is willing to extend their working hours, the same shall be intimidated through email to AIESL-PFD, Safety officer-AIESL and user department. In case the contractor intends to extend the working hours beyond the stipulated time, the same shall be intimated in advance via email to AIESL-PFD, AIESL Safety Officer, and the User Department.
- 5.2 Interested bidders must visit the Site, study the tender documents, take the actual measurements and fully clarify to understand the exact work content and note the site conditions before quoting. This proposed work is to be done in existing working area; hence contractor must understand the site constraints and safety concern.
- 5.3 The contractor shall ensure that their site supervisor/engineers/workers is easily identifiable at all times by wearing a distinct company-approved apron or uniform displaying the contractor's/company's name/logo in front as well as back side of apron.

 The supervisor must be carry a valid photo identity card issued by the contractor, which must be produced upon request by AIESL officials or security personnel.
 - The apron/uniform shall be clean, in good condition, and worn throughout duty hours to maintain professional appearance and ensure clear identification of contract workers in the working area.
- 5.4 A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment and safety equipment to be wear by worker while working on height. It is responsibility of supervisor/Safety Officer to instruct to wear all workers to follow safety rules and use of equipment's while working. In case if it is worker not following safety precautions/ guidelines/protocols during performing the work. Supervisor should fine and report this



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

incident to AIESL as well as contractor.

- 5.5 Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the contractor on his owncost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due to contractor.
- 5.6 AIESL will provide adequate space for keeping the contract material, but it will be contractor's responsibility to ensure its security. The contractor will maintain the site clean and remove all waste / loose / unwanted items regularly.

5.7 Additional safety conditions:

Where work is being carried out above areas where there is public access such as roads footpaths etc. particular care must be taken to ensure that no materials can fall from the working area.

Edge protection shall be provided at all leading edges or openings where workers or materials can fall more than two metres.

Contractors will submit the medical fitness certificate of all his employed workers by certified surgeon (Form 7) As per factories act. Form 7 will be provided by certified surgeon.

Contractor will submit licenses copy duly self-attested to Safety/Welfare Department for the compliance purpose before start of work.

Contractor will visit with all labours/workers with Safety Officer at Occupational Health Centre on daily basis before the start of work to check regular medical fitness by AIESL appointed doctor.

Contractor should maintain accident register, wages register and attendance register till the completion of work and should be submitted at safety department. This register should have contractors/company name and logo. These registers should be presented whenever asked by AIESL Officials on demand.

In case no accident reported during the work accident register duly signed by the contractor and his safety officer to AIESL Safety officer for compliance purpose.

5.6.2 Use of Scaffolds

- All scaffolds should be erected as and where required and dismantled by workmen who
 are thoroughly experienced in the erection and dismantling of scaffolding, scaffolds
 should be inspected by Safety officer or his representative at least every three days after
 erection and the results of inspections recorded and the records shall be kept available
 for checking as and when required by competent authority or his representative.
- "Fit to Use" tags in/with green colour shall be displayed on all scaffolds to show whether they are safe for use or not. All Safe for Ise tags shall be signed by a senior



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

site engineer from the contractor.

- All scaffolds shall be constructed of sound materials free from patent defect. The following measures shall be taken;
- The scaffold shall be constructed for the correct use (Light or Heavy Duty) securely fixed to existing structures or adequately buttressed.
- The use of barrels, boxes, loose tiles or other unsuitable material shall not be used as supports for working platforms.
- All working platforms shall be fully boarded.
- All working platforms shall be kept free of unnecessary obstruction or rubbish
- Secure ladder access shall be provided.
- Permit to work should be issued to the workers every day after visual inspection.
- Red/Green tag on scaffold structure must be provided by a competent person prior to use.
- If the scaffold construction is not in accordance with the approved method statement stop works order should be issued and that the scaffold should be immediately dismantled. This process should be accompanied by a full-time site supervisor to ensure that the scaffold is dismantled.

Use of Ladders:

- All ladders shall be of sound construction and shall be free from patent defect.
- Ladders should be checked weekly and defective ladders shall be promptly and properly repaired or replaced.
- Ladders shall not be used as working platforms but may be used for work of short duration of up to thirty minutes.
- Metal ladders shall not be used near or adjacent to overhead power lines unless they
 have been certified dead under a permit to work system.
- Ladders shall be secured at the top or footed at the bottom to prevent slippage;
- Shall not be used if any rung is missing;
- Shall not be used for any other purpose than to provide access;
- Shall be set at an angle of seventy-five degrees unless designed for vertical access.
- all vertical ladders shall be fitted with hoops to prevent falls.

Safety Harnesses / Fall Arresters:

- Use of safety harnesses shall be considered wherever any work on height (2 meter or more) happening.
- Safety harnesses are used they should be of the full body double lanyard type and secure
 anchorage points shall be provided and used. Workers must be instructed in the proper
 use of harnesses.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

- The Contractor shall ensure that no person engages in any activity, including organization, planning and supervision, in relation to work at height or work equipment for use in such work unless he is competent to do so or, if being trained, is being supervised by a competent person.
- The Contractor, in selecting work equipment for use in work at height, shall give collective protection measures priority over personal protection measures; and take account of:-
- The working conditions and the risks to the safety of persons at the place where the work equipment is to be used;
- In the case of work equipment for access and egress, the distance to be negotiated;
- The distance and consequences of a potential fall;
- The duration and frequency of use;
- The need for easy and timely evacuation and rescue in an emergency; and any additional risk
 posed by the use, installation or removal of that work equipment or by evacuation and rescue
 from it.

Requirements for collective safeguards for arresting falls:

- Collective safeguard is a safety net or airbag or other collective safeguard for arresting falls.
- Safeguard shall be used only if
- i) A risk assessment has demonstrated that the work activity can so far indents is reasonably practicable be performed safely while using it and without affecting its effectiveness;
- ii) The use of other, safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- iii) A sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the safeguard, including rescue procedures.
- iv) A safeguard shall be suitable and of sufficient strength to arrest safely the fall of any person who is liable to fall.
- v) A suitable, industry-standard approved safety net shall be installed with appropriate supports at the designated location before the commencement of work.

A. Safeguard shall

- i) in the case of a safeguard which is designed to be attached, be securely attached to all the required anchors, and the anchors and the means of attachment thereto shall be suitable and of sufficient strength and stability for the purpose of safely supporting the foreseeable loading in arresting any fall and during any subsequent rescue;
- ii) In the case of an airbag, landing mat or similar safeguard, be stable; and
- iii) In the case of a safeguard, which distorts in arresting a fall, afford sufficient clearance.
- iv) Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to ensure, so far as practicable, that in the event of a fall by any person the safeguard does not itself cause injury to that person.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

B. Requirements for personal fall protection systems

• A personal fall protection system shall be used only if

A risk assessment has demonstrated that:

- i) The use of other safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- ii) The user and a sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the operations envisaged, including rescue procedures.

A personal fall protection system shall

- Be suitable and of sufficient strength for the purposes for which it is being used having regard to the work being carried out and any Foreseeable loading;
- Where necessary, fit the user;
- Be correctly fitted;
- Be designed to minimize injury to the user and, where necessary, be adjusted to prevent the user falling or slipping from it, should a fall occur; and
- Be so designed, installed and used as to prevent unplanned or uncontrolled movement of the user.
- A personal fall protection system Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to prevent any person falling or slipping from a personal fall protection system.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. The quoted rates must be inclusive of all costs towards labour, material, tools, equipment, instruments, access stands, lifting tackles, hardware, consumable, transport, insurance etc. required to complete the proposed work.
- 2. Payment will be made as per the joint measurement for the work actually completed at site and handed over to AIESL. No payment will be admissible for any excess or wastage.
- 3. The quantities mentioned in the BOQ are tentative and may vary depending on the site requirements. The contractor will not have any claim towards change in quantities. The contractor must take his own measurements before buying the material.
- 4. Contractor will not do any extra work leading to any extra payment, without permission of EIC. Any change in design, layout, scheme, tech specifications etc. must be duly approved in advance.
- 5. Workmen's compensation insurance policy shall be submitted before execution of work. In case of any loss to the individual property or assets of AIESL, the contractor is liable to pay the compensation to the individual and/or AIESL. The contractor will ensure the validity of Workmen's compensation Insurance Policy for the workers deployed at site.
- 6. 10% of contract value shall be submitted before starting the execution of work, as Security Deposit. This amount shall be submitted to AIESL-Finance. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one year period.
- 7. In case of breach of Contract or violation of any terms of the Contract, the Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall be forfeited / bank guarantee be invoked. Such Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall not bear any interest, and shall be refunded without interest only on successful completion of the awarded work and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after completion period i.e. DLP. In case of Bank guarantee the validity shall be of full contract period plus DLP months and the same shall be returned after successful completion of the contract and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after the claim period i.e. DLP.
- 8. The Defects Liability period (DLP) will be one year from the date of completion of work. AIESL will retain 10% of contract value as Security Deposit for this period. The contractor will attend all defects arising during this period at no extra cost. The response time will be next working days and the defects will be attended within maximum 03 working days. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

year period. All interim and final bills will be submitted in 2 copies along with 2 copies of duly signed Joint Measurement sheet for the work done.

- 9. In the event that the L-1 bidder, after award of the work, fails to commence the work immediately or discontinues the work at any stage without prior written intimation and approval from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC)/AIESL officials, AIESL reserves the right to cancel the work order issued to the L-1 bidder. In such a case, AIESL may proceed to award the work to the L-2 bidder to avoid delay in the project timeline. Furthermore, the Security Deposit of the L-1 bidder shall be forfeited without any further notice.
- 10. The clause for water supply & the sewerage charge as 0.65% and 0.35% respectively, making the total water + sewerage charges amounting to 1% of tender cost / Value of Work done shall be deducted from R.A. I Final Bill. Electrical charges for using electrical equipment's for carrying out general civil repair work will be 0.25% of tender cost and electrical charges for fabrication work will be 0.50% of tender cost.

11. The DLP shall be as below:

Sr. No.	Description of work	Defect Liability Period
1	Repair works	01 year
2	Structural repair works	01 year
3	Waterproofing/Roofing works	5 years
4	Painting work	01 year
5	Clearing wild Growth and carting away	06 Months
	debris.	

12. EXECUTION OF JOB:

- i) The successful bidder must deploy at its own cost a supervisor to monitor the work allotted to its (Service Providers) employee / staff ensure smooth provision of services.
- ii) Any replacement / transfer of personnel deployed shall be informed to designated official of AIESL 02 days in advance & the new incumbent shall fulfil all the conditions listed herein.
- **iii**) While the scope of work is initially confined to the designated area, it may, under instructions from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), be extended to other locations within the same premises, provided the nature of work remains similar. Accordingly, the scope shall not be deemed limited to the designated area alone.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

13. SUBCONTRACTING:

During the currency of the contract the service provider shall not sub contract the job and the contract is not transferable /assignable.

14. COMPLIANCE OF LABOUR LAW:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall be liable for due observation and implementation of the statutory conditions or requirements of labour laws as applicable to his employees. The Successful Tenderer shall duly comply with all Central and State Acts, laws, statutory rules, regulations, bye-laws as applicable or which might be applicable to the Service Provider/Successful Tenderer. including Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.
- ii) The Successful Tenderer shall at all times indemnify and keep indemnified the Company AIESL where the services are being provided against any / all claims under the Workmen's Compensation Act; Payment of Wages Act, Payment of Bonus Ac! Employees" Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act; Payment of Gratuity Act, Minimum Wages Act, Employees" State Insurance Act or any other Act(s) or statutory amendments / modifications thereof or otherwise for or in respect of any claim for damage or compensation payable in consequence of any accident or injury / death sustained by any worker or other personnel of the Bidder or in respect of any claim, damage or compensation under Labour Laws or any other laws or rules made there under, by any person whether in the employment of the Bidder or not, who provided or provides the said Services under this Agreement.
- iii) The Successful Tenderer shall undertake to comply with the applicable provision of all welfare legislations and more particularly with the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act,1970, if applicable, for carrying out the purpose of this Agreement. The Bidder shall further observe and comply with all Government Laws concerning employment of staff employed by the Bidder and shall duly pay all sums of money to such staff as may be required to be paid under such laws. It is expressly understood that the Bidder is fully responsible to ascertain and understand the applicability of various Acts, and take necessary action to comply with the requirements of Law.
- **iv)** The Successful Tenderer shall ensure that their firm is covered under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act and Employees State Insurance Act having its independent Code number. Thus, the bidder shall ensure that all the eligible employees are covered under these Acts.
- v) The Successful Tenderer while submitting bills to AIESL as above shall also render documentary evidence with an undertaking of the deposits of Provident Fund / ESI contributions



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

made by the min respect of the workforce under consideration for payment of wages, failing which, the payment of the bill by the AIESL shall be withheld until such compliance.

- vi) At no stage of the Contract shall the employees of the Successful Tenderer be deemed to be employees of AIESL the Successful Tenderer shall be liable not only to pay wages to his employees but overtime, any compensation, notice pay, gratuity or bonus as payable and the Principal Employer shall not be held liable for any obligation of the Successful Tenderer. Further the Successful Tenderer shall be responsible for providing facilities such as canteen, transport and medical to his employees as it shall not be binding on AIESL to provide these facilities to the persons deployed by the Successful Tenderer. The Successful Tenderer shall make arrangements to provide proper and valid identity cards to the employees.
- vii) In case, while on duty and during the course of engagement in the work premises of AIESL under this Agreement, if any of the Successful Tenderer's workforce meet(s) with any injury indisposition due to the accident or other natural calamities, the Bidder shall ensure that immediate and adequate medical aid viz. First aid and subsequent treatment facilities are provided to the person(s) concerned free of cost and without fail. In addition, the Bidder shall also be liable for meeting with statutory liabilities under the Employee's State Insurance Act, 1948.
- viii) The Successful Tenderer shall perform the work assignments to the best satisfaction of AIESL. In case of unsatisfactory performance, intimation shall be given in writing to the Successful Tenderer and AIESL reserves the right to cancel the Contract forthwith after due notice period. In that event the legal payments made to the workforce of the Bidder shall be fully recoverable from the Bidder from his Security deposit/outstanding bills.
- The Service Provider shall maintain proper record/registers as required under the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act 1970 or any other Acts, Rules and other relevant enactments thereon. The Records / Registers shall be produced for Verifications / Inspections as and when required by AIESL. AIESL reserves the right and power to check regarding statutory payments of Wages, ESI, EPF, GST, as considered necessary. The Bidder shall possess a valid license for the jobs being carried out. The said licenses and permission issued by statutory authorities shall be renewed from time to time and kept valid during the currency of the contract.
- x) The Service Provider shall be the employer of his personnel and AIESL shall not be held partially or fully responsible for any dispute that may arise between the Service Provider & his Personnel.
- xi) It shall be sole responsibility of the Service Provider to settle disputes if any, arising out of the engagement between the Service Provider and the personnel engaged by them. The management of AIESL shall not in any way be responsible, in the event, the personnel approaches to the



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

competent authority, under any Labour Act or the Court, the entire expenses in this behalf shall be borne by the Service Provider. For any failure, the Service Provider shall alone be responsible for all action initiated by the Enforcing Agencies of the Government & others, including penalties imposed thereon and AIESL shall have no obligation towards them.

- xii) The Successful Tenderer hereby confirms that the said Successful Tenderer, have registered their firm / company with each and every authority under all applicable provisions of law, requiring registration and Bidder further confirms that all licenses required under each and every applicable provisions of law had been granted to the said Bidder and that the provisions of Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 7952, Employees State Insurance ,Act,1948, Payment of WagesAct,lg36, Workmen's Compensation Act and MinimumWagesAct,l94S, Employer Liability Act, 1938 are being followed by the said Bidder in strict compliance thereof. The Bidder shall ensure that all returns that are required to be submitted under the applicable labour laws shall be submitted from time to time.
- **xiii)** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed /engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7ft of following month.
- xiv) The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted a paid weekly off. This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- **xv**) The Successful Tenderer shall not engage any workmen below the age of 18 years. The Successful Tenderer shall produce age proof in respect of the workmen deployed by them, if required by AIESL.

15. RECOVERY OF SUM DUE:

- a) As per the contract entered between AIESL and the Successful Tenderer, if any sum of money is recoverable from the Successful Tenderer, AIESL shall be entitled to recover such sum by appropriating in part or full from the Security Deposit already deposited by the Successful Tenderer or from their outstanding bills.
- b) In the event of the Security Deposit being insufficient, the balance or the total amount recoverable, as the case may be, shall be deducted from any sum due to the Successful Tenderer, under this, or any other contract between the Successful Tenderer and AIESL. Also, shall this amount be



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

insufficient to cover the said full amount recoverable, the Successful Tenderer shall pay to AIESL the balance amount, if any, within 30 days of the demand made by AIESL.

- c) If any amount due to the Successful Tenderer is so set off against the said Security Deposit, the Successful Tenderer shall have to make good the said amount so set off to bring the Security Deposit to the original value immediately, and in any event not later than 10 days of the depletion of the original value.
- **d)** AIESL reserves the right to recover from the Successful Tenderer's periodical payments, for any loss or damage caused to plant / equipment / machinery I building or any other property of AIESL by negligence or due to any other reason of successful bidder's employees, whatsoever.

16. INDEMNITTY:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify AIESL against third party claims arising out of equipment malfunctioning / mishandling or acts and deeds on the part of Service Provider's personnel deployed for the work. The Successful Tenderer shall also indemnify to reimburse any loss or damage by its personnel to AIESL personnel or property including Aircraft, machinery, equipment or buildings. In case, any such amount is not deposited / paid to AIESL, the same shall be deducted from Security Deposit/ Bills / Future payments due to the successful tenderer.
- ii) In the event, AIESL pays or is made responsible to pay the compensation for / towards non-compliance of statutory and labour provisions/ any other reason, the Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and keep indemnified AIESL to the full compensation in this regard.
- iii) In case of injury or loss of AIESL staff due to any act or deed of employee of Successful Tenderer or due to an accident, the Successful Tenderer shall arrange to pay AIESL employee or AIESL employee's legal heirs as per existing Govt. rules and regulations. The insurance claim settlement shall be the sole responsibility of the Successful Tenderer. The legal costs shall also be borne and paid by the Successful Tenderer.
- iv) In case of any financial liability imposed due to/ in the course of Service rendered by the Successful Tenderer, upon AIESL of any nature whatsoever, the Successful Tenderer shall be liable to make the said liability good forthwith failing which AIESL shall have the right to recover the said amounts by withholding payments/ forfeit deposits/ recover from amounts payable to Service Provider along with any penalty and interest thereof.
- v) It is hereby clarified that the Successful Bidder shall be solely liable for accidents, injuries, death and/or damages caused to any individuals and/or property of AIESL and/or any third



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

party, due to gross negligence of its employees, during performance of their duties under the Contract and shall indemnify, AIESL and/or its employees, from costs or liabilities, arising therefrom (including reasonable counsel fees and legal cost).

- vi) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and hold AIESL harmless from and against any liabilities, damages, claims, fines, penalties, and expenses of whatever nature arising or resulting from the violation of such laws by the Implementation Partner or its personnel and from any illegal use of any tool or software by the Implementation Partner. Indemnification shall be limited to direct claims, fines, penalties, only when Bidder is solely and directly attributable to it. Bidder would defend at its own cost.
- vii) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify against any clause elsewhere as referred to in this tender document which specifies so.

17. COMPLIANCE OF SECURITY REGIULATIONS:

- i) The successful bidder shall be solely responsible for all the safety and security regulations of AIESL, MIAL, AAI or any other agency associated with airports activity and shall ensure its strict adherence and compliance by personnel deployed by them.
- ii) Any violation of security regulations and indulging in illegal activities including but not limited to smuggling / theft. by successful bidder's personnel shall be at the cost / risk of successful bidder and shall be liable for all the legal consequences thereof.
- iii) The successful bidder shall ensure a prior verification of character and antecedents of its personnel from local Police before deployment AIESL being declared as "Security sensitive area". Every employee's photograph, copy of Police verification of character and antecedents and successful bidder undertaking to be furnished to AIESL"s Security Department, before its deployment for rendering the services.
- iv) The personnel so deployed must be in possession of photo identity cards provided by the successful bidder under its signatures; company's name and sell which must be produced when demanded by AIESL officials.
- v) Any lapse noticed on the part of any employee of successful bidder involved in the pilferage /malpractices shall be inquired into by AIESL Security / other officials and suitable action including legal proceedings shall be initiated for breach of contractual liability along with applicable penal provisions of various laws.
- vi) The successful bidder shall take responsibility for good conduct of its employees in AIESL / airport premises. If any of the successful bidder's employee is involved in any theft / pilferage



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

of property. AIESL reserves the right to impose penalty on the successful bidder apart from AIESL right to take appropriate legal action.

- vii) The successful bidder shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies /Legal Authorities including Airports Authority of India/MIAL from time to time, with regards the provisions of services.
- **viii)** The successful bidder shall provide to AIESL all personal details (name, fathers name, age, permanent address & present address) along with passport size photograph, of its employees, and proof of age and educational qualifications who shall be working under this contract.
- ix) The successful bidder has to obtain height permits and fire permits on everyday basis till the work is completed. The bidder has to arrange for mechanical equipment like cherry picker cranes at their own expenses to carry out subject work and no additional charges shall be claimed separately.
- x) The Successful Tenderer shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies / Legal Authorities from time to time, with regard to the provisions of services



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

INDEMNITY BOND

THIS INDEMMTY BOND is executed on this	Day of	2025, by hereinafter
referred to as having, its registered Office at Service Prov	rider (which expression	n shall unless it be repugnant
to the context to the meaning thereof shall be deemed to	mean and include its	successor and assigns).
Whereas (.name of the Service Provider) shall enter in	to an agreement with	M / s. AIESL, a Company
hereinafter referred to as "AIESL" incorporated in Ne	w Delhi under Comp	anies Act, 1956 having, its
Headquarters at AI Engineering Services Ltd (AIESL), C	OAP, KALINA, SANT	ACRUZ EAST, MUMBAI-
400029 (which expression shall unless it be repugnant to	the context to the mean	ning thereof shall be deemed

And whereas the Service Provider by means of an agreement shall complete the subject work at AIESL, Mumbai as per the annexure:

to mean and include its successors and assigns).

In terms of section 16 of the special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document AIESL/EFD/PFD/01-05/..... dated, the Service Provider agrees to undertake to keep AIESL indemnified against any claims I cost / damages and penalties in respect of breach of any Labour Laws both Central and State.

- 1. In terms of Clause 14 in Special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document the Service Provider agrees to be responsible for ensuring the compliance of Labour Laws both Central and State especially, but not limited to Employees State Insurance Act,1948 and Workmen's Compensation Act 1923, Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, Payment of Wages Act 1936, Minimum Wages Act, 1938, Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employers' Liability Act, 1938, Maternity Benefit Act 1961 and Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Ac | 1953 as applicable from time to time and further shall be solely responsible for any cost and consequences on account of any breach and/or non-compliance of any other provisions of Labour Laws and shall indemnify AIESL against any claim I cost / remedies and penalties in respect of breach of any of the provisions of Laws in force.
- 2. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall, within 02 days from the receipt of LOI (letter of intent), obtain Form-V from AIESL and arrange license under Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 issued by the Competent Authority & deposit a copy with AIESL at the time of commencement of the job. In the event of the Service Provider not be covered by the provisions of the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 for any reason whatsoever, the Service Provider shall obtain a letter from the concerned labour authorities confirming the same.
- 3. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall indemnify AIESL against any claim / s with regard to Minimum Wages Act, Payment of Wages Act, Provident Fund Act, ESI Act, Contract Labour (Regulations & Abolition) Act, Workmen Compensation Act, Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Act, any Acts / Laws



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

prevailing during the validity of the contract applicable to the Service Provider and other emoluments / allowances payable to the workmen deployed by the Service Provider during the validity of the Contract. The Service Provider confirms that all records of payments including Wage Registers / Muster Roll/ Bank Clearance Statements / Overtime incurred penalties and advances if any in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be maintained and produced as and when required by the AIESL and I or any other third-party including Government Agencies / Authorities.

- 4. All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed / engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7th of the following month. Payments are to be made each month in the presence of a nominated representative of the Management of the company. The signature of the nominated representative shall be obtained on the salary sheets, date of disbursement to be indicated and official stamp to be affixed.
- 5. The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted apaid weekly off This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- 6. The Service Provider further confirms that necessary ESI / PF payments in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be made during the tenure of the contract within the time schedule as specified under the applicable Acts and further indemnifies AIESL against any claim / claims and liabilities arising out of the contract during the validity of the contract.
- 7. The Service provider also confirms that the relevant records pertaining to half yearly returns in respect of ESI and Annual returns in respect of PF filed by the service provider shall be submitted to the AIESL from time to time. The Service Provider also undertakes to produce the relevant documents in respect of the various returns and the payments made during the tenure of the contract in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider before any third party, Government Agency / Authority. The Service Provider also confirms that the Service Provider shall maintain all records relevant to the record of ESI / PF deductions / deposits made and shall produce the same before the AIESL as and when required and / or required by any third party, Government Agency / Authority.
- **8.** The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep the AIESL indemnified, during the period of the contract and even thereafter, to make good any losses, payments, penalties incurred by AIESL on account of non-compliance of whatsoever nature on the part of the Service Provider in the matter of all applicable legislations with regard to his employees deployed on contract awarded to them by the AIESL.
- **9.** We indemnify AIESL and its subsidiaries against any claim from ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and / or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws relating to claim with regard to the workmen deployed



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

by us. We further indemnify, AIESL and its subsidiaries against any losses that may accrue / occur on account of any vigilance case / s filed / to be filed by ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and I or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws.

10.	The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep elsewhere as referred to in this tender document Nodtd whi		any clause
	Signed, Sealed & Delivered		
	Within the named	Witness: 1)	
	Through their Director / Proprietor / Representative	2)	



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(ON THE OFFICIAL LETTERHEAD OF THE BIDDER)

I/We	, hereby cor	firm that, I/We_			h	ave s	studied
theentire Tender Enqui	ry Number				fc		
		(he	ereinafter	referred	to a	as "T	Γender
Document").							
I/We have understood all attached therewith and ac unconditionally. I/We all understanding of nature of	cept and agree to abide so confirm that, we h	e by all the Terms ave visited the s	and Cond	litions of th	ne Tenc	lerDoc	ument
We confirm that, the pradditional costs shall be a the benefit of reduction in our favor would be passed	pplicable to AIESL. We statutory taxes/levies	e confirm that, if , if any arising du	we are aw	varded the	Contra	ct by A	AIESL,
GNATURE OF AUTHOR	ISED SIGNATOR						
OMMON SEAL OF THE I	BIDDER						
ame:) (Designation	on:			_)	
ate:	Place:						



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK

1. SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK IN BRIEF:

Details of Work-Places:

"AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED (AIESL), AIESL Engineering premises, OAP, Mumbai-400029."

2. The Scope of the works includes the following:

- Providing and Erecting Aluminum-Glazing partition.
- Providing and laying PVC flooring
- Providing and fixing WPC door
- Providing and fixing false ceiling for office area

Note: The scope of work includes providing and erecting scaffolding or providing cherry picker or other mechanical equipment as and where required and shall not be claimed extra. All necessary safety equipment such as Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), safety helmets, Safety Harnesses, Fall Arresters, safety belts, safety shoes, Hand gloves, safety nets, crawling boards, ladders, and any other equipment required for safe execution of the work shall be arranged and provided by the Contractor at his own cost. The Contractor shall ensure that all safety measures are strictly adhered to by his workforce at all times. Further, all debris, waste materials, and other refuse generated during the course of execution shall be removed and disposed of at regular intervals so as to maintain a clean, safe, and obstruction-free working environment within the premises.

Although the scope of work is initially limited to the designated area, it is to be noted that, upon the instructions of the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), similar nature of work may be executed at other locations within the same premises. The scope shall not be considered restricted to the designated area alone.

Approved makes:

- ✓ Cement: ACC, Ambuja or equivalent make (Grade and type of cement: OPC- 53).
- ✓ Plumbing Pipelines: Astral, prince or equivalent make.
- ✓ Sanitary fittings: Cera, Parryware, Jaquar or equivalent make.
- ✓ Polymer: Sunanda, BASF or equivalent make.
- ✓ Tor steel: Jindal, Tata steel or equivalent make.
- ✓ Wall /floor tiles: 1st/Premium quality H&R Johnson", "Kajaria" or equivalent make.
- ✓ WPC doors and door frames: Century Ply, Alstone Industries, Archidply Industries Limited
- ✓ Glass: Piramal Glass Pvt Ltd, Saint-Gobain India Pvt Ltd or equivalent make.
- ✓ PVC/CPVC fittings: Astral, prince or equivalent make.
- ✓ Hardware: Hafele, Godrej, Hettich, Ebco, Europa
- ✓ Aluminum Section : Jindal or equivalent make.
- ✓ Metallic ceiling: Saint-Gobain India Pvt Ltd, Armstrong, Shera or equivalent make.
- ✓ Paint: Asian paints, Berger or equivalent make.
- ✓ Adhesives: Pidilite Industries Limited, 3M India or equivalent make.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

3. Completion of work:

- a) The subject work shall be completed within 15 days of issuing the work order.
- b) The Contractor must be capable to complete the entire work as per the specifications and scope of work mentioned.
- c) Work completion Certificate and Warranty Certificate.
- d) Contact details of personnel for maintenance / repair / warranty.

4. Nature of Work:

Carrying out office set up at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-29.

5. Site Conditions:

- 5.1 The site for this work is in old airport at AIESL premises at KALINA SANTACRUZ EAST MUMBAI-400029 and it is a restricted area and security sensitive area. The contractor will keep entry passes always valid and will employ safe practices at work. The working hours for carrying out any job is 9:00 am to 17:00 pm. In case, the contractor is willing to extend their working hours, the same shall be intimidated through email to AIESL-PFD, Safety officer-AIESL and user department. In case the contractor intends to extend the working hours beyond the stipulated time, the same shall be intimated in advance via email to AIESL-PFD, AIESL Safety Officer, and the User Department.
- 5.2 Interested bidders must visit the Site, study the tender documents, take the actual measurements and fully clarify to understand the exact work content and note the site conditions before quoting. This proposed work is to be done in existing working area; hence contractor must understand the site constraints and safety concern.
- 5.3 The contractor shall ensure that their site supervisor/engineers/workers is easily identifiable at all times by wearing a distinct company-approved apron or uniform displaying the contractor's/company's name/logo in front as well as back side of apron.

 The supervisor must be carry a valid photo identity card issued by the contractor, which must be produced upon request by AIESL officials or security personnel.

 The approximation shall be along in good condition, and were throughout duty bours to maintain
 - The apron/uniform shall be clean, in good condition, and worn throughout duty hours to maintain professional appearance and ensure clear identification of contract workers in the working area.
- 5.4 A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment and safety equipment to be wear by worker while working on height. It is responsibility of supervisor/Safety Officer to instruct to wear all workers to follow safety rules and use of equipment's while working. In case if it is worker not following safety precautions/ guidelines/protocols during performing the work. Supervisor should fine and report this



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

incident to AIESL as well as contractor.

- 5.5 Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the contractor on his owncost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due to contractor.
- 5.6 AIESL will provide adequate space for keeping the contract material, but it will be contractor's responsibility to ensure its security. The contractor will maintain the site clean and remove all waste / loose / unwanted items regularly.

5.7 Additional safety conditions:

Where work is being carried out above areas where there is public access such as roads footpaths etc. particular care must be taken to ensure that no materials can fall from the working area.

Edge protection shall be provided at all leading edges or openings where workers or materials can fall more than two metres.

Contractors will submit the medical fitness certificate of all his employed workers by certified surgeon (Form 7) As per factories act. Form 7 will be provided by certified surgeon.

Contractor will submit licenses copy duly self-attested to Safety/Welfare Department for the compliance purpose before start of work.

Contractor will visit with all labours/workers with Safety Officer at Occupational Health Centre on daily basis before the start of work to check regular medical fitness by AIESL appointed doctor.

Contractor should maintain accident register, wages register and attendance register till the completion of work and should be submitted at safety department. This register should have contractors/company name and logo. These registers should be presented whenever asked by AIESL Officials on demand.

In case no accident reported during the work accident register duly signed by the contractor and his safety officer to AIESL Safety officer for compliance purpose.

5.6.2 Use of Scaffolds

- All scaffolds should be erected as and where required and dismantled by workmen who
 are thoroughly experienced in the erection and dismantling of scaffolding. scaffolds
 should be inspected by Safety officer or his representative at least every three days after
 erection and the results of inspections recorded and the records shall be kept available
 for checking as and when required by competent authority or his representative.
- "Fit to Use" tags in/with green colour shall be displayed on all scaffolds to show whether they are safe for use or not. All Safe for Ise tags shall be signed by a senior



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

site engineer from the contractor.

- All scaffolds shall be constructed of sound materials free from patent defect. The following measures shall be taken;
- The scaffold shall be constructed for the correct use (Light or Heavy Duty) securely fixed to existing structures or adequately buttressed.
- The use of barrels, boxes, loose tiles or other unsuitable material shall not be used as supports for working platforms.
- All working platforms shall be fully boarded.
- All working platforms shall be kept free of unnecessary obstruction or rubbish
- Secure ladder access shall be provided.
- Permit to work should be issued to the workers every day after visual inspection.
- Red/Green tag on scaffold structure must be provided by a competent person prior to use.
- If the scaffold construction is not in accordance with the approved method statement stop works order should be issued and that the scaffold should be immediately dismantled. This process should be accompanied by a full-time site supervisor to ensure that the scaffold is dismantled.

Use of Ladders:

- All ladders shall be of sound construction and shall be free from patent defect.
- Ladders should be checked weekly and defective ladders shall be promptly and properly repaired or replaced.
- Ladders shall not be used as working platforms but may be used for work of short duration of up to thirty minutes.
- Metal ladders shall not be used near or adjacent to overhead power lines unless they
 have been certified dead under a permit to work system.
- Ladders shall be secured at the top or footed at the bottom to prevent slippage;
- Shall not be used if any rung is missing;
- Shall not be used for any other purpose than to provide access;
- Shall be set at an angle of seventy-five degrees unless designed for vertical access.
- all vertical ladders shall be fitted with hoops to prevent falls.

Safety Harnesses / Fall Arresters:

- Use of safety harnesses shall be considered wherever any work on height (2 meter or more) happening.
- Safety harnesses are used they should be of the full body double lanyard type and secure
 anchorage points shall be provided and used. Workers must be instructed in the proper
 use of harnesses.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

- The Contractor shall ensure that no person engages in any activity, including organization, planning and supervision, in relation to work at height or work equipment for use in such work unless he is competent to do so or, if being trained, is being supervised by a competent person.
- The Contractor, in selecting work equipment for use in work at height, shall give collective protection measures priority over personal protection measures; and take account of:-
- The working conditions and the risks to the safety of persons at the place where the work equipment is to be used;
- In the case of work equipment for access and egress, the distance to be negotiated;
- The distance and consequences of a potential fall;
- The duration and frequency of use;
- The need for easy and timely evacuation and rescue in an emergency; and any additional risk
 posed by the use, installation or removal of that work equipment or by evacuation and rescue
 from it.

Requirements for collective safeguards for arresting falls:

- Collective safeguard is a safety net or airbag or other collective safeguard for arresting falls.
- Safeguard shall be used only if
- i) A risk assessment has demonstrated that the work activity can so far indents is reasonably practicable be performed safely while using it and without affecting its effectiveness;
- ii) The use of other, safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- iii) A sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the safeguard, including rescue procedures.
- iv) A safeguard shall be suitable and of sufficient strength to arrest safely the fall of any person who is liable to fall.
- v) A suitable, industry-standard approved safety net shall be installed with appropriate supports at the designated location before the commencement of work.

A. Safeguard shall

- i) in the case of a safeguard which is designed to be attached, be securely attached to all the required anchors, and the anchors and the means of attachment thereto shall be suitable and of sufficient strength and stability for the purpose of safely supporting the foreseeable loading in arresting any fall and during any subsequent rescue;
- ii) In the case of an airbag, landing mat or similar safeguard, be stable; and
- iii) In the case of a safeguard, which distorts in arresting a fall, afford sufficient clearance.
- iv) Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to ensure, so far as practicable, that in the event of a fall by any person the safeguard does not itself cause injury to that person.

B. Requirements for personal fall protection systems



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

• A personal fall protection system shall be used only if

A risk assessment has demonstrated that:

- i) The use of other safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- ii) The user and a sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the operations envisaged, including rescue procedures.

A personal fall protection system shall

- Be suitable and of sufficient strength for the purposes for which it is being used having regard to the work being carried out and any Foreseeable loading;
- Where necessary, fit the user;
- Be correctly fitted;
- Be designed to minimize injury to the user and, where necessary, be adjusted to prevent the user falling or slipping from it, should a fall occur; and
- Be so designed, installed and used as to prevent unplanned or uncontrolled movement of the user.
- A personal fall protection system Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to prevent any person falling or slipping from a personal fall protection system.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. The quoted rates must be inclusive of all costs towards labour, material, tools, equipment, instruments, access stands, lifting tackles, hardware, consumable, transport, insurance etc. required to complete the proposed work.
- 2. Payment will be made as per the joint measurement for the work actually completed at site and handed over to AIESL. No payment will be admissible for any excess or wastage.
- 3. The quantities mentioned in the BOQ are tentative and may vary depending on the site requirements. The contractor will not have any claim towards change in quantities. The contractor must take his own measurements before buying the material.
- 4. Contractor will not do any extra work leading to any extra payment, without permission of EIC. Any change in design, layout, scheme, tech specifications etc. must be duly approved in advance.
- 5. Workmen's compensation insurance policy shall be submitted before execution of work. In case of any loss to the individual property or assets of AIESL, the contractor is liable to pay the compensation to the individual and/or AIESL. The contractor will ensure the validity of Workmen's compensation Insurance Policy for the workers deployed at site.
- 6. 10% of contract value shall be submitted before starting the execution of work, as Security Deposit. This amount shall be submitted to AIESL-Finance. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one year period.
- 7. In case of breach of Contract or violation of any terms of the Contract, the Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall be forfeited / bank guarantee be invoked. Such Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall not bear any interest, and shall be refunded without interest only on successful completion of the awarded work and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after completion period i.e. DLP. In case of Bank guarantee the validity shall be of full contract period plus DLP months and the same shall be returned after successful completion of the contract and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after the claim period i.e. DLP.
- 8. The Defects Liability period (DLP) will be one year from the date of completion of work. AIESL will retain 10% of contract value as Security Deposit for this period. The contractor will attend all defects arising during this period at no extra cost. The response time will be next working days and the defects will be attended within maximum 03 working days. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

year period. All interim and final bills will be submitted in 2 copies along with 2 copies of duly signed Joint Measurement sheet for the work done.

- 9. In the event that the L-1 bidder, after award of the work, fails to commence the work immediately or discontinues the work at any stage without prior written intimation and approval from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC)/AIESL officials, AIESL reserves the right to cancel the work order issued to the L-1 bidder. In such a case, AIESL may proceed to award the work to the L-2 bidder to avoid delay in the project timeline. Furthermore, the Security Deposit of the L-1 bidder shall be forfeited without any further notice.
- 10. The clause for water supply & the sewerage charge as 0.65% and 0.35% respectively, making the total water + sewerage charges amounting to 1% of tender cost / Value of Work done shall be deducted from R.A. I Final Bill. Electrical charges for using electrical equipment's for carrying out general civil repair work will be 0.25% of tender cost and electrical charges for fabrication work will be 0.50% of tender cost.

11. The DLP shall be as below:

Sr. No.	Description of work	Defect Liability Period
1	Repair works	01 year
2	Structural repair works	01 year
3	Waterproofing/Roofing works	5 years
4	Painting work	01 year
5	Clearing wild Growth and carting away debris.	06 Months

12. EXECUTION OF JOB:

- i) The successful bidder must deploy at its own cost a supervisor to monitor the work allotted to its (Service Providers) employee / staff ensure smooth provision of services.
- **ii**) Any replacement / transfer of personnel deployed shall be informed to designated official of AIESL 02 days in advance & the new incumbent shall fulfil all the conditions listed herein.
- **iii**) While the scope of work is initially confined to the designated area, it may, under instructions from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), be extended to other locations within the same premises, provided the nature of work remains similar. Accordingly, the scope shall not be deemed limited to the designated area alone.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

13. SUBCONTRACTING:

During the currency of the contract the service provider shall not sub contract the job and the contract is not transferable /assignable.

14. COMPLIANCE OF LABOUR LAW:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall be liable for due observation and implementation of the statutory conditions or requirements of labour laws as applicable to his employees. The Successful Tenderer shall duly comply with all Central and State Acts, laws, statutory rules, regulations, bye-laws as applicable or which might be applicable to the Service Provider/Successful Tenderer. including Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.
- ii) The Successful Tenderer shall at all times indemnify and keep indemnified the Company AIESL where the services are being provided against any / all claims under the Workmen's Compensation Act; Payment of Wages Act, Payment of Bonus Ac! Employees" Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act; Payment of Gratuity Act, Minimum Wages Act, Employees" State Insurance Act or any other Act(s) or statutory amendments / modifications thereof or otherwise for or in respect of any claim for damage or compensation payable in consequence of any accident or injury / death sustained by any worker or other personnel of the Bidder or in respect of any claim, damage or compensation under Labour Laws or any other laws or rules made there under, by any person whether in the employment of the Bidder or not, who provided or provides the said Services under this Agreement.
- iii) The Successful Tenderer shall undertake to comply with the applicable provision of all welfare legislations and more particularly with the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act,1970, if applicable, for carrying out the purpose of this Agreement. The Bidder shall further observe and comply with all Government Laws concerning employment of staff employed by the Bidder and shall duly pay all sums of money to such staff as may be required to be paid under such laws. It is expressly understood that the Bidder is fully responsible to ascertain and understand the applicability of various Acts, and take necessary action to comply with the requirements of Law.
- **iv)** The Successful Tenderer shall ensure that their firm is covered under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act and Employees State Insurance Act having its independent Code number. Thus, the bidder shall ensure that all the eligible employees are covered under these Acts.
- v) The Successful Tenderer while submitting bills to AIESL as above shall also render documentary evidence with an undertaking of the deposits of Provident Fund / ESI contributions



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

made by the min respect of the workforce under consideration for payment of wages, failing which, the payment of the bill by the AIESL shall be withheld until such compliance.

- vi) At no stage of the Contract shall the employees of the Successful Tenderer be deemed to be employees of AIESL the Successful Tenderer shall be liable not only to pay wages to his employees but overtime, any compensation, notice pay, gratuity or bonus as payable and the Principal Employer shall not be held liable for any obligation of the Successful Tenderer. Further the Successful Tenderer shall be responsible for providing facilities such as canteen, transport and medical to his employees as it shall not be binding on AIESL to provide these facilities to the persons deployed by the Successful Tenderer. The Successful Tenderer shall make arrangements to provide proper and valid identity cards to the employees.
- vii) In case, while on duty and during the course of engagement in the work premises of AIESL under this Agreement, if any of the Successful Tenderer's workforce meet(s) with any injury indisposition due to the accident or other natural calamities, the Bidder shall ensure that immediate and adequate medical aid viz. First aid and subsequent treatment facilities are provided to the person(s) concerned free of cost and without fail. In addition, the Bidder shall also be liable for meeting with statutory liabilities under the Employee's State Insurance Act, 1948.
- viii) The Successful Tenderer shall perform the work assignments to the best satisfaction of AIESL. In case of unsatisfactory performance, intimation shall be given in writing to the Successful Tenderer and AIESL reserves the right to cancel the Contract forthwith after due notice period. In that event the legal payments made to the workforce of the Bidder shall be fully recoverable from the Bidder from his Security deposit/outstanding bills.
- ix) The Service Provider shall maintain proper record/registers as required under the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act 1970 or any other Acts, Rules and other relevant enactments thereon. The Records / Registers shall be produced for Verifications / Inspections as and when required by AIESL. AIESL reserves the right and power to check regarding statutory payments of Wages, ESI, EPF, GST, as considered necessary. The Bidder shall possess a valid license for the jobs being carried out. The said licenses and permission issued by statutory authorities shall be renewed from time to time and kept valid during the currency of the contract.
- x) The Service Provider shall be the employer of his personnel and AIESL shall not be held partially or fully responsible for any dispute that may arise between the Service Provider & his Personnel.
- xi) It shall be sole responsibility of the Service Provider to settle disputes if any, arising out of the engagement between the Service Provider and the personnel engaged by them. The management of AIESL shall not in any way be responsible, in the event, the personnel approaches to the



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

competent authority, under any Labour Act or the Court, the entire expenses in this behalf shall be borne by the Service Provider. For any failure, the Service Provider shall alone be responsible for all action initiated by the Enforcing Agencies of the Government & others, including penalties imposed thereon and AIESL shall have no obligation towards them.

- their firm / company with each and every authority under all applicable provisions of law, requiring registration and Bidder further confirms that all licenses required under each and every applicable provisions of law had been granted to the said Bidder and that the provisions of Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 7952, Employees State Insurance ,Act,1948, Payment of WagesAct,lg36, Workmen's Compensation Act and MinimumWagesAct,l94S, Employer Liability Act, 1938 are being followed by the said Bidder in strict compliance thereof. The Bidder shall ensure that all returns that are required to be submitted under the applicable labour laws shall be submitted from time to time.
- **xiii)** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed /engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7ft of following month.
- **xiv**) The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted a paid weekly off. This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- **xv**) The Successful Tenderer shall not engage any workmen below the age of 18 years. The Successful Tenderer shall produce age proof in respect of the workmen deployed by them, if required by AIESL.

15. RECOVERY OF SUM DUE:

- a) As per the contract entered between AIESL and the Successful Tenderer, if any sum of money is recoverable from the Successful Tenderer, AIESL shall be entitled to recover such sum by appropriating in part or full from the Security Deposit already deposited by the Successful Tenderer or from their outstanding bills.
- b) In the event of the Security Deposit being insufficient, the balance or the total amount recoverable, as the case may be, shall be deducted from any sum due to the Successful Tenderer, under this, or any other contract between the Successful Tenderer and AIESL. Also, shall this amount be



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

insufficient to cover the said full amount recoverable, the Successful Tenderer shall pay to AIESL the balance amount, if any, within 30 days of the demand made by AIESL.

- c) If any amount due to the Successful Tenderer is so set off against the said Security Deposit, the Successful Tenderer shall have to make good the said amount so set off to bring the Security Deposit to the original value immediately, and in any event not later than 10 days of the depletion of the original value.
- **d)** AIESL reserves the right to recover from the Successful Tenderer's periodical payments, for any loss or damage caused to plant / equipment / machinery I building or any other property of AIESL by negligence or due to any other reason of successful bidder's employees, whatsoever.

16. INDEMNITTY:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify AIESL against third party claims arising out of equipment malfunctioning / mishandling or acts and deeds on the part of Service Provider's personnel deployed for the work. The Successful Tenderer shall also indemnify to reimburse any loss or damage by its personnel to AIESL personnel or property including Aircraft, machinery, equipment or buildings. In case, any such amount is not deposited / paid to AIESL, the same shall be deducted from Security Deposit/ Bills / Future payments due to the successful tenderer.
- ii) In the event, AIESL pays or is made responsible to pay the compensation for / towards non-compliance of statutory and labour provisions/ any other reason, the Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and keep indemnified AIESL to the full compensation in this regard.
- iii) In case of injury or loss of AIESL staff due to any act or deed of employee of Successful Tenderer or due to an accident, the Successful Tenderer shall arrange to pay AIESL employee or AIESL employee's legal heirs as per existing Govt. rules and regulations. The insurance claim settlement shall be the sole responsibility of the Successful Tenderer. The legal costs shall also be borne and paid by the Successful Tenderer.
- iv) In case of any financial liability imposed due to/ in the course of Service rendered by the Successful Tenderer, upon AIESL of any nature whatsoever, the Successful Tenderer shall be liable to make the said liability good forthwith failing which AIESL shall have the right to recover the said amounts by withholding payments/ forfeit deposits/ recover from amounts payable to Service Provider along with any penalty and interest thereof.
- v) It is hereby clarified that the Successful Bidder shall be solely liable for accidents, injuries, death and/or damages caused to any individuals and/or property of AIESL and/or any third



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

party, due to gross negligence of its employees, during performance of their duties under the Contract and shall indemnify, AIESL and/or its employees, from costs or liabilities, arising therefrom (including reasonable counsel fees and legal cost).

- vi) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and hold AIESL harmless from and against any liabilities, damages, claims, fines, penalties, and expenses of whatever nature arising or resulting from the violation of such laws by the Implementation Partner or its personnel and from any illegal use of any tool or software by the Implementation Partner. Indemnification shall be limited to direct claims, fines, penalties, only when Bidder is solely and directly attributable to it. Bidder would defend at its own cost.
- vii) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify against any clause elsewhere as referred to in this tender document which specifies so.

17. COMPLIANCE OF SECURITY REGIULATIONS:

- i) The successful bidder shall be solely responsible for all the safety and security regulations of AIESL, MIAL, AAI or any other agency associated with airports activity and shall ensure its strict adherence and compliance by personnel deployed by them.
- ii) Any violation of security regulations and indulging in illegal activities including but not limited to smuggling / theft. by successful bidder's personnel shall be at the cost / risk of successful bidder and shall be liable for all the legal consequences thereof.
- iii) The successful bidder shall ensure a prior verification of character and antecedents of its personnel from local Police before deployment AIESL being declared as "Security sensitive area". Every employee's photograph, copy of Police verification of character and antecedents and successful bidder undertaking to be furnished to AIESL"s Security Department, before its deployment for rendering the services.
- iv) The personnel so deployed must be in possession of photo identity cards provided by the successful bidder under its signatures; company's name and sell which must be produced when demanded by AIESL officials.
- v) Any lapse noticed on the part of any employee of successful bidder involved in the pilferage /malpractices shall be inquired into by AIESL Security / other officials and suitable action including legal proceedings shall be initiated for breach of contractual liability along with applicable penal provisions of various laws.
- vi) The successful bidder shall take responsibility for good conduct of its employees in AIESL / airport premises. If any of the successful bidder's employee is involved in any theft / pilferage



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

of property. AIESL reserves the right to impose penalty on the successful bidder apart from AIESL right to take appropriate legal action.

- vii) The successful bidder shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies /Legal Authorities including Airports Authority of India/MIAL from time to time, with regards the provisions of services.
- **viii)** The successful bidder shall provide to AIESL all personal details (name, fathers name, age, permanent address & present address) along with passport size photograph, of its employees, and proof of age and educational qualifications who shall be working under this contract.
- ix) The successful bidder has to obtain height permits and fire permits on everyday basis till the work is completed. The bidder has to arrange for mechanical equipment like cherry picker cranes at their own expenses to carry out subject work and no additional charges shall be claimed separately.
- x) The Successful Tenderer shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies / Legal Authorities from time to time, with regard to the provisions of services



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

INDEMNITY BOND

THIS INDEMMTY BOND is executed on this	Day of	2025, by hereinafter
referred to as having, its registered Office at Service Provide	der (which expression	n shall unless it be repugnan
to the context to the meaning thereof shall be deemed to n	nean and include its	successor and assigns).
Whereas (.name of the Service Provider) shall enter into	o an agreement with	M / s. AIESL, a Company
hereinafter referred to as "AIESL" incorporated in New	Delhi under Comp	panies Act, 1956 having, its
Headquarters at AI Engineering Services Ltd (AIESL), OA	AP, KALINA, SANT	CACRUZ EAST, MUMBAI
400029 (which expression shall unless it be repugnant to the	ne context to the mea	ning thereof shall be deemed
to mean and include its successors and assigns).		

And whereas the Service Provider by means of an agreement shall complete the subject work at AIESL, Mumbai as per the annexure:

In terms of section 16 of the special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document AIESL/EFD/PFD/01-05/..... dated, the Service Provider agrees to undertake to keep AIESL indemnified against any claims I cost / damages and penalties in respect of breach of any Labour Laws both Central and State.

- 1. In terms of Clause 14 in Special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document the Service Provider agrees to be responsible for ensuring the compliance of Labour Laws both Central and State especially, but not limited to Employees State Insurance Act,1948 and Workmen's Compensation Act 1923, Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, Payment of Wages Act 1936, Minimum Wages Act, 1938, Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employers' Liability Act, 1938, Maternity Benefit Act 1961 and Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Ac| 1953 as applicable from time to time and further shall be solely responsible for any cost and consequences on account of any breach and/or non-compliance of any other provisions of Labour Laws and shall indemnify AIESL against any claim I cost/remedies and penalties in respect of breach of any of the provisions of Laws in force.
- 2. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall, within 02 days from the receipt of LOI (letter of intent), obtain Form-V from AIESL and arrange license under Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 issued by the Competent Authority & deposit a copy with AIESL at the time of commencement of the job. In the event of the Service Provider not be covered by the provisions of the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 for any reason whatsoever, the Service Provider shall obtain a letter from the concerned labour authorities confirming the same.
- 3. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall indemnify AIESL against any claim / s with regard to Minimum Wages Act, Payment of Wages Act, Provident Fund Act, ESI Act, Contract Labour (Regulations & Abolition) Act, Workmen Compensation Act, Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Act, any Acts / Laws



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

prevailing during the validity of the contract applicable to the Service Provider and other emoluments / allowances payable to the workmen deployed by the Service Provider during the validity of the Contract. The Service Provider confirms that all records of payments including Wage Registers / Muster Roll/ Bank Clearance Statements / Overtime incurred penalties and advances if any in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be maintained and produced as and when required by the AIESL and I or any other third-party including Government Agencies / Authorities.

- **4.** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed / engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7th of the following month. Payments are to be made each month in the presence of a nominated representative of the Management of the company. The signature of the nominated representative shall be obtained on the salary sheets, date of disbursement to be indicated and official stamp to be affixed.
- 5. The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted apaid weekly off This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- 6. The Service Provider further confirms that necessary ESI / PF payments in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be made during the tenure of the contract within the time schedule as specified under the applicable Acts and further indemnifies AIESL against any claim / claims and liabilities arising out of the contract during the validity of the contract.
- 7. The Service provider also confirms that the relevant records pertaining to half yearly returns in respect of ESI and Annual returns in respect of PF filed by the service provider shall be submitted to the AIESL from time to time. The Service Provider also undertakes to produce the relevant documents in respect of the various returns and the payments made during the tenure of the contract in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider before any third party, Government Agency / Authority. The Service Provider also confirms that the Service Provider shall maintain all records relevant to the record of ESI / PF deductions / deposits made and shall produce the same before the AIESL as and when required and / or required by any third party, Government Agency / Authority.
- **8.** The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep the AIESL indemnified, during the period of the contract and even thereafter, to make good any losses, payments, penalties incurred by AIESL on account of non-compliance of whatsoever nature on the part of the Service Provider in the matter of all applicable legislations with regard to his employees deployed on contract awarded to them by the AIESL.
- **9.** We indemnify AIESL and its subsidiaries against any claim from ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and / or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws relating to claim with regard to the workmen deployed



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

by us. We further indemnify, AIESL and its subsidiaries against any losses that may accrue / occur on account of any vigilance case / s filed / to be filed by ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and I or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws.

10.	The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep elsewhere as referred to in this tender document Nodtd whi	·	against any	clause
	Signed, Sealed & Delivered			
	Within the named	Witness: 1)		
	Through their Director / Proprietor / Representative	2)		



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(ON THE OFFICIAL LETTERHEAD OF THE BIDDER)

I/We	, hereby	confirm that, I/We		have studied
theentire Tender				
		(hereinafter	referred	to as "Tender
Document").				
attached therewith unconditionally. I	and accept and agree to a	nditions of the Tender Document bide by all the Terms and Condit e have visited the site before quy of work.	ions of the	e TenderDocumen
additional costs sh the benefit of redu	all be applicable to AIESI	s as quoted by us in our Price. We confirm that, if we are awavies, if any arising during the Tenenever applicable.	rded the C	Contract by AIESL
IGNATURE OF AU	THORISED SIGNATOR			
OMMON SEAL OF	THE BIDDER			
Jame:) (Designation:)
ate:	Place:	<u></u>		



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK

1. SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK IN BRIEF:

Details of Work-Places:

"AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED (AIESL), AIESL Engineering premises, OAP, Mumbai-400029."

2. The Scope of the works includes the following:

- Providing and fixing false ceiling for office entrance
- Providing and fixing decorative wooden cladding for office entrance

Note: The scope of work includes providing and erecting scaffolding or providing cherry picker or other mechanical equipment as and where required and shall not be claimed extra. All necessary safety equipment such as Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), safety helmets, Safety Harnesses, Fall Arresters, safety belts, safety shoes, Hand gloves, safety nets, crawling boards, ladders, and any other equipment required for safe execution of the work shall be arranged and provided by the Contractor at his own cost. The Contractor shall ensure that all safety measures are strictly adhered to by his workforce at all times. Further, all debris, waste materials, and other refuse generated during the course of execution shall be removed and disposed of at regular intervals so as to maintain a clean, safe, and obstruction-free working environment within the premises.

Although the scope of work is initially limited to the designated area, it is to be noted that, upon the instructions of the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), similar nature of work may be executed at other locations within the same premises. The scope shall not be considered restricted to the designated area alone.

Approved makes:

- ✓ Cement: ACC, Ambuja or equivalent make (Grade and type of cement: OPC- 53).
- ✓ Plumbing Pipelines: Astral, prince or equivalent make.
- ✓ Sanitary fittings: Cera, Parryware, Jaquar or equivalent make.
- ✓ Polymer: Sunanda, BASF or equivalent make.
- ✓ Tor steel: Jindal, Tata steel or equivalent make.
- ✓ Wall /floor tiles: 1st/Premium quality H&R Johnson", "Kajaria" or equivalent make.
- ✓ WPC doors and door frames: Century Ply, Alstone Industries, Archidply Industries Limited
- ✓ Glass: Piramal Glass Pvt Ltd, Saint-Gobain India Pvt Ltd or equivalent make.
- ✓ PVC/CPVC fittings: Astral, prince or equivalent make.
- ✓ Hardware: Hafele, Godrej, Hettich, Ebco, Europa
- ✓ Aluminum Section : Jindal or equivalent make.
- ✓ Metallic ceiling: Saint-Gobain India Pvt Ltd, Armstrong, Shera or equivalent make.
- ✓ Paint: Asian paints, Berger or equivalent make.
- ✓ Wooden fluted or designed MDF panel: Magvee, Euro Pratik, Greenply, CenturyPly, Greenlam, and Everest or equivalent make.
- ✓ Adhesives: Pidilite Industries Limited, 3M India or equivalent make.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

3. Completion of work:

- a) The subject work shall be completed within 15 days of issuing the work order.
- b) The Contractor must be capable to complete the entire work as per the specifications and scope of work mentioned.
- c) Work completion Certificate and Warranty Certificate.
- d) Contact details of personnel for maintenance / repair / warranty.

4. Nature of Work:

Carrying out false ceiling, wall cladding at Office entrance for Office set up for RCDL at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai.

5. Site Conditions:

- 5.1 The site for this work is in old airport at AIESL premises at KALINA SANTACRUZ EAST MUMBAI-400029 and it is a restricted area and security sensitive area. The contractor will keep entry passes always valid and will employ safe practices at work. The working hours for carrying out any job is 9:00 am to 17:00 pm. In case, the contractor is willing to extend their working hours, the same shall be intimidated through email to AIESL-PFD, Safety officer-AIESL and user department. In case the contractor intends to extend the working hours beyond the stipulated time, the same shall be intimated in advance via email to AIESL-PFD, AIESL Safety Officer, and the User Department.
- 5.2 Interested bidders must visit the Site, study the tender documents, take the actual measurements and fully clarify to understand the exact work content and note the site conditions before quoting. This proposed work is to be done in existing working area; hence contractor must understand the site constraints and safety concern.
- 5.3 The contractor shall ensure that their site supervisor/engineers/workers is easily identifiable at all times by wearing a distinct company-approved apron or uniform displaying the contractor's/company's name/logo in front as well as back side of apron.
 - The supervisor must be carry a valid photo identity card issued by the contractor, which must be produced upon request by AIESL officials or security personnel.
 - The apron/uniform shall be clean, in good condition, and worn throughout duty hours to maintain professional appearance and ensure clear identification of contract workers in the working area.
- 5.4 A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment and safety equipment to be wear by worker while working on height. It is responsibility of supervisor/Safety Officer to instruct to wear all workers to follow safety rules and use of equipment's while working. In case if it is worker not following safety precautions/



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

guidelines/protocols during performing the work. Supervisor should fine and report this incident to AIESL as well as contractor.

- 5.5 Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the contractor on his owncost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due to contractor.
- 5.6 AIESL will provide adequate space for keeping the contract material, but it will be contractor's responsibility to ensure its security. The contractor will maintain the site clean and remove all waste / loose / unwanted items regularly.

5.7 Additional safety conditions:

Where work is being carried out above areas where there is public access such as roads footpaths etc. particular care must be taken to ensure that no materials can fall from the working area.

Edge protection shall be provided at all leading edges or openings where workers or materials can fall more than two metres.

Contractors will submit the medical fitness certificate of all his employed workers by certified surgeon (Form 7) As per factories act. Form 7 will be provided by certified surgeon.

Contractor will submit licenses copy duly self-attested to Safety/Welfare Department for the compliance purpose before start of work.

Contractor will visit with all labours/workers with Safety Officer at Occupational Health Centre on daily basis before the start of work to check regular medical fitness by AIESL appointed doctor.

Contractor should maintain accident register, wages register and attendance register till the completion of work and should be submitted at safety department. This register should have contractors/company name and logo. These registers should be presented whenever asked by AIESL Officials on demand.

In case no accident reported during the work accident register duly signed by the contractor and his safety officer to AIESL Safety officer for compliance purpose.

5.6.2 Use of Scaffolds

- All scaffolds should be erected as and where required and dismantled by workmen who
 are thoroughly experienced in the erection and dismantling of scaffolding, scaffolds
 should be inspected by Safety officer or his representative at least every three days after
 erection and the results of inspections recorded and the records shall be kept available
 for checking as and when required by competent authority or his representative.
- "Fit to Use" tags in/with green colour shall be displayed on all scaffolds to show



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

whether they are safe for use or not. All Safe for Ise tags shall be signed by a senior site engineer from the contractor.

- All scaffolds shall be constructed of sound materials free from patent defect. The following measures shall be taken;
- The scaffold shall be constructed for the correct use (Light or Heavy Duty) securely fixed to existing structures or adequately buttressed.
- The use of barrels, boxes, loose tiles or other unsuitable material shall not be used as supports for working platforms.
- All working platforms shall be fully boarded.
- All working platforms shall be kept free of unnecessary obstruction or rubbish
- Secure ladder access shall be provided.
- Permit to work should be issued to the workers every day after visual inspection.
- Red/Green tag on scaffold structure must be provided by a competent person prior to use.
- If the scaffold construction is not in accordance with the approved method statement stop works order should be issued and that the scaffold should be immediately dismantled. This process should be accompanied by a full-time site supervisor to ensure that the scaffold is dismantled.

Use of Ladders:

- All ladders shall be of sound construction and shall be free from patent defect.
- Ladders should be checked weekly and defective ladders shall be promptly and properly repaired or replaced.
- Ladders shall not be used as working platforms but may be used for work of short duration of up to thirty minutes.
- Metal ladders shall not be used near or adjacent to overhead power lines unless they have been certified dead under a permit to work system.
- Ladders shall be secured at the top or footed at the bottom to prevent slippage;
- Shall not be used if any rung is missing;
- Shall not be used for any other purpose than to provide access;
- Shall be set at an angle of seventy-five degrees unless designed for vertical access.
- all vertical ladders shall be fitted with hoops to prevent falls.

Safety Harnesses / Fall Arresters:

- Use of safety harnesses shall be considered wherever any work on height (2 meter or more) happening.
- Safety harnesses are used they should be of the full body double lanyard type and secure anchorage points shall be provided and used. Workers must be instructed in the proper



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

use of harnesses.

- The Contractor shall ensure that no person engages in any activity, including organization, planning and supervision, in relation to work at height or work equipment for use in such work unless he is competent to do so or, if being trained, is being supervised by a competent person.
- The Contractor, in selecting work equipment for use in work at height, shall give collective protection measures priority over personal protection measures; and take account of:-
- The working conditions and the risks to the safety of persons at the place where the work equipment is to be used;
- In the case of work equipment for access and egress, the distance to be negotiated;
- The distance and consequences of a potential fall;
- The duration and frequency of use;
- The need for easy and timely evacuation and rescue in an emergency; and any additional risk
 posed by the use, installation or removal of that work equipment or by evacuation and rescue
 from it.

Requirements for collective safeguards for arresting falls:

- Collective safeguard is a safety net or airbag or other collective safeguard for arresting falls.
- Safeguard shall be used only if
- i) A risk assessment has demonstrated that the work activity can so far indents is reasonably practicable be performed safely while using it and without affecting its effectiveness;
- ii) The use of other, safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- iii) A sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the safeguard, including rescue procedures.
- iv) A safeguard shall be suitable and of sufficient strength to arrest safely the fall of any person who is liable to fall.
- v) A suitable, industry-standard approved safety net shall be installed with appropriate supports at the designated location before the commencement of work.

A. Safeguard shall

- in the case of a safeguard which is designed to be attached, be securely attached to all the required anchors, and the anchors and the means of attachment thereto shall be suitable and of sufficient strength and stability for the purpose of safely supporting the foreseeable loading in arresting any fall and during any subsequent rescue;
- ii) In the case of an airbag, landing mat or similar safeguard, be stable; and
- iii) In the case of a safeguard, which distorts in arresting a fall, afford sufficient clearance.
- iv) Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to ensure, so far as practicable, that in the event of a fall by any person the safeguard does not itself cause injury to that person.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

B. Requirements for personal fall protection systems

• A personal fall protection system shall be used only if

A risk assessment has demonstrated that:

- i) The use of other safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- ii) The user and a sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the operations envisaged, including rescue procedures.

A personal fall protection system shall

- Be suitable and of sufficient strength for the purposes for which it is being used having regard to the work being carried out and any Foreseeable loading;
- Where necessary, fit the user;
- Be correctly fitted;
- Be designed to minimize injury to the user and, where necessary, be adjusted to prevent the user falling or slipping from it, should a fall occur; and
- Be so designed, installed and used as to prevent unplanned or uncontrolled movement of the user.
- A personal fall protection system Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to prevent any person falling or slipping from a personal fall protection system.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. The quoted rates must be inclusive of all costs towards labour, material, tools, equipment, instruments, access stands, lifting tackles, hardware, consumable, transport, insurance etc. required to complete the proposed work.
- 2. Payment will be made as per the joint measurement for the work actually completed at site and handed over to AIESL. No payment will be admissible for any excess or wastage.
- 3. The quantities mentioned in the BOQ are tentative and may vary depending on the site requirements. The contractor will not have any claim towards change in quantities. The contractor must take his own measurements before buying the material.
- 4. Contractor will not do any extra work leading to any extra payment, without permission of EIC. Any change in design, layout, scheme, tech specifications etc. must be duly approved in advance.
- 5. Workmen's compensation insurance policy shall be submitted before execution of work. In case of any loss to the individual property or assets of AIESL, the contractor is liable to pay the compensation to the individual and/or AIESL. The contractor will ensure the validity of Workmen's compensation Insurance Policy for the workers deployed at site.
- 6. 10% of contract value shall be submitted before starting the execution of work, as Security Deposit. This amount shall be submitted to AIESL-Finance. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one year period.
- 7. In case of breach of Contract or violation of any terms of the Contract, the Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall be forfeited / bank guarantee be invoked. Such Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall not bear any interest, and shall be refunded without interest only on successful completion of the awarded work and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after completion period i.e. DLP. In case of Bank guarantee the validity shall be of full contract period plus DLP months and the same shall be returned after successful completion of the contract and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after the claim period i.e. DLP.
- 8. The Defects Liability period (DLP) will be one year from the date of completion of work. AIESL will retain 10% of contract value as Security Deposit for this period. The contractor will attend all defects arising during this period at no extra cost. The response time will be next working days and the defects will be attended within maximum 03 working days. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

year period. All interim and final bills will be submitted in 2 copies along with 2 copies of duly signed Joint Measurement sheet for the work done.

- 9. In the event that the L-1 bidder, after award of the work, fails to commence the work immediately or discontinues the work at any stage without prior written intimation and approval from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC)/AIESL officials, AIESL reserves the right to cancel the work order issued to the L-1 bidder. In such a case, AIESL may proceed to award the work to the L-2 bidder to avoid delay in the project timeline. Furthermore, the Security Deposit of the L-1 bidder shall be forfeited without any further notice.
- 10. The clause for water supply & the sewerage charge as 0.65% and 0.35% respectively, making the total water + sewerage charges amounting to 1% of tender cost / Value of Work done shall be deducted from R.A. I Final Bill. Electrical charges for using electrical equipment's for carrying out general civil repair work will be 0.25% of tender cost and electrical charges for fabrication work will be 0.50% of tender cost.

11. The DLP shall be as below:

Sr. No.	Description of work	Defect Liability Period
1	Repair works	01 year
2	Structural repair works	01 year
3	Waterproofing/Roofing works	5 years
4	Painting work	01 year
5	Clearing wild Growth and carting away debris.	06 Months

12. EXECUTION OF JOB:

- i) The successful bidder must deploy at its own cost a supervisor to monitor the work allotted to its (Service Providers) employee / staff ensure smooth provision of services.
- ii) Any replacement / transfer of personnel deployed shall be informed to designated official of AIESL 02 days in advance & the new incumbent shall fulfil all the conditions listed herein.
- **iii**) While the scope of work is initially confined to the designated area, it may, under instructions from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), be extended to other locations within the same premises, provided the nature of work remains similar. Accordingly, the scope shall not be deemed limited to the designated area alone.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

13. SUBCONTRACTING:

During the currency of the contract the service provider shall not sub contract the job and the contract is not transferable /assignable.

14. COMPLIANCE OF LABOUR LAW:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall be liable for due observation and implementation of the statutory conditions or requirements of labour laws as applicable to his employees. The Successful Tenderer shall duly comply with all Central and State Acts, laws, statutory rules, regulations, bye-laws as applicable or which might be applicable to the Service Provider/Successful Tenderer. including Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.
- ii) The Successful Tenderer shall at all times indemnify and keep indemnified the Company AIESL where the services are being provided against any / all claims under the Workmen's Compensation Act; Payment of Wages Act, Payment of Bonus Ac! Employees" Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act; Payment of Gratuity Act, Minimum Wages Act, Employees" State Insurance Act or any other Act(s) or statutory amendments / modifications thereof or otherwise for or in respect of any claim for damage or compensation payable in consequence of any accident or injury / death sustained by any worker or other personnel of the Bidder or in respect of any claim, damage or compensation under Labour Laws or any other laws or rules made there under, by any person whether in the employment of the Bidder or not, who provided or provides the said Services under this Agreement.
- iii) The Successful Tenderer shall undertake to comply with the applicable provision of all welfare legislations and more particularly with the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act,1970, if applicable, for carrying out the purpose of this Agreement. The Bidder shall further observe and comply with all Government Laws concerning employment of staff employed by the Bidder and shall duly pay all sums of money to such staff as may be required to be paid under such laws. It is expressly understood that the Bidder is fully responsible to ascertain and understand the applicability of various Acts, and take necessary action to comply with the requirements of Law.
- **iv)** The Successful Tenderer shall ensure that their firm is covered under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act and Employees State Insurance Act having its independent Code number. Thus, the bidder shall ensure that all the eligible employees are covered under these Acts.
- v) The Successful Tenderer while submitting bills to AIESL as above shall also render documentary evidence with an undertaking of the deposits of Provident Fund / ESI contributions



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

made by the min respect of the workforce under consideration for payment of wages, failing which, the payment of the bill by the AIESL shall be withheld until such compliance.

- vi) At no stage of the Contract shall the employees of the Successful Tenderer be deemed to be employees of AIESL the Successful Tenderer shall be liable not only to pay wages to his employees but overtime, any compensation, notice pay, gratuity or bonus as payable and the Principal Employer shall not be held liable for any obligation of the Successful Tenderer. Further the Successful Tenderer shall be responsible for providing facilities such as canteen, transport and medical to his employees as it shall not be binding on AIESL to provide these facilities to the persons deployed by the Successful Tenderer. The Successful Tenderer shall make arrangements to provide proper and valid identity cards to the employees.
- vii) In case, while on duty and during the course of engagement in the work premises of AIESL under this Agreement, if any of the Successful Tenderer's workforce meet(s) with any injury indisposition due to the accident or other natural calamities, the Bidder shall ensure that immediate and adequate medical aid viz. First aid and subsequent treatment facilities are provided to the person(s) concerned free of cost and without fail. In addition, the Bidder shall also be liable for meeting with statutory liabilities under the Employee's State Insurance Act, 1948.
- viii) The Successful Tenderer shall perform the work assignments to the best satisfaction of AIESL. In case of unsatisfactory performance, intimation shall be given in writing to the Successful Tenderer and AIESL reserves the right to cancel the Contract forthwith after due notice period. In that event the legal payments made to the workforce of the Bidder shall be fully recoverable from the Bidder from his Security deposit/outstanding bills.
- ix) The Service Provider shall maintain proper record/registers as required under the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act 1970 or any other Acts, Rules and other relevant enactments thereon. The Records / Registers shall be produced for Verifications / Inspections as and when required by AIESL. AIESL reserves the right and power to check regarding statutory payments of Wages, ESI, EPF, GST, as considered necessary. The Bidder shall possess a valid license for the jobs being carried out. The said licenses and permission issued by statutory authorities shall be renewed from time to time and kept valid during the currency of the contract.
- x) The Service Provider shall be the employer of his personnel and AIESL shall not be held partially or fully responsible for any dispute that may arise between the Service Provider & his Personnel.
- xi) It shall be sole responsibility of the Service Provider to settle disputes if any, arising out of the engagement between the Service Provider and the personnel engaged by them. The management of AIESL shall not in any way be responsible, in the event, the personnel approaches to the



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

competent authority, under any Labour Act or the Court, the entire expenses in this behalf shall be borne by the Service Provider. For any failure, the Service Provider shall alone be responsible for all action initiated by the Enforcing Agencies of the Government & others, including penalties imposed thereon and AIESL shall have no obligation towards them.

- their firm / company with each and every authority under all applicable provisions of law, requiring registration and Bidder further confirms that all licenses required under each and every applicable provisions of law had been granted to the said Bidder and that the provisions of Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 7952, Employees State Insurance ,Act,1948, Payment of WagesAct,lg36, Workmen's Compensation Act and MinimumWagesAct,l94S, Employer Liability Act, 1938 are being followed by the said Bidder in strict compliance thereof. The Bidder shall ensure that all returns that are required to be submitted under the applicable labour laws shall be submitted from time to time.
- **xiii)** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed /engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7ft of following month.
- **xiv**) The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted a paid weekly off. This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- **xv**) The Successful Tenderer shall not engage any workmen below the age of 18 years. The Successful Tenderer shall produce age proof in respect of the workmen deployed by them, if required by AIESL.

15. RECOVERY OF SUM DUE:

- a) As per the contract entered between AIESL and the Successful Tenderer, if any sum of money is recoverable from the Successful Tenderer, AIESL shall be entitled to recover such sum by appropriating in part or full from the Security Deposit already deposited by the Successful Tenderer or from their outstanding bills.
- b) In the event of the Security Deposit being insufficient, the balance or the total amount recoverable, as the case may be, shall be deducted from any sum due to the Successful Tenderer, under this, or any other contract between the Successful Tenderer and AIESL. Also, shall this amount be



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

insufficient to cover the said full amount recoverable, the Successful Tenderer shall pay to AIESL the balance amount, if any, within 30 days of the demand made by AIESL.

- c) If any amount due to the Successful Tenderer is so set off against the said Security Deposit, the Successful Tenderer shall have to make good the said amount so set off to bring the Security Deposit to the original value immediately, and in any event not later than 10 days of the depletion of the original value.
- **d)** AIESL reserves the right to recover from the Successful Tenderer's periodical payments, for any loss or damage caused to plant / equipment / machinery I building or any other property of AIESL by negligence or due to any other reason of successful bidder's employees, whatsoever.

16. INDEMNITTY:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify AIESL against third party claims arising out of equipment malfunctioning / mishandling or acts and deeds on the part of Service Provider's personnel deployed for the work. The Successful Tenderer shall also indemnify to reimburse any loss or damage by its personnel to AIESL personnel or property including Aircraft, machinery, equipment or buildings. In case, any such amount is not deposited / paid to AIESL, the same shall be deducted from Security Deposit/ Bills / Future payments due to the successful tenderer.
- ii) In the event, AIESL pays or is made responsible to pay the compensation for / towards non-compliance of statutory and labour provisions/ any other reason, the Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and keep indemnified AIESL to the full compensation in this regard.
- iii) In case of injury or loss of AIESL staff due to any act or deed of employee of Successful Tenderer or due to an accident, the Successful Tenderer shall arrange to pay AIESL employee or AIESL employee's legal heirs as per existing Govt. rules and regulations. The insurance claim settlement shall be the sole responsibility of the Successful Tenderer. The legal costs shall also be borne and paid by the Successful Tenderer.
- iv) In case of any financial liability imposed due to/ in the course of Service rendered by the Successful Tenderer, upon AIESL of any nature whatsoever, the Successful Tenderer shall be liable to make the said liability good forthwith failing which AIESL shall have the right to recover the said amounts by withholding payments/ forfeit deposits/ recover from amounts payable to Service Provider along with any penalty and interest thereof.
- v) It is hereby clarified that the Successful Bidder shall be solely liable for accidents, injuries, death and/or damages caused to any individuals and/or property of AIESL and/or any third



DATE: 02.10.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

party, due to gross negligence of its employees, during performance of their duties under the Contract and shall indemnify, AIESL and/or its employees, from costs or liabilities, arising therefrom (including reasonable counsel fees and legal cost).

- vi) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and hold AIESL harmless from and against any liabilities, damages, claims, fines, penalties, and expenses of whatever nature arising or resulting from the violation of such laws by the Implementation Partner or its personnel and from any illegal use of any tool or software by the Implementation Partner. Indemnification shall be limited to direct claims, fines, penalties, only when Bidder is solely and directly attributable to it. Bidder would defend at its own cost.
- vii) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify against any clause elsewhere as referred to in this tender document which specifies so.

17. COMPLIANCE OF SECURITY REGIULATIONS:

- i) The successful bidder shall be solely responsible for all the safety and security regulations of AIESL, MIAL, AAI or any other agency associated with airports activity and shall ensure its strict adherence and compliance by personnel deployed by them.
- ii) Any violation of security regulations and indulging in illegal activities including but not limited to smuggling / theft. by successful bidder's personnel shall be at the cost / risk of successful bidder and shall be liable for all the legal consequences thereof.
- iii) The successful bidder shall ensure a prior verification of character and antecedents of its personnel from local Police before deployment AIESL being declared as "Security sensitive area". Every employee's photograph, copy of Police verification of character and antecedents and successful bidder undertaking to be furnished to AIESL"s Security Department, before its deployment for rendering the services.
- iv) The personnel so deployed must be in possession of photo identity cards provided by the successful bidder under its signatures; company's name and sell which must be produced when demanded by AIESL officials.
- v) Any lapse noticed on the part of any employee of successful bidder involved in the pilferage /malpractices shall be inquired into by AIESL Security / other officials and suitable action including legal proceedings shall be initiated for breach of contractual liability along with applicable penal provisions of various laws.
- vi) The successful bidder shall take responsibility for good conduct of its employees in AIESL / airport premises. If any of the successful bidder's employee is involved in any theft / pilferage



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

of property. AIESL reserves the right to impose penalty on the successful bidder apart from AIESL right to take appropriate legal action.

- vii) The successful bidder shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies /Legal Authorities including Airports Authority of India/MIAL from time to time, with regards the provisions of services.
- **viii)** The successful bidder shall provide to AIESL all personal details (name, fathers name, age, permanent address & present address) along with passport size photograph, of its employees, and proof of age and educational qualifications who shall be working under this contract.
- ix) The successful bidder has to obtain height permits and fire permits on everyday basis till the work is completed. The bidder has to arrange for mechanical equipment like cherry picker cranes at their own expenses to carry out subject work and no additional charges shall be claimed separately.
- x) The Successful Tenderer shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies / Legal Authorities from time to time, with regard to the provisions of services



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

INDEMNITY BOND

THIS INDEMMTY BOND is executed on this	Day of	2025, by hereinafter
referred to as having, its registered Office at Service Provide	der (which expression	n shall unless it be repugnan
to the context to the meaning thereof shall be deemed to n	nean and include its	successor and assigns).
Whereas (.name of the Service Provider) shall enter into	o an agreement with	M / s. AIESL, a Company
hereinafter referred to as "AIESL" incorporated in New	Delhi under Comp	panies Act, 1956 having, its
Headquarters at AI Engineering Services Ltd (AIESL), OA	AP, KALINA, SANT	CACRUZ EAST, MUMBAI
400029 (which expression shall unless it be repugnant to the	ne context to the mea	ning thereof shall be deemed
to mean and include its successors and assigns).		

And whereas the Service Provider by means of an agreement shall complete the subject work at AIESL, Mumbai as per the annexure:

In terms of section 16 of the special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document AIESL/EFD/PFD/01-05/..... dated, the Service Provider agrees to undertake to keep AIESL indemnified against any claims I cost / damages and penalties in respect of breach of any Labour Laws both Central and State.

- 1. In terms of Clause 14 in Special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document the Service Provider agrees to be responsible for ensuring the compliance of Labour Laws both Central and State especially, but not limited to Employees State Insurance Act,1948 and Workmen's Compensation Act 1923, Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, Payment of Wages Act 1936, Minimum Wages Act, 1938, Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employers' Liability Act, 1938, Maternity Benefit Act 1961 and Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Ac| 1953 as applicable from time to time and further shall be solely responsible for any cost and consequences on account of any breach and/or non-compliance of any other provisions of Labour Laws and shall indemnify AIESL against any claim I cost/remedies and penalties in respect of breach of any of the provisions of Laws in force.
- 2. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall, within 02 days from the receipt of LOI (letter of intent), obtain Form-V from AIESL and arrange license under Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 issued by the Competent Authority & deposit a copy with AIESL at the time of commencement of the job. In the event of the Service Provider not be covered by the provisions of the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 for any reason whatsoever, the Service Provider shall obtain a letter from the concerned labour authorities confirming the same.
- 3. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall indemnify AIESL against any claim / s with regard to Minimum Wages Act, Payment of Wages Act, Provident Fund Act, ESI Act, Contract Labour (Regulations & Abolition) Act, Workmen Compensation Act, Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Act, any Acts / Laws



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

prevailing during the validity of the contract applicable to the Service Provider and other emoluments / allowances payable to the workmen deployed by the Service Provider during the validity of the Contract. The Service Provider confirms that all records of payments including Wage Registers / Muster Roll/ Bank Clearance Statements / Overtime incurred penalties and advances if any in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be maintained and produced as and when required by the AIESL and I or any other third-party including Government Agencies / Authorities.

- **4.** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed / engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7th of the following month. Payments are to be made each month in the presence of a nominated representative of the Management of the company. The signature of the nominated representative shall be obtained on the salary sheets, date of disbursement to be indicated and official stamp to be affixed.
- 5. The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted apaid weekly off This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- 6. The Service Provider further confirms that necessary ESI / PF payments in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be made during the tenure of the contract within the time schedule as specified under the applicable Acts and further indemnifies AIESL against any claim / claims and liabilities arising out of the contract during the validity of the contract.
- 7. The Service provider also confirms that the relevant records pertaining to half yearly returns in respect of ESI and Annual returns in respect of PF filed by the service provider shall be submitted to the AIESL from time to time. The Service Provider also undertakes to produce the relevant documents in respect of the various returns and the payments made during the tenure of the contract in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider before any third party, Government Agency / Authority. The Service Provider also confirms that the Service Provider shall maintain all records relevant to the record of ESI / PF deductions / deposits made and shall produce the same before the AIESL as and when required and / or required by any third party, Government Agency / Authority.
- **8.** The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep the AIESL indemnified, during the period of the contract and even thereafter, to make good any losses, payments, penalties incurred by AIESL on account of non-compliance of whatsoever nature on the part of the Service Provider in the matter of all applicable legislations with regard to his employees deployed on contract awarded to them by the AIESL.
- **9.** We indemnify AIESL and its subsidiaries against any claim from ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and / or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws relating to claim with regard to the workmen deployed



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

by us. We further indemnify, AIESL and its subsidiaries against any losses that may accrue / occur on account of any vigilance case / s filed / to be filed by ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and I or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws.

10.	The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep elsewhere as referred to in this tender document Nodtd whi	·	against any	clause
	Signed, Sealed & Delivered			
	Within the named	Witness: 1)		
	Through their Director / Proprietor / Representative	2)		



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(ON THE OFFICIAL LETTERHEAD OF THE BIDDER)

I/We	, hereby	confirm that, I/We		have studied
theentire Tender				
		(hereinafter	referred	to as "Tender
Document").				
attached therewith unconditionally. I	and accept and agree to a	nditions of the Tender Document bide by all the Terms and Condit e have visited the site before quy of work.	ions of the	e TenderDocumen
additional costs sh the benefit of redu	all be applicable to AIESI	s as quoted by us in our Price. We confirm that, if we are awavies, if any arising during the Tenenever applicable.	rded the C	Contract by AIESL
IGNATURE OF AU	THORISED SIGNATOR			
OMMON SEAL OF	THE BIDDER			
Jame:) (Designation:)
ate:	Place:	<u></u>		



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

Subject: RCDL OFFICE SETUP ELECTRICAL WORK AT 2^{ND} FLOOR, HANGAR NO 2, AIESL OAP, MUMBAI

- 1.1 Provide light point, Fan point Bell point in 20mm 16 SWG Heavy duty black enamelled conduit pipe with 3 × 1.5 sqmm FRLS copper wire and individual control switch/MCB with required size MS/ surface box, through the flooring and on the wall in the room at desired location including all required wire, conduit, accessories & hardware and civil work.
- 1.2 Wiring for secondary light point using 3cx1.5 sqmm cable with all required accessories & hardware, wire, conduit.
- 1.3 Supply & Installation of 6A switch socket on existing board with all connection and required material, hardware.
- 1.4 Supply & Installation of 20A 4 SWITCH 4 SOCKET board on 12 surface box & plate with connection and all required hardware, material.
- 1.5 Supply & Installation of 20A switch 02, 20A socket 02NOS on 6 modular surface box & plate with connection and all required hardware, material.
- 1.6 Supply & Installation of 25/20 mm black enamelled MS conduit pipe with circuit wiring with 3×2.5 sqmm FRLS copper wire with wire and all required accessories & hardware, material.
- 1.7 Supplying & pulling of 1.5 sqmm size FRLS copper wire in existing conduit. Job includes pulling through conduit and connection to both end with required hardware and material.
- 1.8 Supplying & pulling of 2.5 sqmm size FRLS copper wire in existing conduit. Job includes pulling through conduit and connection to both end with required hardware and material.
- 1.9 Supply & Installation of 20 AMPS industrial type socket with 20 AMPS SPMCB on suitable size MS powder coated box for AC unit with all connection and all required hardware, material.
- 1.10 Supply & Installation of 305 mm exhaust fan of marathon make 250 volts 50 C/S 900 RPM complete with shutter brackets, frame fixing and blanking off the opening with all required hardware and material.
- 1.11 Supply & Installation of size 2×2 ft / 600x600 mm square LED fitting 36 to 40 watt fitting in the false ceiling with point to fitting wire, using flexible pipe with all connection and all required hardware, material.
- 1.12 Supply & Installation of size 22-Watt square/ Round surface fitting at toilet and washroom with point to fitting wire, flexible pipe & required hardware with connection and all required



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

hardware, material.

- 1.13 Supply & Installation of 8 way VTPN DB with 160 A 4P MCCB 20 to 32 SPMCB 24NOS with all connection and all required material, hardware and bracket.
- 1.14 Supply & Installation of 8 way ETPN DD DB with 63 AMP 4P MCB- 01 NOS, 20 AMPS SP MCB 24 NOS. with connection and all required material, hardware and bracket.
- 1.15 Supply & Installation of 4 way ETPN DB with 32A 4 Pole MCB 01NOS 16 AMPS SP MCB 12 NOS with connection and all required material, hardware and bracket.
- 1.16 Supply & Installation of 63A 4 Pole MCCB with MS enclosure box for AC package unit with separator link with all connection and required hardware, material, bracket.
- 1.17 Supply & Installation of 125A 4Pole MCCB with MS enclosure box with bracket & 35 sqmm lead copper wire to connection from main bus bar with all connection and required hardware, material.
- 1.18 Supply & Installation of 200 A MCCB main switch with MS enclosure and rotary handle, required size of 200A copper cable from bus bar to MCCB switch with all connection and required hardware, material, bracket.
- 1.19 Supply & Installation of 3 PH Energy meter of rating (200/5A) with CT of (200/5A) 3 nos. with wall mount 16 awg MS box, Bracket and RYB lamp indication and copper bus bar rated for 200A. all complete with required hardware material, bracket and all connection.
- 1.20 with MS enclosure with required size for 200A copper cable and bus bar and all connection. all required hardware, material. All complete as directed by EIC.
- 1.21 Supplying & laying on walls, ceiling $4c \times 95$ sqmm Aluminum arm. Cable 1100 volts grade for power D.B. from main LT panel with all required hardware, cable tray. All complete.
- 1.22 Supplying & laying on walls, ceiling $1C \times 25$ sqmm Aluminum flexible cable 1100 volts grade for earthing with all required hardware, cable tray. All complete.
- 1.23 Supplying & laying on walls, ceiling $5C \times 10$ sqmm copper cable 1100 volts grade with all required hardware, cable tray. All complete.
- 1.24 Supplying & laying on cable tray, ceiling $3C \times 4$ sqmm copper cable 1100 volts grade with all required hardware cable tray. All complete.
- 1.25 Supplying & laying on walls, ceiling $5C \times 10$ sqmm copper flexible cable 1100 volts grade with all required hardware cable tray. All complete.
- 1.26 Termination of $4C \times 95$ sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping all complete.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

- 1.27 Termination of $1C \times 25$ sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping all complete.
- 1.28 Supply and laying of 3CX1.5 sqmm cable with flexible conduit with connection and required hardware, material. All complete
- 1.29 Termination of $5C \times 10$ sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping all complete.
- 1.30 Termination of $3C \times 4$ sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping all complete.
- 1.31 Termination of $1C \times 35$ sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping all complete.
- 1.32 Termination of $4C \times 35$ sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping all complete.
- 1.33 Supply and installation heavy duty cord cover for cable/wire. All complete with required hardware and material.
- 1.34 Supplying & fixing perforated type 14SWG GI 200X50 mm cable tray with fixing bracket, anchor, nut bolts, supporting frame all complete.
- 1.35 Installation on existing of 4 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 02 Nos 20A socket 02 Nos switch board size with all connection and required hardware and material.
- 1.36 Installation on existing of 6 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 02 Nos 20A socket 02 Nos switch board size with all connection and required hardware and material.
- 1.37 Installation on existing 8 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 04 Nos 20A socket 04 Nos switch board size with all connection and required hardware and material.
- 1.38 Installation on existing 12 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 04 Nos 20A socket 04 Nos switch board size with all connection and required hardware and material.
- 1.39 Old wiring conduit pipe, DB, fan, main switch, switch boards etc. removing & stacking at them, also removal refixing of modular box, unnecessary light fittings and existing cable above the false ceiling height/ All complete.
- 1.40 If any debris forms during the execution of the job, it must be cleaned by contractor before leaving site.
- 1.41 Contractor should have their own Tools, Ladder, Test Equipment's all complete.
- 1.42 Contractor must depute a qualified supervisor during execution of job to ensure safety.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

1.43 Contractor should have their own Tools, Ladder, Test Equipment's all complete.

Approved make: -

D.B.: - L&T / Siemens / ABB / Legrand

CABLE/ WIRE: - Polycab / Finolex / Havells

Switch/ socket: - Roma / Anchor / Havells **Led light:** Philips / Wipro / Surya / Crompton

Additional Terms and condition (ATC)

1. Site Conditions:

- 1.1. The site for this work is at Old Airport AIESL KALINA SANTACRUZ EAST MUMBAI-400029 which is security sensitive area. The contractor will keep entry passes always valid and will employ safe practices at work. The supervisor will be required to submit Police NOC, for obtaining entry pass for self and workers.
- 1.2. Interested bidders must study the BID documents, must visit the Site, take the actual measurements and fully clarify to understand the exact work content and note the site conditions before quoting. BOQ is indicative only. If any item is missing and required for successful completion of the work, the same is to be considered and included in the quoted rates. No extra payment shall be made for such extra items.
- 1.3. The quoted rates must be inclusive of all costs towards labour, material, tools, equipment, safety equipment, instruments, access stands, lifting tackles, hardware, consumable, transport, insurance, GST etc. whatever required for completing the proposed work.
- 1.4. The work has to be done very carefully, without any damage to the rooms and facilities / furniture therein.
- 1.5. A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment.
- 1.6. Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the contractor on his own cost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due to contractor.
- 1.7. Entry permit from AI / AIESL Security Department, Hot work permit before carrying out welding / gas cutting & height work permit for working at height (above 5 ft) are to be obtained from concerned AIESL authority & kept valid throughout the contract. Any Hot work like welding, gas cutting, heating etc. or Height Work will be done only after obtaining Hot / Height Work Permit on daily basis.
- 1.8. Contractor will not do any extra work leading to any extra payment, without permission of Engineer in charge.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

- 1.9. The contractor will submit valid copy of valid Electrical Contractor license as a part of BID.
- 1.10. The contractor will submit valid copy of following Insurance policy during the contract period.
- 1.11. Workmen's compensation Insurance Policy for the workers deployed at site.
- 1.12. Successful bidder should complete the work as per our requirement throughout the contract period.
- 1.13. Safety & security of contractor's men shall be the sole responsibility of the contractor. Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the contractor on his own cost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due to contractor.
- 1.14. Any Hot work like welding, gas cutting, Grinding, heating etc. or Height Work will be done only after obtaining Hot / Height Work Permit on daily basis. It is the responsibility of the contractor's supervisor to ensure that Safety belts / access ladder etc. (to be provided by the contractor) shall be used by the workers.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK

1. SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK IN BRIEF:

Details of Work-Places:

"AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED (AIESL), AIESL Engineering premises, OAP, Mumbai-400029."

2. The Scope of the works includes the following:

- Lifting –shifting of Package AC unit (2 Nos), installation, testing and commissioning at RCDL office Hanger 2
- Installation testing & commissioning of 30 Nos of Split AC Units at RCDL office Hanger no 2
- Providing and Fixing Service Platforms for Air Conditioning outdoor Units:
 Providing, fabricating and installation of MS service platforms with brackets as required to safely support outdoor AC condenser units at appropriate locations and at any level including applying primer and SEP.
- Providing and fixing Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) pipes,

SCOPE & DESCRIPTION OF WORK:

- 2.1 Two number of used Package AC unit of 11TR each Blue Star make are kept at First floor Hanger no 4. The bidder will have to check serviceability of the package AC unit before shifting to the new location for installation. If any part of IDU & ODU of the package AC is found unserviceable/not working, the same should be replaced by the bidder (the replaceable part will be provided by AIESL).
- 2.2 The package AC indoor unit to be installed at 2nd floor Hanger 2 and outdoor unit at ground floor outside (road side) of Hanger 2. The ODU to be installed on a fabricated stand. The stand to be supplied and fabricated by the bidder. There will be a shed of canopy type made of metallic sheet to cover the outdoor unit completely. The fabricated stand and shed must be painted by two coats of primer and paints.
- 2.2B There are total 30 number of split AC to be installed at RCDL office 2nd floor Hanger 2. Total 30 number of used split AC will be provided by RCDL and same will be installed by the bidder. Job includes installation, pressurizing, leak testing, vacuuming, gas charging, testing commissioning etc. all.
- 2.3 The bidder will have to give minimum six months warranty of refrigerant gas leakage, and any breakdown due to installation & commissioning.
- 2.4 Bidder will have to arrange hot work permit & height work permit for installation and commissioning of package AC and split AC.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

2.5 The bidder must be capable to complete the entire work as per the intent of technical specifications and scope of work as mentioned in Tender Documents.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

- 2.6 Interested bidders must visit the Site, study the tender documents, take the actual measurements, assess the extent of work and fully clarify to understand the exact work content and note the site conditions before quoting. This proposed work is to be done in existing working area; hence Bidder must understand the site constraints.
- 2.7 A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment.
- 2.8 Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the Bidder on his own cost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due.
- 2.9 AIESL will provide adequate space for keeping the Bidder's material, but it will be Bidder's responsibility to ensure its security. The Bidder will maintain the site clean and remove all waste / loose / unwanted items regularly.
- 2.10 The payment will be made as per the joint measurement for the work actually completed at site and handed over to AIESL. No payment will be admissible for any excess or wastage.
- 2.11 The quantities mentioned in the BOQ are tentative and may vary depending on the site requirements. The Bidder will not have any claim towards change in quantities. The Bidder must take his own measurements before buying the material.
- 2.12 Bidder will not do any extra work leading to any extra payment, without permission of EIC. Any change in design, layout, scheme, tech specifications etc. must be duly approved in advance.
- 2.13 The Bidder will take out and ensure the validity of Workmen's compensation Insurance Policy for the workers deployed at site.
- 2.14 The quoted rates must be inclusive of all costs towards labour, material, tools, equipment's, instruments, access stands, lifting tackles, hardware, consumables, transport, insurance, taxes, duties, levies etc. whatever required to complete the proposed work.

Note: The scope of work includes providing and erecting scaffolding or providing cherry picker or other mechanical equipment as and where required and shall not be claimed extra. All necessary safety equipment such as Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), safety helmets, Safety Harnesses, Fall Arresters, safety belts, safety shoes, Hand gloves, safety nets, crawling boards, ladders, and any other equipment required for safe execution of the work shall be arranged and provided by the Contractor at his



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

own cost. The Contractor shall ensure that all safety measures are strictly adhered to by his workforce at all times. Further, all debris, waste materials, and other refuse generated during the course of execution shall be removed and disposed of at regular intervals so as to maintain a clean, safe, and obstruction-free working environment within the premises.

Although the scope of work is initially limited to the designated area, it is to be noted that, upon the instructions of the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), similar nature of work may be executed at other locations within the same premises. The scope shall not be considered restricted to the designated area alone.

Approved makes:

- ✓ MS steel: Jindal, Tata steel or equivalent make.
- ✓ Aluminum Section: Jindal or equivalent make.
- ✓ Paint: Asian paints, Berger or equivalent make
- ✓ PVC/CPVC fittings: Astral, prince or equivalent make.

3. Completion of work:

- a) The subject work shall be completed within 15 days of issuing the work order.
- b) The Contractor must be capable to complete the entire work as per the specifications and scope of work mentioned.
- c) Work completion Certificate and Warranty Certificate.
- d) Contact details of personnel for maintenance / repair / warranty.

4. Nature of Work:

Providing and installing MS platform for AC outdoor units at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2, at AIESL Engineering Premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai.

5. Site Conditions:

- 5.1 The site for this work is in old airport at AIESL premises at KALINA SANTACRUZ EAST MUMBAI-400029 and it is a restricted area and security sensitive area. The contractor will keep entry passes always valid and will employ safe practices at work. The working hours for carrying out any job is 9:00 am to 17:00 pm. In case, the contractor is willing to extend their working hours, the same shall be intimidated through email to AIESL-PFD, Safety officer-AIESL and user department. In case the contractor intends to extend the working hours beyond the stipulated time, the same shall be intimated in advance via email to AIESL-PFD, AIESL Safety Officer, and the User Department.
- 5.2 Interested bidders must visit the Site, study the tender documents, take the actual measurements and fully clarify to understand the exact work content and note the site conditions before quoting. This proposed work is to be done in existing working area; hence contractor must understand the site constraints and safety concern.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

- 5.3 The contractor shall ensure that their site supervisor/engineers/workers is easily identifiable at all times by wearing a distinct company-approved apron or uniform displaying the contractor's/company's name/logo in front as well as back side of apron.
 - The supervisor must be carry a valid photo identity card issued by the contractor, which must be produced upon request by AIESL officials or security personnel.
 - The apron/uniform shall be clean, in good condition, and worn throughout duty hours to maintain professional appearance and ensure clear identification of contract workers in the working area.
- 5.4 A qualified and responsible supervisor will always remain present at site, when the work is being carried out. He will ensure compliance of standard safety precautions and use of safety equipment and safety equipment to be wear by worker while working on height. It is responsibility of supervisor/Safety Officer to instruct to wear all workers to follow safety rules and use of equipment's while working. In case if it is worker not following safety precautions/ guidelines/protocols during performing the work. Supervisor should fine and report this incident to AIESL as well as contractor.
- 5.5 Any damage caused during the execution of work, will be made good by the contractor on his owncost, else the cost of damages will be recovered from the payment due to contractor.
- 5.6 AIESL will provide adequate space for keeping the contract material, but it will be contractor's responsibility to ensure its security. The contractor will maintain the site clean and remove all waste / loose / unwanted items regularly.

5.7 Additional safety conditions:

Where work is being carried out above areas where there is public access such as roads footpaths etc. particular care must be taken to ensure that no materials can fall from the working area.

Edge protection shall be provided at all leading edges or openings where workers or materials can fall more than two metres.

Contractors will submit the medical fitness certificate of all his employed workers by certified surgeon (Form 7) As per factories act. Form 7 will be provided by certified surgeon.

Contractor will submit licenses copy duly self-attested to Safety/Welfare Department for the compliance purpose before start of work.

Contractor will visit with all labours/workers with Safety Officer at Occupational Health Centre on daily basis before the start of work to check regular medical fitness by AIESL appointed doctor.

Contractor should maintain accident register, wages register and attendance register till the completion of work and should be submitted at safety department. This register should have



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

contractors/company name and logo. These registers should be presented whenever asked by AIESL Officials on demand.

In case no accident reported during the work accident register duly signed by the contractor and his safety officer to AIESL Safety officer for compliance purpose.

5.6.2 Use of Scaffolds

- All scaffolds should be erected as and where required and dismantled by workmen
 who are thoroughly experienced in the erection and dismantling of scaffolding.
 scaffolds should be inspected by Safety officer or his representative at least every
 three days after erection and the results of inspections recorded and the records shall
 be kept available for checking as and when required by competent authority or his
 representative.
- "Fit to Use" tags in/with green colour shall be displayed on all scaffolds to show whether they are safe for use or not. All Safe for Ise tags shall be signed by a senior site engineer from the contractor.
- All scaffolds shall be constructed of sound materials free from patent defect. The following measures shall be taken;
- The scaffold shall be constructed for the correct use (Light or Heavy Duty) securely fixed to existing structures or adequately buttressed.
- The use of barrels, boxes, loose tiles or other unsuitable material shall not be used as supports for working platforms.
- All working platforms shall be fully boarded.
- All working platforms shall be kept free of unnecessary obstruction or rubbish
- Secure ladder access shall be provided.
- Permit to work should be issued to the workers every day after visual inspection.
- Red/Green tag on scaffold structure must be provided by a competent person prior to use.
- If the scaffold construction is not in accordance with the approved method statement stop works order should be issued and that the scaffold should be immediately dismantled. This process should be accompanied by a full-time site supervisor to ensure that the scaffold is dismantled.

Use of Ladders:

- All ladders shall be of sound construction and shall be free from patent defect.
- Ladders should be checked weekly and defective ladders shall be promptly and properly repaired or replaced.
- Ladders shall not be used as working platforms but may be used for work of short



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

duration of up to thirty minutes.

- Metal ladders shall not be used near or adjacent to overhead power lines unless they have been certified dead under a permit to work system.
- Ladders shall be secured at the top or footed at the bottom to prevent slippage;
- Shall not be used if any rung is missing;
- Shall not be used for any other purpose than to provide access;
- Shall be set at an angle of seventy-five degrees unless designed for vertical access.
- all vertical ladders shall be fitted with hoops to prevent falls.

Safety Harnesses / Fall Arresters:

- Use of safety harnesses shall be considered wherever any work on height (2 meter or more) happening.
- Safety harnesses are used they should be of the full body double lanyard type and secure anchorage points shall be provided and used. Workers must be instructed in the proper use of harnesses.
- The Contractor shall ensure that no person engages in any activity, including organization, planning and supervision, in relation to work at height or work equipment for use in such work unless he is competent to do so or, if being trained, is being supervised by a competent person.
- The Contractor, in selecting work equipment for use in work at height, shall give collective protection measures priority over personal protection measures; and take account of:-
- The working conditions and the risks to the safety of persons at the place where the work equipment is to be used;
- In the case of work equipment for access and egress, the distance to be negotiated;
- The distance and consequences of a potential fall;
- The duration and frequency of use;
- The need for easy and timely evacuation and rescue in an emergency; and any additional risk
 posed by the use, installation or removal of that work equipment or by evacuation and rescue
 from it.

Requirements for collective safeguards for arresting falls:

- Collective safeguard is a safety net or airbag or other collective safeguard for arresting falls.
- Safeguard shall be used only if
- i) A risk assessment has demonstrated that the work activity can so far indents is reasonably practicable be performed safely while using it and without affecting its effectiveness;
- ii) The use of other, safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- iii) A sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the safeguard, including rescue procedures.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

- iv) A safeguard shall be suitable and of sufficient strength to arrest safely the fall of any person who is liable to fall.
- v) A suitable, industry-standard approved safety net shall be installed with appropriate supports at the designated location before the commencement of work.

A. Safeguard shall

- in the case of a safeguard which is designed to be attached, be securely attached to all the required anchors, and the anchors and the means of attachment thereto shall be suitable and of sufficient strength and stability for the purpose of safely supporting the foreseeable loading in arresting any fall and during any subsequent rescue;
- ii) In the case of an airbag, landing mat or similar safeguard, be stable; and
- iii) In the case of a safeguard, which distorts in arresting a fall, afford sufficient clearance.
- iv) Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to ensure, so far as practicable, that in the event of a fall by any person the safeguard does not itself cause injury to that person.

B. Requirements for personal fall protection systems

• A personal fall protection system shall be used only if

A risk assessment has demonstrated that:

- i) The use of other safer work equipment is not reasonably practicable; and
- ii) The user and a sufficient number of available persons have received adequate training specific to the operations envisaged, including rescue procedures.

A personal fall protection system shall

- Be suitable and of sufficient strength for the purposes for which it is being used having regard to the work being carried out and any Foreseeable loading;
- Where necessary, fit the user;
- Be correctly fitted;
- Be designed to minimize injury to the user and, where necessary, be adjusted to prevent the user falling or slipping from it, should a fall occur; and
- Be so designed, installed and used as to prevent unplanned or uncontrolled movement of the user.
- A personal fall protection system Suitable and sufficient steps shall be taken to prevent any person falling or slipping from a personal fall protection system.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

SPECIAL TERMS & CONDITIONS:

- 1. The quoted rates must be inclusive of all costs towards labour, material, tools, equipment, instruments, access stands, lifting tackles, hardware, consumable, transport, insurance etc. required to complete the proposed work.
- 2. Payment will be made as per the joint measurement for the work actually completed at site and handed over to AIESL. No payment will be admissible for any excess or wastage.
- 3. The quantities mentioned in the BOQ are tentative and may vary depending on the site requirements. The contractor will not have any claim towards change in quantities. The contractor must take his own measurements before buying the material.
- 4. Contractor will not do any extra work leading to any extra payment, without permission of EIC. Any change in design, layout, scheme, tech specifications etc. must be duly approved in advance.
- 5. Workmen's compensation insurance policy shall be submitted before execution of work. In case of any loss to the individual property or assets of AIESL, the contractor is liable to pay the compensation to the individual and/or AIESL. The contractor will ensure the validity of Workmen's compensation Insurance Policy for the workers deployed at site.
- 6. 10% of contract value shall be submitted before starting the execution of work, as Security Deposit. This amount shall be submitted to AIESL-Finance. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for one year period.
- 7. In case of breach of Contract or violation of any terms of the Contract, the Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall be forfeited / bank guarantee be invoked. Such Security Deposit / Performance Guarantee shall not bear any interest, and shall be refunded without interest only on successful completion of the awarded work and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after completion period i.e. DLP. In case of Bank guarantee the validity shall be of full contract period plus DLP months and the same shall be returned after successful completion of the contract and on fulfilling of all Contractual obligations after the claim period i.e. DLP.
- 8. The Defects Liability period (DLP) will be one year from the date of completion of work. AIESL will retain 10% of contract value as Security Deposit for this period. The contractor will attend all defects arising during this period at no extra cost. The response time will be next working days and the defects will be attended within maximum 03 working days. Alternately, this security deposit can be in form of a Bank Guarantee of equal amount for



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

one year period. All interim and final bills will be submitted in 2 copies along with 2 copies of duly signed Joint Measurement sheet for the work done.

- 9. In the event that the L-1 bidder, after award of the work, fails to commence the work immediately or discontinues the work at any stage without prior written intimation and approval from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC)/AIESL officials, AIESL reserves the right to cancel the work order issued to the L-1 bidder. In such a case, AIESL may proceed to award the work to the L-2 bidder to avoid delay in the project timeline. Furthermore, the Security Deposit of the L-1 bidder shall be forfeited without any further notice.
- 10. The clause for water supply & the sewerage charge as 0.65% and 0.35% respectively, making the total water + sewerage charges amounting to 1% of tender cost / Value of Work done shall be deducted from R.A. I Final Bill. Electrical charges for using electrical equipment's for carrying out general civil repair work will be 0.25% of tender cost and electrical charges for fabrication work will be 0.50% of tender cost.

11. The DLP shall be as below:

Sr. No.	Description of work	Defect Liability Period
1	Repair works	01 year
2	Structural repair works	01 year
3	Waterproofing/Roofing works	5 years
4	Painting work	01 year
5	Clearing wild Growth and carting away debris.	06 Months

12. EXECUTION OF JOB:

- i) The successful bidder must deploy at its own cost a supervisor to monitor the work allotted to its (Service Providers) employee / staff ensure smooth provision of services.
- ii) Any replacement / transfer of personnel deployed shall be informed to designated official of AIESL 02 days in advance & the new incumbent shall fulfil all the conditions listed herein.
- **iii**) While the scope of work is initially confined to the designated area, it may, under instructions from the Engineer-in-Charge (EIC), be extended to other locations within the same premises, provided the nature of work remains similar. Accordingly, the scope shall not be deemed limited to the designated area alone.

13. SUBCONTRACTING:



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

During the currency of the contract the service provider shall not sub contract the job and the contract is not transferable /assignable.

14. COMPLIANCE OF LABOUR LAW:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall be liable for due observation and implementation of the statutory conditions or requirements of labour laws as applicable to his employees. The Successful Tenderer shall duly comply with all Central and State Acts, laws, statutory rules, regulations, bye-laws as applicable or which might be applicable to the Service Provider/Successful Tenderer. including Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970.
- The Successful Tenderer shall at all times indemnify and keep indemnified the Company AIESL where the services are being provided against any / all claims under the Workmen's Compensation Act; Payment of Wages Act, Payment of Bonus Ac! Employees" Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act; Payment of Gratuity Act, Minimum Wages Act, Employees" State Insurance Act or any other Act(s) or statutory amendments / modifications thereof or otherwise for or in respect of any claim for damage or compensation payable in consequence of any accident or injury / death sustained by any worker or other personnel of the Bidder or in respect of any claim, damage or compensation under Labour Laws or any other laws or rules made there under, by any person whether in the employment of the Bidder or not, who provided or provides the said Services under this Agreement.
- iii) The Successful Tenderer shall undertake to comply with the applicable provision of all welfare legislations and more particularly with the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act,1970, if applicable, for carrying out the purpose of this Agreement. The Bidder shall further observe and comply with all Government Laws concerning employment of staff employed by the Bidder and shall duly pay all sums of money to such staff as may be required to be paid under such laws. It is expressly understood that the Bidder is fully responsible to ascertain and understand the applicability of various Acts, and take necessary action to comply with the requirements of Law.
- **iv)** The Successful Tenderer shall ensure that their firm is covered under the Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act and Employees State Insurance Act having its independent Code number. Thus, the bidder shall ensure that all the eligible employees are covered under these Acts.
- v) The Successful Tenderer while submitting bills to AIESL as above shall also render documentary evidence with an undertaking of the deposits of Provident Fund / ESI contributions made by the min respect of the workforce under consideration for payment of



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

wages, failing which, the payment of the bill by the AIESL shall be withheld until such compliance.

- vi) At no stage of the Contract shall the employees of the Successful Tenderer be deemed to be employees of AIESL the Successful Tenderer shall be liable not only to pay wages to his employees but overtime, any compensation, notice pay, gratuity or bonus as payable and the Principal Employer shall not be held liable for any obligation of the Successful Tenderer. Further the Successful Tenderer shall be responsible for providing facilities such as canteen, transport and medical to his employees as it shall not be binding on AIESL to provide these facilities to the persons deployed by the Successful Tenderer. The Successful Tenderer shall make arrangements to provide proper and valid identity cards to the employees.
- vii) In case, while on duty and during the course of engagement in the work premises of AIESL under this Agreement, if any of the Successful Tenderer's workforce meet(s) with any injury indisposition due to the accident or other natural calamities, the Bidder shall ensure that immediate and adequate medical aid viz. First aid and subsequent treatment facilities are provided to the person(s) concerned free of cost and without fail. In addition, the Bidder shall also be liable for meeting with statutory liabilities under the Employee's State Insurance Act, 1948.
- viii) The Successful Tenderer shall perform the work assignments to the best satisfaction of AIESL. In case of unsatisfactory performance, intimation shall be given in writing to the Successful Tenderer and AIESL reserves the right to cancel the Contract forthwith after due notice period. In that event the legal payments made to the workforce of the Bidder shall be fully recoverable from the Bidder from his Security deposit/outstanding bills.
- ix) The Service Provider shall maintain proper record/registers as required under the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act 1970 or any other Acts, Rules and other relevant enactments thereon. The Records / Registers shall be produced for Verifications / Inspections as and when required by AIESL. AIESL reserves the right and power to check regarding statutory payments of Wages, ESI, EPF, GST, as considered necessary. The Bidder shall possess a valid license for the jobs being carried out. The said licenses and permission issued by statutory authorities shall be renewed from time to time and kept valid during the currency of the contract.
- x) The Service Provider shall be the employer of his personnel and AIESL shall not be held partially or fully responsible for any dispute that may arise between the Service Provider & his Personnel.
- xi) It shall be sole responsibility of the Service Provider to settle disputes if any, arising out of the engagement between the Service Provider and the personnel engaged by them. The



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

management of AIESL shall not in any way be responsible, in the event, the personnel approaches to the competent authority, under any Labour Act or the Court, the entire expenses in this behalf shall be borne by the Service Provider. For any failure, the Service Provider shall alone be responsible for all action initiated by the Enforcing Agencies of the Government & others, including penalties imposed thereon and AIESL shall have no obligation towards them.

- xii) The Successful Tenderer hereby confirms that the said Successful Tenderer, have registered their firm / company with each and every authority under all applicable provisions of law, requiring registration and Bidder further confirms that all licenses required under each and every applicable provisions of law had been granted to the said Bidder and that the provisions of Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employees Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 7952, Employees State Insurance ,Act,1948, Payment of WagesAct,lg36, Workmen's Compensation Act and MinimumWagesAct,l94S, Employer Liability Act, 1938 are being followed by the said Bidder in strict compliance thereof. The Bidder shall ensure that all returns that are required to be submitted under the applicable labour laws shall be submitted from time to time.
- **xiii)** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed /engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7ft of following month.
- **xiv**) The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted a paid weekly off. This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- **xv**) The Successful Tenderer shall not engage any workmen below the age of 18 years. The Successful Tenderer shall produce age proof in respect of the workmen deployed by them, if required by AIESL.

15. RECOVERY OF SUM DUE:

- a) As per the contract entered between AIESL and the Successful Tenderer, if any sum of money is recoverable from the Successful Tenderer, AIESL shall be entitled to recover such sum by appropriating in part or full from the Security Deposit already deposited by the Successful Tenderer or from their outstanding bills.
- **b)** In the event of the Security Deposit being insufficient, the balance or the total amount recoverable, as the case may be, shall be deducted from any sum due to the Successful Tenderer,



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

under this, or any other contract between the Successful Tenderer and AIESL. Also, shall this amount be insufficient to cover the said full amount recoverable, the Successful Tenderer shall pay to AIESL the balance amount, if any, within 30 days of the demand made by AIESL.

- c) If any amount due to the Successful Tenderer is so set off against the said Security Deposit, the Successful Tenderer shall have to make good the said amount so set off to bring the Security Deposit to the original value immediately, and in any event not later than 10 days of the depletion of the original value.
- **d)** AIESL reserves the right to recover from the Successful Tenderer's periodical payments, for any loss or damage caused to plant / equipment / machinery I building or any other property of AIESL by negligence or due to any other reason of successful bidder's employees, whatsoever.

16. INDEMNITTY:

- i) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify AIESL against third party claims arising out of equipment malfunctioning / mishandling or acts and deeds on the part of Service Provider's personnel deployed for the work. The Successful Tenderer shall also indemnify to reimburse any loss or damage by its personnel to AIESL personnel or property including Aircraft, machinery, equipment or buildings. In case, any such amount is not deposited / paid to AIESL, the same shall be deducted from Security Deposit/ Bills / Future payments due to the successful tenderer.
- ii) In the event, AIESL pays or is made responsible to pay the compensation for / towards non-compliance of statutory and labour provisions/ any other reason, the Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and keep indemnified AIESL to the full compensation in this regard.
- iii) In case of injury or loss of AIESL staff due to any act or deed of employee of Successful Tenderer or due to an accident, the Successful Tenderer shall arrange to pay AIESL employee or AIESL employee's legal heirs as per existing Govt. rules and regulations. The insurance claim settlement shall be the sole responsibility of the Successful Tenderer. The legal costs shall also be borne and paid by the Successful Tenderer.
- iv) In case of any financial liability imposed due to/ in the course of Service rendered by the Successful Tenderer, upon AIESL of any nature whatsoever, the Successful Tenderer shall be liable to make the said liability good forthwith failing which AIESL shall have the right to recover the said amounts by withholding payments/ forfeit deposits/ recover from amounts payable to Service Provider along with any penalty and interest thereof.



DATE: 24.09.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

- v) It is hereby clarified that the Successful Bidder shall be solely liable for accidents, injuries, death and/or damages caused to any individuals and/or property of AIESL and/or any third party, due to gross negligence of its employees, during performance of their duties under the Contract and shall indemnify, AIESL and/or its employees, from costs or liabilities, arising therefrom (including reasonable counsel fees and legal cost).
- vi) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify and hold AIESL harmless from and against any liabilities, damages, claims, fines, penalties, and expenses of whatever nature arising or resulting from the violation of such laws by the Implementation Partner or its personnel and from any illegal use of any tool or software by the Implementation Partner. Indemnification shall be limited to direct claims, fines, penalties, only when Bidder is solely and directly attributable to it. Bidder would defend at its own cost.
- vii) The Successful Tenderer shall indemnify against any clause elsewhere as referred to in this tender document which specifies so.

17. COMPLIANCE OF SECURITY REGIULATIONS:

- i) The successful bidder shall be solely responsible for all the safety and security regulations of AIESL, MIAL, AAI or any other agency associated with airports activity and shall ensure its strict adherence and compliance by personnel deployed by them.
- ii) Any violation of security regulations and indulging in illegal activities including but not limited to smuggling / theft. by successful bidder's personnel shall be at the cost / risk of successful bidder and shall be liable for all the legal consequences thereof.
- iii) The successful bidder shall ensure a prior verification of character and antecedents of its personnel from local Police before deployment AIESL being declared as "Security sensitive area". Every employee's photograph, copy of Police verification of character and antecedents and successful bidder undertaking to be furnished to AIESL"s Security Department, before its deployment for rendering the services.
- iv) The personnel so deployed must be in possession of photo identity cards provided by the successful bidder under its signatures; company's name and sell which must be produced when demanded by AIESL officials.
- v) Any lapse noticed on the part of any employee of successful bidder involved in the pilferage /malpractices shall be inquired into by AIESL Security / other officials and suitable action including legal proceedings shall be initiated for breach of contractual liability along with applicable penal provisions of various laws.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

- vi) The successful bidder shall take responsibility for good conduct of its employees in AIESL / airport premises. If any of the successful bidder's employee is involved in any theft / pilferage of property. AIESL reserves the right to impose penalty on the successful bidder apart from AIESL right to take appropriate legal action.
- vii) The successful bidder shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies /Legal Authorities including Airports Authority of India/MIAL from time to time, with regards the provisions of services.
- **viii)** The successful bidder shall provide to AIESL all personal details (name, fathers name, age, permanent address & present address) along with passport size photograph, of its employees, and proof of age and educational qualifications who shall be working under this contract.
- ix) The successful bidder has to obtain height permits and fire permits on everyday basis till the work is completed. The bidder has to arrange for mechanical equipment like cherry picker cranes at their own expenses to carry out subject work and no additional charges shall be claimed separately.
- x) The Successful Tenderer shall also be responsible for getting all necessary clearances, if any, from Govt. Agencies / Legal Authorities from time to time, with regard to the provisions of services



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

INDEMNITY BOND

THIS INDEMMTY BOND is executed on this	Day of	2025, by
hereinafter referred to as having, its registered Office at Serv	vice Provider (which expres	sion shall unless it
be repugnant to the context to the meaning thereof shall be or	deemed to mean and include	e its successor and
assigns).		

Whereas (.name of the Service Provider) shall enter into an agreement with M / s. AIESL, a Company hereinafter referred to as "AIESL" incorporated in New Delhi under Companies Act, 1956 having, its Headquarters at AI Engineering Services Ltd (AIESL), OAP, KALINA, SANTACRUZ EAST, MUMBAI-400029 (which expression shall unless it be repugnant to the context to the meaning thereof shall be deemed to mean and include its successors and assigns).

And whereas the Service Provider by means of an agreement shall complete the subject work at AIESL, Mumbai as per the annexure:

In terms of section 16 of the special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document AIESL/EFD/PFD/01-05/..... dated, the Service Provider agrees to undertake to keep AIESL indemnified against any claims I cost / damages and penalties in respect of breach of any Labour Laws both Central and State.

- 1. In terms of Clause 14 in Special terms and conditions specified in the Tender Document the Service Provider agrees to be responsible for ensuring the compliance of Labour Laws both Central and State especially, but not limited to Employees State Insurance Act,1948 and Workmen's Compensation Act 1923, Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952, Payment of Wages Act 1936, Minimum Wages Act, 1938, Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act, 1970, Employers' Liability Act, 1938, Maternity Benefit Act,7961 and Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Ac | 1953 as applicable from time to time and further shall be solely responsible for any cost and consequences on account of any breach and/ or non-compliance of any other provisions of Labour Laws and shall indemnify AIESL against any claim I cost / remedies and penalties in respect of breach of any of the provisions of Laws in force.
- 2. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall, within 02 days from the receipt of LOI (letter of intent), obtain Form-V from AIESL and arrange license under Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 issued by the Competent Authority & deposit a copy with AIESL at the time of commencement of the job. In the event of the Service Provider not be covered by the provisions of the Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970 for any reason whatsoever, the Service Provider shall obtain a letter from the concerned labour authorities confirming the same.
- 3. It is further agreed that the Service Provider shall indemnify AIESL against any claim / s with regard to Minimum Wages Act, Payment of Wages Act, Provident Fund Act, ESI Act, Contract Labour



DATE: 24.09.2025

MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071

(Regulations & Abolition) Act, Workmen Compensation Act, Bombay Labour Welfare Fund Act, any Acts / Laws prevailing during the validity of the contract applicable to the Service Provider and other emoluments / allowances payable to the workmen deployed by the Service Provider during the validity of the Contract. The Service Provider confirms that all records of payments including Wage Registers / Muster Roll/ Bank Clearance Statements / Overtime incurred penalties and advances if any in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be maintained and produced as and when required by the AIESL and I or any other third-party including Government Agencies / Authorities.

- **4.** All payments shall be made to the workmen deployed by Service Provider on a monthly basis. Attendance register incorporating all details of attendance in respect of the workmen deployed by them is to be maintained. The Bidder shall ensure that the disbursement of wages to the persons deployed / engaged by them shall be made on or before the 7e of the following month. Payments are to be made each month in the presence of a nominated representative of the Management of the company. The signature of the nominated representative shall be obtained on the salary sheets, date of disbursement to be indicated and official stamp to be affixed.
- 5. The Successful Tenderer shall strictly ensure that Minimum Wages as stipulated by the appropriate Government is paid each month to the workmen deployed by them. The Bidder shall issue salary slips to each of the workmen engaged by them every month in respect of the wages paid. The Bidder shall ensure that the workmen deployed by them are granted apaid weekly off This shall be a mandatory compliance.
- **6.** The Service Provider further confirms that necessary ESI / PF payments in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider shall be made during the tenure of the contract within the time schedule as specified under the applicable Acts and further indemnifies AIESL against any claim / claims and liabilities arising out of the contract during the validity of the contract.
- 7. The Service provider also confirms that the relevant records pertaining to half yearly returns in respect of ESI and Annual returns in respect of PF filed by the service provider shall be submitted to the AIESL from time to time. The Service Provider also undertakes to produce the relevant documents in respect of the various returns and the payments made during the tenure of the contract in respect of the workmen engaged by the Service Provider before any third party, Government Agency / Authority. The Service Provider also confirms that the Service Provider shall maintain all records relevant to the record of ESI / PF deductions / deposits made and shall produce the same before the AIESL as and when required and / or required by any third party, Government Agency / Authority.
- **8.** The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep the AIESL indemnified, during the period of the contract and even thereafter, to make good any losses, payments, penalties incurred by AIESL on account of non-compliance of whatsoever nature on the part of the Service Provider in the matter of all applicable legislations with regard to his employees deployed on contract awarded to them by the AIESL.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

- 9. We indemnify AIESL and its subsidiaries against any claim from ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and / or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws relating to claim with regard to the workmen deployed by us. We further indemnify, AIESL and its subsidiaries against any losses that may accrue / occur on account of any vigilance case / s filed / to be filed by ESI Authorities / PF Authorities and I or any other statutory bodies under various labour laws.
- **10.** The Service Provider hereby indemnifies and agrees to keep AIESL indemnified, against any clause elsewhere as referred to in this tender document No. _dtd. _ which specifies so.

Signed, Sealed & Delivered	
Within the named	Witness: 1)
Through their Director / Proprietor / Representative	2)



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 24.09.2025

ACCEPTANCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

(ON THE OFFICIAL LETTERHEAD OF THE BIDDER)

I/We	, hereby	confirm that, I/We		have	studied
theentire Tender En	nquiry Number			for	supply
of		(hereinafter	referred	to as	"Tender
Document").					
		nd Conditions of the Tender			_
	-	and agree to abide by all the lso confirm that, we have visit			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	work and urgency of work.	ed the site	before qu	ioning the
additional costs shall AIESL, the benefit of	ll be applicable to AI of reduction in statutor	es as quoted by us in our Pri- ESL. We confirm that, if we ry taxes/levies, if any arising d to AIESL, whenever applicable	are award uring the T	led the Co	ontract by
GNATURE OF AUTH	IORISED SIGNATOR	8			
OMMON SEAL OF TI	HE BIDDER				
ame:) (Designation:)	
ite:	Place:				



ENGINEERING FACILITIES DIVISION

EFD/05-00/048

Date: 16/04/2025

SAFETY NORMS

The following norms are to be observed by the Contractor for the construction, installation, maintenance, repair, overhaul and erection jobs at the AIESL Premises.

As a part of the contract, contractor must satisfy the under mentioned safety requirement and must always ensure that these are followed without deviation:

Contractor should ensure in writing before starting job that their workers and Supervisor are trained and having adequate knowledge & experience of work and related safety precautions to follow.

Smoking is strictly prohibited in areas with combustibles or flammable and other areas where smoking are prohibited.

Any hot job (welding, soldering, gas, cutting etc.) however minor it may be or any job which involves open flame or using a hot source or temporary electrical connections shall not be done without prior hot work permission from Fire Officer-AIESL. Contractors are not permitted to carry out any hot work on holidays, Saturdays and Sundays or beyond AIESL normal working hours without AIESL-Supervision and prior permission in writing.

It is entirely contractor's responsibility to ensure that protective equipments such as safety belts, lifelines, helmets, Safety Shoes etc. depending on the jobs are issued & used by contract workmen. Contractor's supervisor shall be present at site all the time and ensure that these PPEs are used by workers. If contractor need any suggestion on the matter, contractor can approach EIC/Safety Officer-AIESL. Any lapse on matters of safety will be viewed seriously.

All equipment used to carry out work shall be rendered safe. No equipments such as ladders, tractors, cranes, etc. or welding sets or any tools which belong to the AIESL shall be used by contractor unless specifically mentioned in



writing in the terms of contract. Notwithstanding these it is obligatory on contractor's part, to verity the quality and safety aspects of such equipment, machinery or tools so that no injury or accident will occur when used in the expected manner. Any incident occurs during work, contractors are entirely responsible for it including compensation that may arise out of the incident.

Contractor must clearly bear in mind that a competent supervisor shall always be on site when contractor's men are at work. Lapse on this point shall be viewed seriously irrespective of occurrence of any incidents.

Contractor shall ensure that safety precautions expected of contractor's professional work are completely understood by contractor's supervisors and workers and that these are followed. Contractor shall also ensure that in every job that contractor must take cognigence of varying site conditions. Contractor's staff are completely knowledgeable about the hazards and dangers associated with the work for which due alertness and safe working methods shall be followed.

Site work is quite different from work in an organized workshop. Contractor shall bear this point in mind so that proper work methods to protect contractor's staff from any danger can be evolved.

Contractors are not permitted to carry out work within the premises of this AIESL which otherwise under conditions of contract are expected to be carried out in contractor's premises.

Contractor's materials which are flammable / combustible must under no circumstances be stored in any of our workshops or building or near aircraft. Contractor shall plan of temporary sheds so located that a fire in such a shed shall not involves any of the AIESL property. A Separate permission must be taken from Safety Officer-AIESL for it.

Supervisors and field staff may not be aware of the seriousness of consequences of going near aircraft under run-up. Contractors are responsible to see that out of curiosity and lack of awareness while going in a vehicle or otherwise people should not approach an aircraft under run-up.



Precautions During Welding

The contractor must ensure that welding machine is equipped with an earthing cable without joints.

Electrical supply to be tapped from power source identified by MSE-AIESL & connections must be firm to eliminate sparking. Circuit must be protected by fuse.

There should be no flammable material nor any spillage of such material in the locations of work spot.

There should be no joint in the phase side conductor cables.

If the welding is to be carried out in the vicinity of aircraft, separating, distance should not be less than 150 feet.

Welding job should not be carried out directly above or below the aircraft in the hangar.

The welding work carried out in workshop should be under the personal supervision of Engineering Facilities Division Supervisor. He will ensure that welding work is carried out in safe location & all flammable material are removed from the site

The said Supervisor should inform the related workshop / Section Incharge (eg. COD, AOD etc.) that the welding job is being be carried out.

The Contractor's staff must be appraised of the hazards of

- i) Being near to an engine under run-up and
- ii) Not following smoking restrictions.

The above should also be conveyed in writing to concerned contractor/supervisor before starting the job.



Additional Precautions & Instructions

The Contractor should ensure to arrange due supervision to avoid accident and cause of accident.

The Contractor must be careful regarding "SAFETY FIRST" during working and in AIESL premises.

Each hot job that may be carried out particularly beyond office hours or on Holidays must have prior concurrence from a responsible authority of the rank of not below Technical Officer from (EFD).

The Contractor must ensure provision of adequate firefighting capacity to deal with at incident state itself, such provision should not be less than 2-gallon foam extinguishers properly maintained by them. The staff should know the uses of the above-mentioned fire extinguishers.

Jobs will be carried out only after obtaining a daily work permit from the AIESL.

1. General:

- a. All workers to wear helmets at the construction site. To be provided by the contractor.
- b. All workers to wear safety shoes. To be provided by the contractor.
- c. All workers to wear suitable clothing for the job required e.g. Welders to have leather aprons while welding and gloves to protect from the heat. To be provided by the contractor.
- d. All workers to be familiarised by the contractor the safe methods of operating and procedures in case of an emergency.
- e. All workers to attend a class to be held by the Safety Engineer-AIESL to familiarise the safety aspects on site.
- f. All scaffolding to be used should be of steel pipes and with adjustable clamps. To be provided by the contractor.



- g. All workers must be covered under the workmen compensations act. A suitable insurance policy to be taken and original copy to be kept with AIESL. All statutory regulations etc. to be observed by the contractor, and in case of any non-compliance the AIESL must be indemnified by the contractor.
- h. Where applicable, provident fund records to be kept at site.
- i. All wage records to be kept at site and payments to be as per the minimum wages act.
- j. Working in green field sites poses a problem of snake bites. Snakes' serums to be kept at site. Refrigeration will be provided by AIESL, if needed.
- k. Chipping etc, to be done wearing protective eyeglasses.
- 1. Various types of fire extinguishers to be used depending upon the nature of fire are available with EFD Fire Section. Contractor has to ensure that they position at site, suitable fire extinguisher type listed below, depending on nature of work.
- 1. 1 No. of soda acid type for wood/paper type fires.
- 2. 1 No. of dry powder type fire extinguishers.
- 3. 1 No. of CO2 type fire extinguishers.
- 4. Two buckets of sand/water, preferably sand.
- m. All unsafe incidents and occurrences will be reported to the site engineer immediately.

Working at heights:

- a. Contractor has to ensure that only workers capable of scaling heights should be deputed to do the jobs.
- b. All scaffolding to be made of steel pipes and with adjustable steel clamps. This should be tested and certified by the site supervisor of the contractor and AIESL site supervisor/Engineer to confirm the same. If possible, use A crow make scaffolding.



- c. Bamboo/wooden ladders to be checked for missing rungs and the fitness of the ladder should be certified by the AIESL engineer at site/ Safety Officer.
- d. All ladders to be tied at the top end, to prevent the slipping of ladders.
- e. All workers at height to wear nylon safety belts, as approved by AIESL. The other end of the belt to be hooked to a structural member of the building.
- f. While working on sloping roofs, nylon nets to be provided below to catch falling objects.
- g. Men working heights, should be provided with holsters for keeping hand tools for easy retrieval and will leave both hands free for climbing.
 - h. As far as possible, mechanise the upward movement of materials, so that head load can be avoided.
 - i. Daily height work permit approved by Executive/AGM/DGM from AIESL be obtained for working at heights before beginning of work.

Electricals

- a. All electrical equipment brought to site, should be checked by the factory/ site electrical supervisory staff of the AIESL, for the suitability of the equipment and certified by them. These certificates should be prominently displayed on the equipment.
- b. All electrical equipment should have proper proper earthing.
- c. The distribution board to have an ELCB of 30 mA capacity to be provided for the hand tools circuits.
- d. All connections through the distribution board to be made with a plug and socket and no loose wires, with wooden splinters.
- e. All hand tools to be earthen.



- f. All welding equipment to be provided with a cutout switch. The welding cables should be of adequate length for the earthing of the job and usage of rods etc. is not permitted.
- g. All wires/cables to run only above ground level at a height of min. 2.5 m.
- h. All outdoor light fixtures left unattended for the night time work must be checked for water tightness.
- i. While working with operating equipment they should be disconnected electrically and the fuses to be handed over to the supervisor of AIESL for safe keeping.

Vehicular traffic: (Applicable to vehicle owned by the contractor)

- a. All vehicles delivering the goods must be driven by licenced driver.
- b. Cleaners not to drive.
- c. The vehicle must be in good condition.
- d. Unsafe acts like carrying people on running boards etc should be avoided.
- e. When outside vehicles come the contractor to ensure safe discharge of goods and send out immediately.
- f. Wherever possible all heavy machinery and equipment to be unloaded using a crane, or a derrick.



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

Bidders General Information

BIDDER'S DETAILS:

S. No.	Required Details	To be filled by the Bidder
1	Name of the Company	
2	Status of the Bidder – a) Whether a Firm (Proprietary, Partnership), Company, Corporation, Registered Society	
	b) If the Bidder is a partnership firm, then please state whether the signatory has the authority to refer to arbitration, any disputes concerning the business of the partnership agreement or a power of attorney.	
	c) If the Bidder is a Company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 / 2013, then the signatory should have the authority to submit the bid on behalf of the said Company and refer to arbitration disputes arising under this Tender and / or Contract by a power of attorney board resolution.	
3	Company office Address of the bidder	
4	Name of the Contact Person Designation Telephone no. / Mobile no. Email Address	
5	GST registration number	
6	PAN Card Number	
7	Copy of valid certificate of registration with agencies / bodies as mentioned under the Clause 'Benefits / Preference for Micro & Small Enterprises (MSEs)' must be submitted.	
8	Please specify the details of the registration certificate:	
	Registration Certificate No. Date of Issue Valid Up to	
9	Item covered under Registration Certificate Do you have any ongoing disputes with any Govt. or statutory agencies? *	
10	Is the bidder a MSE unit owned by a person belonging to Scheduled Caste or Scheduled Tribe	
11	Relaxation to Start-up companies (whether MSME or Non-MSME) as per clause in tender terms will be given provided, they submit the 'Certificate of Recognition' as mentioned in tender document under heading "Exemption of EMD" in tender terms.	
	a) Are you a Start-up Company	
	b) If yes, Certificate of Recognition to be attached.	
12	Any other relevant information	

(*) – if yes, please provide details.

Date: Bidder Signature: Place: Name &Designation: Company Name &Seal:



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

A Payment Terms:

All payments to the successful bidder by AIESL for the services rendered by it shall be subject to the following compliances:

- No request for advance / pre-payment will be entertained.
- ▶ 90% of measured value of work shall be paid on satisfactory completion of work and submission of all required documents as per contract.
- ➤ 10% shall be retained as Security Deposit for Defects liability period. This amount can also be paid in lieu of a Bank Guarantee for same amount.
- Security deposit as 10% of billing amount will be deducted from each RA/ Final Bill. A bank guarantee for equal amount valid for Contract Period plus Defects Liability period is also acceptable in lieu of Deduction of Security Deposit.
- The Defects Liability period from the date of completion of work. AIESL will retain 10% of contract value as Security Deposit for this period. Contractor will carry out full repair or replacement for any defect / fault arising due to defective work or defective material during this period free of cost within 3 working days. The repaired / replaced items will carry additional warranty for 6 months.
- All interim and final bills will be submitted in duplicate along with 2 copies of duly signed Joint Measurement sheet for the work done.
- TDS/ taxes shall be deducted by AIESL from payment made against these invoices, as per the applicable laws.

Date:	Bidder Signature:
Place:	Name & Designation:
	Company Name &Seal:



MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION
OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029

Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/MMD/EFD/PFD/01-05/071 DATE: 02.10.2025

Penalty Clause:

- ➤ If the contractor fails to complete the job within the time frame shall be liable to pay the liquidated damage (LD)/penalty charges at the rate 0.5 % per week or part thereof the value of the job subject to maximum of 10% of the value of the undelivered or delayed services. This is to be recovered from the Security Deposit/ Performance Guarantee.
- There should normally be no system of waiver of LDs for delayed services in service/works contracts and it may strictly be an exception rather than a rule. For an extension of the delivery date with waiver of LD, approval of the CA with consultation of associated Finance may be taken and justifications recorded.
- Penalty for Substandard / defective Quality / Short supply: At the time of delivery / acceptance of the item / services if it is found that the items / goods / services so delivered are not as per the specifications given in the Contract / Purchase Order then AIESL reserves the right to reject the entire lot and get the entire quantity replaced free of cost by the bidder. The service is acceptable as per the specification provided in the tender and subject to quality control of the user department

Termination and Exit Clause:

- In case of unsatisfactory performance or breach of any of the clauses of this contract, AIESL would issue a notice of 30 days to the party to rectify the breach and improve the performance failing which AIESL shall be at liberty to terminate this agreement by providing 30 days written notice to the party. The party shall not have any right to dispute or question the judgment of AIESL of the unsatisfactory performance of the party.
- Notwithstanding the above, AIESL shall also be at liberty to terminate this agreement for any reason including change in situation/circumstances, etc. by providing the party with 90 days written notice. The party shall also be at liberty to terminate this contract by providing AIESL with 90 days written notice. In such an event, the terminating party shall have no right to claim compensation/damages, etc. from the terminating party on account of early termination. However, the party shall duly comply with their respective obligations during the notice period and thereafter, shall discharge the obligations arising out of the agreement till the termination.

Date:	Bidder Signature:
Place:	Name &Designation:
	Company Name &Seals



PRODUCTION PLANNING AND MATERIAL MANAGEMENT MANUAL

AIESL,	/PPMM/NF	R/NAC1
Issue-02	Rev-0	Dec 2023

ANNEXURE C BANK GUARANTEE FORMAT FOR PERFORMANCE SECURITY

То
Executive Director - Engineering,
AIESL.
WHEREAS
(name and address of the supplier) (hereinafter called "the supplier") has undertaken, in
pursuance of contract nodated to supply(description of goods and
services)(hereinaftercalled "the contract").
AND WHEREAS it has been stipulated by you in the said contract that the supplier shall
furnish you with a bank guarantee by a scheduled commercial recognized by you for the sum
specified therein as security for compliance with its obligations in accordance with the contract;
AND WHEREAS we have agreed to give the supplier such a bank guarantee;
NOW THEREFORE, we Bank, hereby affirm that we are guarantors and
responsible to you, on behalf of the supplier, up to a total of
(amount of the guarantee in words and
figures), and we undertake to pay you, upon your first written demand declaring the supplier to
be in default under the contract and without cavil or argument, any sum or sums within the
limits of (amount of guarantee) as aforesaid, without your needing to prove or to show grounds
or reasons for your demand or the sum specified therein.
We hereby waive the necessity of your demanding the said debt from the supplier
before presenting us with the demand.
We further agree that no change or addition to or other modification of the terms of the
contract to be performed there under or of any of the contract documents which may be made
between you and the supplier shall in any way release us from any liability under this guarantee
and we hereby waive notice of any such change, addition or modification.
This guarantee shall be valid until the day of 20
(Signature of the authorized officer of the Bank)
Name and designation of the officer
Name and designation of the officer
Seal name & address of the Bank and address of the Branch

NJEN

MARA

BOQ for Repairs & Renovation of gents toilet & ladies toilet at hangar 2, 2nd floor at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz(East), Mumbai.

	Estimated Cost			Rs. 17	,33,000 /-
Sr.no.	Description of Item	Qty	Unit	Rates	Total
1	Breaking flooring/pcc/soling/ cement concrete manually/ by mechanical means including disposal of material within 50 metres lead as per direction of Engineer -in - charge.Nominal concrete 1:3:6 or richer mix (including equivalent design mix)	8.00	Cu.mt		
2	Dismantling doors, windows and clerestory windows (steel or wood) shutter including chowkhats, architrave, holdfasts etc. complete and stacking within 50 metres lead :Of area 3 sq. metres and below	8.00	Nos		
3	Dismantling WB/urinal/ EWC/W.C. Pan of all sizes including disposal of dismantled materials including malba all complete as per directions of Engineer-in-Charge.	7.00	Nos		
4	Dismantling 15 to 40 mm dia G.I. pipe or of any diameter including stacking of dismantled pipes (within 50 metres lead) as per direction of Engineer-in-Charge.	30.00	R.mt		
5	Dismantling old plaster or skirting raking out joints and cleaning the surface for plaster at any location and level including scaffolding and disposal of rubbish to the dumping ground within 50 metres lead.	140.00	Sq.mt		
6	Demolishing brick work manually/ by mechanical means including stacking of serviceable material and disposal of unserviceable material within 50 metres lead as per direction of Engineer-in-charge.	19.00	Cu.mt		
7	Providing and applying rust inhabitation coat/system to exposed reinforcement bars and also new reinforcement bars after removing scales and rust complete as per specification. Providing and applying bond coat to all exposed concrete surface and reinforcement bars prior to any treatment as per specification. Providing and applying single component, fiber reinforced, thixotropic repair mortar of average thickness 50mm and above of "BASF" (MASTER EMACO 348 S)/ or equivalent as manufacturer's specifications in specific layers, curing the surface after 72 hours of application with wet gunny bags etc. at any location and level including scaffolding and including carting away debris out off AIESL premises.	100.00	Kg		
8	Construction of brick work with common burnt clay machine moulded perforated bricks of class designation 12.5 conforming to IS: 2222 in superstructure above plinth level up to floor five level in cement mortar 1:6 (1 cement : 6 coarse sand):With Modular bricks	36.00	Cu.mt		
9	Providing and applying 18 mm Internal cement plaster in two coats under layer 12 mm thick cement plaster 1:5 (1 cement : 5 coarse sand) finished with a top layer 6 mm thick cement plaster 1:6 (1 cement : 6 fine sand).	210.00	Sq.mt		
10	Providing and laying integral cement based water proofing treatment including preparation of surface as required for treatment of bathroom consisting of following operations: (a) Applying a slurry coat of neat cement using 2.75 kg/sqm of cement admixed with water proofing compound conforming to IS. 2645 and approved by Engineer-in-charge over the RCC slab including adjoining walls upto 300 mm height including cleaning the surface before treatment. (b) Laying brick bats with mortar using broken bricks/brick bats 25 mm to 115 mm size with 50% of cement mortar 1:5 (1 cement : 5 coarse sand) admixed with water proofing compound conforming to IS : 2645 and approved by Engineer-in-charge over 20 mm thick layer of cement mortar of mix 1:5 (1 cement :5 coarse sand) admixed with water proofing compound conforming to IS : 2645 and approved by Engineer-in-charge to required slope and treating similarly the adjoining walls upto 300 mm height including rounding of junctions of walls and slobe.	30.00	Sq.mt		

	(c) After two days of proper curing applying a second coat of cement slurry using 2.75 kg/ sqm of cement admixed with water proofing compound conforming to IS: 2645 and approved by Engineer-in-charge. (d) Finishing the surface with 20 mm thick jointless cement mortar of mix 1:4 (1 cement: 4 coarse sand) admixed with water proofing compound conforming to IS: 2645 and approved by Engineer-in-charge including laying glass fibre cloth of approved quality in top layer of plaster and finally finishing the surface with trowel with neat cement slurry and making pattern of 300x300 mm square 3 mm deep. (e) The whole area so finished shall be flooded with water for a minimum period of two weeks for curing and for final test. "All above operations to be done in order and as directed and specified by the Engineer-in-Charge":			
11	Providing and laying vitrified floor tiles in different sizes (thickness to be specified by the manufacturer) with water absorption less than 0.08% and conforming to IS: 15622, of approved make, in all colours and shades, laid on 20 mm thick cement mortar 1:4 (1 cement: 4 coarse sand), jointing with grey cement slurry @ 3.3 kg/ sqm including grouting the joints with white cement and matching pigments etc., complete. Size of Tile 600x600 mm	30.00	Sq.mt	
13	Providing and fixing 1st quality ceramic glazed wall tiles conforming to IS: 15622 (thickness to be specified by the manufacturer), of approved make, in all colours, shades except burgundy, bottle green, black of any size as approved by Engineer-in-Charge, in skirting, risers of steps and dados, over 12 mm thick bed of cement mortar 1:3 (1 cement : 3 coarsesand) and jointing with grey cement slurry @ 3.3kg per sqm, including pointing in white cement mixed with pigment of matching shade complete.	310.00	Sq.mt	
13	Providing and laying Polished Granite stone for door frame/ventilator in required design and patterns, in linear as well as curvilinear portions of the building all complete as per the architectural drawings with 18 mm thick stone slab over 20 mm (average) thick base of cement mortar 1:4 (1 cement : 4 coarse sand) laid and jointed with cement slurry and pointing with white cement slurry admixed with pigment of matching shade including rubbing, curing and polishing etc. all complete as specified and as directed by the Engineer-in-Charge.Polished Granite stone slab of colour Black, Cherry/Ruby Red or equivalent	15.00	Sq.mt	
14	Providing and fixing Chlorinated Polyvinyl Chloride (CPVC) pipes, having thermal stability for hot & cold water supply, including all CPVC plain & brass threaded fittings and fixing the pipe with clamps at 1.00 m spacing. This includes jointing of pipes & fittings with one step CPVC solvent cement and the cost of cutting chases and making good the same including testing of joints complete as per direction of Engineer in Charge. Concealed work, including cutting chases and making good the walls etc.			
a	15 mm nominal dia Pipes	30.00	R.mt	
b	20 mm nominal dia Pipes	10.00	Rmt	
15	Providing and fixing Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) pipes, having thermal stability for hot & cold water supply and all PVC plain & brass threaded fittings, including fixing the pipe with clamps at 1.00 m spacing. This includes jointing of pipes & all types of fittings required with one step PVC solvent cement and testing of joints complete as per direction of Engineer in-Charge at any height and any location.			
a	PVC 80 mm dia	5.00	R.mt	
b	PVC 150 mm dia	5.00	Rmt	
16	Providing and fixing white vitreous china pedestal type water closet (European type) with seat and lid, 10 litre low level white vitreous china flushing cistern & C.P. flush bend with fittings & C.I. brackets, 40 mm flush bend, overflow arrangement with specials of standard make and mosquito proof coupling of approved municipal design complete, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls and floors wherever required :W.C. pan with ISI marked white solid plastic seat and lid	4.00	Nos	

Providing and fixing white vitreous china flat back or wall corner type lipped front urinal basin of 430x260x350 mm and 340x410x265 mm sizes respectively with automatic flushing cistern with standard flush pipe and C.P. brass spreaders with brass unions and G.I clamps complete, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls and floors wherever required: One urinal basin with 5 litre white P.V.C. automatic flushing Cistern	2.00	Nos		
Providing and fixing two way bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore.	4.00	Nos		
Providing and fixing 8 mm dia C.P. / S.S. Jet with flexible tube upto 1 metre long with S.S. triangular plate to Eureopean type W.C. of quality and make as approved by Engineer - in - charge.	4.00	Nos		
Providing and fixing wash basin with C.I. brackets, 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps, 32 mm C.P. brass waste of standard pattern, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls wherever require: White Vitreous China Wash basin size 630x450 mm with a pair of 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps	2.00	Nos		
Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore	4.00	Nos		
Providing and fixing C.P. brass angle valve for basin mixer and geyser points of approved quality conforming to IS:8931	4.00	Nos		
Wall painting with acrylic emulsion paint, having VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) content less than 50 grams/ litre, of approved brand and manufacture, including applying additional coats wherever required, to achieve even shade and colour. Two or more coats including surface, scrubbing the old paint and preparation of wall surface.	80.00	Sq.mt		
Providing and applying plaster of paris putty of 2-6 mm thickness over plastered surface to prepare the surface even and smooth complete including scaffolding as and where required.	40.00	Sq.mt		
Providing and applying synthetic enamel paint (SEP) of Asian paints or ICI Dulux make paint with primer as described below of approved make and of first quality and of required colour and shade to give a smooth and even finish to any surfaces at any location and at all levels, including scaffolding, preparation of surface all as directed etc. complete.	10.00	Sq.mt		
Two or more coats of 1st quality SEP of Asian or ICI Dulux paints over painted surfaces or new surface.				
Providing and fixing factory made single extruded WPC (Wood Polymer Composite) solid plain flush door shutter of required size comprising of virgin polymer of K value 58-60 (Suspension Grade), calcium carbonate and natural fibers (wood powder/ rice husk/wheat husk) and non toxic additives (maximum toxicity index of 12 for 100 gms) having minimum density of 650 kg/cum and screw withdrawal strength of 1800 N (Face) & 900 N (Edge), minimum compressive strength 50 N/mm2, modulus of elasticity 850 N/mm2 and resistance to spread of flame of Class A category with property of being termite/borer proof, water/moisture proof and fire retardant and fixing with stainless steel butt hinges of required size with necessary full body threaded star headed counter sunk S.S screws, all as per direction of Engineer-In-Charge. (Note: stainless steel butt hinges and necessary S.S screws shall be paid separately) Door thickness: 30 mm thick	22.00	Sq.mt		
	respectively with automatic flushing cistern with standard flush pipe and C.P. brass spreaders with brass unions and G.I clamps complete, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls and floors wherever required: One urinal basin with 5 litre white P.V.C. automatic flushing Cistern Providing and fixing two way bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore. Providing and fixing 8 mm dia C.P. / S.S. Jet with flexible tube upto 1 metre tong with S.S. triangular plate to Eureopean type W.C. of quality and make as approved by Engineer - in - charge. Providing and fixing wash basin with C.I. brackets, 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps, 32 mm C.P. brass waste of standard pattern, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls wherever require: White Vitreous China Wash basin size 630x450 mm with a pair of 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore Providing and fixing c.P. brass angle valve for basin mixer and geyser points of approved quality conforming to IS:8931 Wall painting with acrylic emulsion paint, having VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) content less than 50 grams/ litre, of approved brand and manufacture, including applying additional coats wherever required, to achieve even shade and colour. Two or more coats including surface, scrubbing the old paint and preparation of wall surface. Providing and applying plaster of paris putty of 2-6 mm thickness over plastered surface to prepare the surface even and smooth complete including scaffolding as and where required. Providing and applying palster of paris putty of 2-6 mm thickness over plastered surface at any location and at all levels, including scaffolding, preparation of surface all as directed etc. complete. Providing and fixing factory made single extruded WPC (Wood Polymer Composite) solid plain flush door shutter of required size comprising of vir	respectively with automatic flushing cistern with standard flush pipe and C.P. brass spreaders with brass unions and G.I clamps complete, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls and floors wherever required: One urinal basin with 5 litre white P.V.C. automatic flushing Cistern Providing and fixing two way bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore. Providing and fixing 8 mm dia C.P. / S.S. Jet with flexible tube upto 1 metre long with S.S. triangular plate to European type W.C. of quality and make as approved by Engineer - in - charge. Providing and fixing wash basin with C.I. brackets, 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps, 32 mm C.P. brass waste of standard pattern, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls wherever require: White Vitreous China Wash basin size 630x450 mm with a pair of 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps. Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore Providing and fixing C.P. brass angle valve for basin mixer and geyser points of approved quality conforming to IS:8931 Wall painting with acrylic emulsion paint, having VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) content less than 50 grams litre, of approved brand and manufacture, including applying additional coats wherever required, to achieve even shade and colour. Two or more coats including surface, scrubbing the old paint and preparation of wall surface. Providing and applying plaster of paris putty of 2-6 mm thickness over plastered surface to prepare the surface even and smooth complete including scaffolding, preparation of surface all as directed etc. complete. Providing and applying synthetic enamel paint (SEP) of Asian paints or ICI Dulux make paint with primer as described below of approved make and of first quality and of required colour and shade to give a smooth and even finish to any surfaces at any location and at all levels, including scaffolding, preparation of surface all as directed etc. complete. Providing and fixing factory made s	respectively with automatic flushing cistern with standard flush pipe and C.P. brass spreaders with brass unions and G.I clamps complete, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls and floors wherever required: One urinal basin with 5 litre white P.V.C. automatic flushing Cistern Providing and fixing two way bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore. Providing and fixing 8 mm dia C.P. / S.S. Jet with flexible tube upto 1 metre long with S.S. triangular plate to Eureopean type W.C. of quality and make as approved by Engineer - in - charge. Providing and fixing wash basin with C.I. brackets, 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps, 32 mm C.P. brass waste of standard pattern, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls wherever require: White Vitreous China Wash basin size 630x450 mm with a pair of 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore 4.00 Nos Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore 4.00 Nos Wall painting with acrylic emulsion paint, having VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) content less than 50 grams/ litre, of approved brand and manufacture, including applying additional coats wherever required, to achieve even shade and colour. Two or more coats including surface, scrubbing the old paint and preparation of wall surface. Providing and applying synthetic enamel paint (SEP) of Asian paints or ICI Dulux make paint with primer as described below of approved make and of first quality and of required colour and shade to give a smooth and even finish to any surfaces at any location and at all levels, including scaffolding, preparation of surface all as directed etc. complete. Providing and applying synthetic enamel paint (SEP) of Asian paints or ICI Dulux makes paint with primer as described below of approved make and of first quality and of required colour and shade to give a smooth and even finish to any surfaces at any location and at all lev	respectively with automatic flushing cisers with standard flush pipe and C.P. brass spraders with brass unions and G.I. clamps complete, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls and floors wherever required. Providing and fixing two way bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore. Providing and fixing two way bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore. Providing and fixing 8 mm dia C.P. / S.S. Jet with flexible tube upto 1 metre long with S.S. triangular plate to Eureopean type W.C. of quality and make as approved by Engineer - in - charge. Providing and fixing wash basin with C.I. brackets, 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps, 32 mm C.P. brass waste of standard pattern, including painting of fittings and brackets, cutting and making good the walls wherever require: White Vitreous China Wash basin size 630x450 mm with a pair of 15 mm C.P. brass pillar taps, 32 mm C.P. brass spillar taps and brackets, cutting and making good the walls wherever required. Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore A.00 Nos Providing and fixing brass bib cock of approved quality 20 mm nominal bore A.00 Nos Wall painting with acrylic emulsion paint, having VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) content less than 50 grams litre, of approved brand and manufacture, including applying additional coats wherever required, to achieve even shade and odour. Two or more coats including surface, scrubbing the old paint and preparation of wall surface. Providing and applying plaster of paris putty of 2-6 mm thickness over plastered surface to prepare the surface even and smooth complete including scarfolding, sear and surface and a and all levels, including sarface, scrubbing the old paint and preparation of wall surface. Providing and applying synthetic enamel paint (SEP) of Asian paints or ICI Dulux paints over painted aurfaces or new surface. Providing and fixing factory made single extruded WPC (Wood Polymer Composite) solid plain flush door shutter of required si

27	Providing and fixing factory made single extruded WPC (Wood Polymer Composite) solid door/window/Clerestory windows & other Frames/ Chowkhat comprising of virgin PVC polymer of K value 58-60 (Suspension Grade), calcium carbonate and natural fibers (wood powder/ rice husk/ wheat husk) and non toxic additives (maximum toxicity index of 12 for 100 gms) fabricated with miter joints after applying PVC solvent cement and screwed with full body threaded star headed SS screws having minimum frame density of 750 kg/cum, screw withdrawal strength of 2200 N (Face) & 1100 N (Edge), minimum compressive strength of 58 N/mm2, modulus of elasticity 900 N/mm2 and resistance to spread of flame of Class A category with property of being termite/borer proof, water/moisture proof and fire retardant and fixed in position with M.S hold fast/lugs/SS dash fasteners of required dia and length complete as per direction of Engineer-In- Charge. (M.S hold fast/lugs or SS dash fasteners shall be paid for separately). Note: For WPC solid door/window frames, minus 5 mm tolerance in dimensions i.e depth and width of profile shall be acceptable. Variation in profile dimensions on plus side shall be acceptable but no extra payment on this account shall be made.Frame size 50 x 100 mm	45.00	R.mt	
	Providing and fixing CP Brass 32 mm size Bottle Trap of approved			
28	quality & make and as per the direction of Engineer-in-charge.	4.00	Nos	
29	Providing & fixing sand cast iron floor or Nahani trap of self cleansing design with C.I. grating screwed down or hinged pattern with or without vent arm complete including cost of cutting and making good the walls and floors. 100mm inlet and 75mm outlet with SS grating etc. complete.	6.00	Nos	
30	Disposal of building rubbish / malba / similar unserviceable, dismantled or waste materials by mechanical means, including loading, transporting, unloading to approved municipal dumping ground or as approved by Engineer-in-charge, beyond 50 m initial lead, for all leads including all lifts involved.	9.00	Cu.mt	
		_		
31	Providing and fixing 600x450 mm beveled edge mirror of superior glass(of approved quality) complete with 6 mm thick hard board ground fixed towooden cleats with C.P. brass screws and washers complete.	2.00	Nos	
32	Providing & Fixing decorative high pressure laminated sheet of plain / wood grain in gloss / matt/ suede finish with high density protective surface layer and reverse side of adhesive bonding quality conforming to IS: 2046 Type S, including cost of adhesive of approved quality. x Thickness: 1.5 mm	40.00	Sq.mt	
33	Providing and fixing ISI marked aluminium butt hinges anodised (anodic coating not less than grade AC 10 as per IS: 1868) transparent or dyed to required colour or shade with necessary screws etc. complete	24.00	Nos	
	125x75x4mm			

34	Providing and fixing aluminium sliding door bolts, ISI marked anodised (anodic coating not less than grade AC 10 as per IS 1868), transparent or dyed to required colour or shade, with nuts and screws etc. complete 300x16 mm	8.00	Nos		
	500/110 IIIII				
35	Providing and fixing bright /matt finished Stainless Steel tower bolt of approved quality & make with necessary screws etc all complete. Size: 125 mm	8.00	Nos		
36	Providing and fixing bright /matt finished Stainless Steel handles of approved quality & make with necessary screws etc all complete. Size: 125 mm	16.00	Nos		
37	Providing and fixing Soap dispenser with necessary hardware & fittings of approved make and design.	2.00	Nos		
38	Providing and fixing aluminium die cast body tubular type universal hydraulic door closer (having brand logo with ISi, IS: 3564, embossed on the body, door weight upto 35 kg and door width upto 700 mm), with necessary accessories and screws etc. complete.	8.00	nos		
39	Providing and fixing aluminium work for doors, windows, ventilators and partitions with extruded built up standard tubular sections/ appropriate Z sections and other sections of approved make conforming to IS: 733 and IS: 1285, fixing with dash fasteners of required dia and size, including necessary filling up the gaps at junctions, i.e. at top, bottom and sides with required EPDM rubber/ neoprene gasket etc. Aluminium sections shall be smooth, rust free, straight, mitred and jointed mechanically wherever required including cleat angle, Aluminium snap beading for glazing/panelling, C.P. brass/stainless steel screws, all complete as per architectural drawings and the directions of Engineer-in-charge. (Glazing, paneling and dash fasteners to be paid for separately):	10.00	Kg		
	For shutters of doors, windows & ventilators including providing and fixing hinges/ pivots and making provision for fixing of fittings wherever required including the cost of EPDM rubber / neoprene gasket required (Fittings shall be paid for separately) Anodised aluminium (anodised transparent or dyed to required shade according to IS: 1868, Minimum anodic coating of grade AC 15)				
40	Providing and fixing glazing in aluminium door or wooden door, window, ventilator shutters, and partitions etc. with EPDM rubber / neoprene gasket etc. complete as per the architectural drawings and the directions of engineer-incharge . (Cost of aluminium snap beading shall be paid in basic item): With float glass panes of 4.0 mm thickness (weight not less than 10kg/sqm)	10.00	Sq.mt		
41	Steel reinforcement for R.C.C. work including straightening, cutting, bending, placing in position and binding all complete above plinth level. Thermo-Mechanically Treated bars of grade more. Fe-500D	170.00	Kg		
42	Reinforced cement concrete work in walls (any thickness), including attached pilasters, buttresses, plinth and string courses, fillets, columns, pillars, piers, abutments, posts and struts etc. above plinth level up to floor five level, centering, shuttering, finishing and excluding cost of reinforcement: 1:1.5:3 (1 cement: 1.5 coarse sand(zone-III) derived from natural sources: 3 graded stone aggregate 20 mm nominal size derived from natural sources)	3.00	Cu.mt		
43	Kota stone slab flooring over 20 mm (average) thick base laid over and jointed with grey cement slurry mixed with pigment to match the shade of the slab, including rubbing and polishing complete with base of cement mortar 1:4 (1 cement: 4 coarse sand):25 mm thick	20.00	Sq.mt		
44	Dismantling stone slab flooring laid in cement mortar including stacking of serviceable material and disposal of unserviceable material within 50 metres lead.	20.00	Sq.mt		
			To	otal	-
			GST	@ 18%	-
			Grand	d total	-
			S	ay	

BOQ for Repairs/ Replacement fo windows and painting of halls at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai.

	Estimated Cost				30,000/-
Sr.no.	Description of Item	Qty	Unit	Rates	Total
1	Dismantling doors, windows and clerestory windows (steel or wood) shutter including chowkhats, architrave, holdfasts etc. complete and stacking within 50 metres lead :Of area 3 sq. metres and below	26.00	Nos		
2	Dismantling old plaster or skirting raking out joints and cleaning the surface for plaster at any location and level including scaffolding and disposal of rubbish to the dumping ground within 50 metres lead.	45.00	Sq.mt		
3	Providing and applying 18 mm Internal cement plaster in two coats under layer 12 mm thick cement plaster 1:5 (1 cement : 5 coarse sand) finished with a top layer 6 mm thick cement plaster 1:6 (1 cement : 6 fine sand).	45.00	Sq.mt		
4	Providing and laying Polished Granite stone for door frame/ventilator in required design and patterns, in linear as well as curvilinear portions of the building all complete as per the architectural drawings with 18 mm thick stone slab over 20 mm (average) thick base of cement mortar 1:4 (1 cement : 4 coarse sand) laid and jointed with cement slurry and pointing with white cement slurry admixed with pigment of matching shade including rubbing, molding, curing and polishing etc. all complete as specified and as directed by the Engineer-in-Charge.Polished Granite stone slab of colour Black, Cherry/Ruby Red or equivalent	45.00	Sq.mt		
5	Providing and fixing aluminium work for doors, windows, ventilators and partitions with extruded built up standard tubular sections/ appropriate Z sections and other sections of approved make conforming to IS: 733 and IS: 1285, fixing with dash fasteners of required dia and size, including necessary filling up the gaps at junctions, i.e. at top, bottom and sides with required EPDM rubber/ neoprene gasket etc. Aluminium sections shall be smooth, rust free, straight, mitred and jointed mechanically wherever required including cleat angle, Aluminium snap beading for glazing / panelling, C.P. brass / stainless steel screws, all complete as per architectural drawings and the directions of Engineer-incharge. (Glazing, paneling and dash fasteners to be paid for separately):	470.00	Kg		

6	For shutters of doors, windows & ventilators including providing and fixing hinges/ pivots and making provision for fixing of fittings wherever required including the cost of EPDM rubber / neoprene gasket required (Fittings shall be paid for separately) Anodised aluminium (anodised transparent or dyed to required shade according to IS: 1868, Minimum anodic coating of grade AC 15) Providing and fixing glazing in aluminium door or wooden door, window, ventilator shutters, and partitions etc. with EPDM rubber / neoprene gasket etc. complete as per the architectural drawings and the directions of engineer-in-charge. (Cost of aluminium snap beading shall be paid in basic item): With float glass panes of 4.0 mm thickness (weight	50.00	Sq.mt		
7	not less than 10kg/sqm) Wall painting with acrylic emulsion paint, having VOC (Volatile Organic Compound) content less than 50 grams/ litre, of approved brand and manufacture, including applying additional coats wherever required, to achieve even shade and colour. Two or more coats including surface, scrubbing the old paint and	1400.00	Sq.mt		
8	preparation of wall surface & scrubbing old paint. Providing and applying plaster of paris putty of 2-6 mm thickness over plastered surface to prepare the surface even and smooth complete including scaffolding as and where required.	800.00	Sq.mt		
9	Providing and applying synthetic enamel paint (SEP) of Asian paints or ICI Dulux make paint with primer as described below of approved make and of first quality and of required colour and shade to give a smooth and even finish to any surfaces at any location and at all levels, including scaffolding, preparation of surface all as directed etc. complete.	20.00	Sq.mt		
	Two or more coats of 1st quality SEP of Asian or ICI Dulux paints over painted surfaces or new surface.				
10	Providing and fixing 12 mm thick wooden plywood with necessary hardware, including screws, nails, adhesives, and other fittings as required. The job shall include all necessary labour, tools, equipment, and consumables to complete the work in a proper and workmanlike manner. The plywood shall be of approved make and quality, cut and finished as per site requirements.	10.00	Sq.mt		
11	Providing and fixing zinc alloyed (white powder coated) touch lock for sliding window with necessary screws etc. complete.	20.00	Nos		
				otal	-
				ST d total	-
			Sa	ay	

Office set up for RCDL at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai.

	Estimated Cost	Rs. 32,81,000/-			
Sr.no.	Description of Item	Qtt	Unit	Rate	Amount
1	Providing and fixing aluminium work for doors, windows, ventilators and partitions with extruded built up standard tubular sections/ appropriate Z sections and other sections of approved make conforming to IS: 733 and IS: 1285, fixing with dash fasteners of required dia and size, including necessary filling up the gaps at junctions, i.e. at top, bottom and sides with required EPDM rubber/ neoprene gasket etc. Aluminium sections shall be smooth, rust free, straight, mitred and jointed mechanically wherever required including cleat angle, Aluminium snap beading for glazing / panelling, C.P. brass / stainless steel screws, all complete as per architectural drawings and the directions of Engineer-in-charge. (Glazing, paneling and dash fasteners to be paid for separately):	1500.00	Kgs		
	For shutters of doors, windows & ventilators including providing and fixing hinges/ pivots and making provision for fixing of fittings wherever required including the cost of EPDM rubber / neoprene gasket required (Fittings shall be paid for separately) Anodised aluminium (anodised transparent or dyed to required shade according to IS: 1868, Minimum anodic coating of grade AC 15)				
2	Providing & fixing 3.0mm thick Backlite sheet for door shutter of approved colour desgin at any level and location, fixing with rubber gasket to aluminium/Other frame work all as per EIC instruction etc complete. Note- Visible area shall be measured for payment	310.00	Sq.mt		
3	Providing and fixing glazing in aluminium door or wooden door, window, ventilator shutters, and partitions etc. with EPDM rubber / neoprene gasket etc. complete as per the architectural drawings and the directions of engineer-in-charge . (Cost of aluminium snap beading shall be paid in basic item): With float glass panes of 4.0 mm thickness (weight not less than 10kg/sqm)	100.00	Sq.mt		
9	Providing & fixing homogeneous Polyvinyl chloride Sheet (Anti-skid) 2.0 mm thick in flooring and skirting in approved pattern on smooth and damp proof base using rubber based adhesives of approved quality and manufacture like Dunlop S-758 Fevicol SR998 or equivalent including rolling with light wooden roller weighing about 5 kg all as complete including cleaning the floor throughtly and sealing the crack and making the surface smooth as directed by EIC in approved colour and shade,including removing old & damaged flooring.	250.00	Sq.mt		

11	Providing and fixing factory made single extruded WPC (Wood Polymer Composite) solid plain flush door shutter of required size comprising of virgin polymer of K value 58-60 (Suspension Grade), calcium carbonate and natural fibers (wood powder/ rice husk/wheat husk) and non toxic additives (maximum toxicity index of 12 for 100 gms) having minimum density of 650 kg/cum and screw withdrawal strength of 1800 N (Face) & 900 N (Edge), minimum compressive strength 50 N/mm2, modulus of elasticity 850 N/mm2 and resistance to spread of flame of Class A category with property of being termite/borer proof, water/moisture proof and fire retardant and fixing with stainless steel butt hinges of required size with necessary full body threaded star headed counter sunk S.S screws, all as per direction of Engineer-In- Charge. (Note: stainless steel butt hinges and necessary S.S screws shall be paid separately) Door thickness: 30 mm thick	15.00	Sq.mt	
12	Providing and fixing factory made single extruded WPC (Wood Polymer Composite) solid door/window/Clerestory windows & other Frames/ Chowkhat comprising of virgin PVC polymer of K value 58-60 (Suspension Grade), calcium carbonate and natural fibers (wood powder/ rice husk/ wheat husk) and non toxic additives (maximum toxicity index of 12 for 100 gms) fabricated with miter joints after applying PVC solvent cement and screwed with full body threaded star headed SS screws having minimum frame density of 750 kg/cum, screw withdrawal strength of 2200 N (Face) & 1100 N (Edge), minimum compressive strength of 58 N/mm2, modulus of elasticity 900 N/mm2 and resistance to spread of flame of Class A category with property of being termite/borer proof, water/moisture proof and fire retardant and fixed in position with M.S hold fast/lugs/SS dash fasteners of required dia and length complete as per direction of Engineer-In- Charge. (M.S hold fast/lugs or SS dash fasteners shall be paid for separately). Note: For WPC solid door/window frames, minus 5 mm tolerance in dimensions i.e depth and width of profile shall be acceptable. Variation in profile dimensions on plus side shall be acceptable but no extra payment on this account shall be made.Frame size 50 x 100 mm	20.00	R.mt	
13	Providing and fixing double action hydraulic floor spring of approved brand and manufacture conforming to IS: 6315, having brand logo embossed on the body / plate with double spring mechanism and door weight upto 125 kg, for doors, including cost of cutting floors, embedding in floors as required and making good the same matching to the existing floor finishing and cover plates with brass pivot and single piece M.S. sheet outer box with slide plate etc. complete as per the direction of Engineer- in-charge.	4.00	Nos.	
14	Providing and fixing ISI marked aluminium butt hinges anodised (anodic coating not less than grade AC 10 as per IS: 1868) transparent or dyed to required colour or shade with necessary screws etc. complete 125x75x4mm	300.00	Nos	
15	Providing and fixing aluminium sliding door bolts, ISI marked anodised (anodic coating not less than grade AC 10 as per IS 1868), transparent or dyed to required colour or shade, with nuts and screws etc. complete 300x16 mm	10.00	Nos	

Providing & Fixing decorative high pressure laminated sheet of plain / wood grain in gloss / matt/ suede finish with high density protective surface layer and reverse side of adhesive bonding quality conforming to IS: 2046 Type S, including cost of adhesive of approved quality. Thickness: 1.5 mm	25.00	Sq.mt		
Providing and fixing tiled false ceiling of specified materials of size 595x595 mm in true horizontal level, suspended on inter locking metal grid of hot dipped galvanized steel sections (galvanized @ 120 grams/sqm, both side inclusive) consisting of main "T" runner with suitably spaced joints to get required length and of size 24x38 mm made from 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, spaced at 1200 mm center to center and cross T' of size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, 1200 mm long spaced between main "T" at 600 mm center to center to form a grid of 1200x600 mm and secondary cross T' of length 600 mm and size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet to be interlocked at middle of the 1200x600 mm panel to form grids of 600x600 mm and wall angle of size 24x24x0.3 mm and laying false ceiling tiles of approved texture in the grid including, required cutting/making, opening for services like diffusers, grills, light fittings, fixtures, smoke detectors etc. Main "T" runners to be suspended from ceiling using GI slotted cleats of size 27 x 37 x 25 x1.6 mm fixed to ceiling with 12.5 mm dia and 50 mm long dash fasteners, 4 mm GI adjustable rods with galvanised butterfly level clips of size 85 x 30 x 0.8 mm spaced at 1200 mm center to center along main T, bottom exposed width of 24 mm of all T-sections shall be pre-painted with polyester paint, all complete for all heights as per specifications, drawings, including erecting scaffolding as and where required and as directed by Engineer-in-charge.	670.00	Sq.mt		
GI Metal Ceiling Lay in perforated Tegular edge global white color tiles of size 595x595 mm and 0.5 mm thick with 8 mm drop; made of GI sheet having galvanizing of 100 gms/sqm (both sides inclusive) and 20% perforation area with 1.8 mm dia holes and having NRC (Noise Reduction Coefficient) of 0.5, electro statically polyester powder coated of thickness 60 microns (minimum), including factory painted after bending and perforation and backed with a black Glass fiber acoustical fleece.				
Disposal of building rubbish / malba / similar unserviceable, dismantled or waste materials by mechanical means, including loading, transporting, unloading to approved municipal dumping ground or as approved by Engineer-in-charge, beyond 50 m initial lead, for all leads including all lifts involved.	10.00	Cu.mt		
	wood grain in gloss / matt/ suede finish with high density protective surface layer and reverse side of adhesive bonding quality conforming to IS: 2046 Type S, including cost of adhesive of approved quality. Thickness: 1.5 mm Providing and fixing tiled false ceiling of specified materials of size 595x595 mm in true horizontal level, suspended on inter locking metal grid of hot dipped galvanized steel sections (galvanized @ 120 grams/sqm, both side inclusive) consisting of main "T" runner with suitably spaced joints to get required length and of size 24x38 mm made from 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, spaced at 1200 mm center to center and cross T' of size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, 1200 mm long spaced between main "T" at 600 mm center to center to form a grid of 1200x600 mm and secondary cross T' of length 600 mm and size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet to be interlocked at middle of the 1200x600 mm panel to form grids of 600x600 mm and wall angle of size 24x24x0.3 mm and laying false ceiling tiles of approved texture in the grid including, required cutting/making, opening for services like diffusers, grills, light fittings, fixtures, smoke detectors etc. Main "T" runners to be suspended from ceiling using Gl slotted cleats of size 27 x 37 x 25 x 1.6 mm fixed to ceiling with 12.5 mm dia and 50 mm long dash fasteners, 4 mm Gl adjustable rods with galvanised butterfly level clips of size 85 x 30 x 0.8 mm spaced at 1200 mm center to center along main T, bottom exposed width of 24 mm of all T-sections shall be pre-painted with polyester paint, all complete for all heights as per specifications, drawings, including erecting scaffolding as and where required and as directed by Engineer-in-charge. GI Metal Ceiling Lay in perforated Tegular edge global white color tiles of size 595x595 mm and 0.5 mm thick with 8 mm drop; made of Gl sheet having galvanizing of 100 gms/sqm (both sides inclusive) and 20% perforation area with 1.8 mm dia holes and having NRC (Noise Reduction Coefficient	wood grain in gloss / matt/ suede finish with high density protective surface layer and reverse side of adhesive bonding quality conforming to IS: 2046 Type S, including cost of adhesive of approved quality. Thickness: 1.5 mm Providing and fixing tiled false ceiling of specified materials of size 595x595 mm in true horizontal level, suspended on inter locking metal grid of hot dipped galvanized steel sections (galvanized @ 120 grams/ sqm, both side inclusive) consisting of main "T" runner with suitably spaced joints to get required length and of size 24x38 mm made from 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, spaced at 1200 mm center to center and cross T' of size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, 1200 mm long spaced between main "T" at 600 mm center to center to form a grid of 1200x600 mm and secondary cross T' of length 600 mm and size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet to be interlocked at middle of the 1200x600 mm panel to form grids of 600x600 mm and wall angle of size 24x24x0.3 mm and laying false ceiling tiles of approved texture in the grid including, required cutting/making, opening for services like diffusers, grills, light fittings, fixtures, smoke detectors etc. Main "T" runners to be suspended from ceiling using Gl slotted cleats of size 27 x 37 x 25 x 1.6 mm fixed to ceiling with 12.5 mm dia and 50 mm long dash fasteners, 4 mm Gl adjustable rods with galvanised butterfly level clips of size 85 x 30 x 0.8 mm spaced at 1200 mm center to center along main T, bottom exposed width of 24 mm of all T-sections shall be pre-painted with polyester paint, all complete for all heights as per specifications, drawings, including erecting scaffolding as and where required and as directed by Engineer-in-charge. GI Metal Ceiling Lay in perforated Tegular edge global white color tiles of size 595x595 mm and 0.5 mm thick with 8 mm drop; made of GI sheet having galvanizing of 100 gms/sqm (both sides inclusive) and 20% perforation area with 1.8 mm dia holes and having NRC (Noise Reduction Coefficien	wood grain in gloss / matt/ suede finish with high density protective surface layer and reverse side of adhesive bonding quality conforming to IS : 2046 Type S, including cost of adhesive of approved quality. Thickness: 1.5 mm Providing and fixing tiled false ceiling of specified materials of size 595x595 mm in true horizontal level, suspended on inter locking metal grid of hot dipped galvanized steel sections (galvanized @ 120 grams/ sqm, both side inclusive) consisting of main "T" runner with suitably spaced joints to get required length and of size 24x38 mm made from 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, 1200 mm long spaced between main "T" at 600 mm center to center and cross "T of size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, 1200 mm and size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet to be interlocked at middle of the 1200x600 mm panel to form grids of 600x600 mm and wall angle of size 24x24x0.3 mm and laying false ceiling tiles of approved texture in the grid including, required cutting/making, opening for services like diffusers, grills, light fittings, fixtures, smoke detectors etc. Main "T" runners to be suspended from ceiling using GI slotted cleats of size 27 x 37 x 25 x 1.6 mm fixed to ceiling with 12.5 mm dia and 50 mm long dash fasteners, 4 mm GI adjustable rods with galvanised butterfly level clips of size 85 x 30 x 0.8 mm spaced at 1200 mm center to center along main T, bottom exposed width of 24 mm of all T-sections shall be pre-painted with polyester paint, all complete for all heights as per specifications, drawings, including erecting scaffolding as and where required and as directed by Engineer-in-charge. GI Metal Ceiling Lay in perforated Tegular edge global white color tiles of size 595x595 mm and 0.5 mm thick with 8 mm drop; made of GI sheet having galvanizing of 100 gms/sqm (both sides inclusive) and 20% perforation area with 1.8 mm dia holes and having NRC (Noise Reduction Coefficient) of 0.5, electro statically polyester powder coated of thickness 60 microns (minimum), includi	wood grain in gloss / matt/ suede finish with high density protective surface layer and reverse side of adhesive bonding quality conforming to 1S: 2046 Type S, including cost of adhesive of approved quality. Thickness: 1.5 mm Providing and fixing tiled false ceiling of specified materials of size 595x595 mm in true horizontal level, suspended on inter locking metal grid of hot dipped galvanized steel sections (galvanized @ 120 grams/ sqm, both side inclusive) consisting of main "T" runner with suitably spaced joints to get required length and of size 24x38 mm made from 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, spaced at 1200 mm center to center and cross T of size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, 1200 mm long spaced between main "T" at 600 mm center to center to form a grid of 1200x600 mm and secondary cross T of length 600 mm and size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet to be interlocked at middle of the 1200x600 mm panel to form grids of 600x600 mm and wall angle of size 24x24x0.3 mm and laying false ceiling tiles of approved texture in the grid including, required cutting/making, opening for services like diffusers, grills, light fittings, fixtures, smoke detectors etc. Main "T" runners to be suspended from ceiling using GI slotted cleats of size 27 x 37 x 25 x 1.6 mm fixed to ceiling with 12.5 mm dia and 50 mm long dash fasteners, 4 mm GI adjustable rods with galvanised butterfly level clips of size 85 x 30 x 0.8 mm spaced at 1200 mm center to center along main T, bottom exposed width of 24 mm of all T-sections shall be pre-painted with polyester paint, all complete for all heights as per specifications, drawings, including rectain geaffolding as and where required and as directed by Engineer-in-charge. GI Metal Ceiling Lay in perforated Tegular edge global white color tiles of size 595x595 mm and 0.5 mm thick with 8 mm drop; made of GI sheet having galvanizing of 100 gms/sym (bots sides inclusive) and 20% perforation area with 1.8 mm dia holes and having NRC (Noise Reduction Coefficient)

The scope of work includes the supply Magvee MDF decorative wall panels. In Density Fibreboard panels designed to a modern finish. Prior to installation, the and prepared. A detailed layout will be measurements and markings to ensure visual balance. Panels will be cut to the tools, and exposed edges will be finish paint, or polish. The panels will be instead plywood sheeting to form a stable base and the panels will be secured firmly under Alignment checks will be carried out the sum of the secured firmly under the	recision -engineered Medium Inhance interior aesthetics with the wall surface will be cleaned repared with accurate symmetrical placement and required size using suitable d with sanding, edge banding, lled over by fixing 8-12 mm Adhesive will then be applied, ing concealed nails or screws. roughout installation, with a recommodate seasonal rks will be executed, including ration of primer and all joints sealed using trims or	Sq.mt		
			Total	-
			GST	-
			Grand Total Say	-

Carrying out false ceiling, wall cladding at Office entrance for Office set up for RCDL at the mezzanine floor of Hangar 2 at AIESL, Engineering premises, OAP, Santacruz (East), Mumbai.

	Estimated Cost			Rs. 10,	Rs. 10,03,000/-	
Sr.no.	Description of Item	Qtt	Unit	Rate	Amount	
1	Providing and fixing tiled false ceiling of specified materials of size 595x595 mm in true horizontal level, suspended on inter locking metal grid of hot dipped galvanized steel sections (galvanized @ 120 grams/sqm, both side inclusive) consisting of main "T" runner with suitably spaced joints to get required length and of size 24x38 mm made from 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, spaced at 1200 mm center to center and cross "T" of size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet, 1200 mm long spaced between main "T" at 600 mm center to center to form a grid of 1200x600 mm and secondary cross "T" of length 600 mm and size 24x25 mm made of 0.30 mm thick (minimum) sheet to be interlocked at middle of the 1200x600 mm panel to form grids of 600x600 mm and wall angle of size 24x24x0.3 mm and laying false ceiling tiles of approved texture in the grid including, required cutting/making, opening for services like diffusers, grills, light fittings, fixtures, smoke detectors etc. Main "T" runners to be suspended from ceiling using GI slotted cleats of size 27 x 37 x 25 x1.6 mm fixed to ceiling with 12.5 mm dia and 50 mm long dash fasteners, 4 mm GI adjustable rods with galvanised butterfly level clips of size 85 x 30 x 0.8 mm spaced at 1200 mm center to center along main T, bottom exposed width of 24 mm of all T-sections shall be pre-painted with polyester paint, all complete for all heights as per specifications, drawings, including erecting scaffolding as and where required and as directed by Engineer-in-charge.	150.00	Sq.mt			
	GI Metal Ceiling Lay in perforated Tegular edge global white color tiles of size 595x595 mm and 0.5 mm thick with 8 mm drop; made of GI sheet having galvanizing of 100 gms/sqm (both sides inclusive) and 20% perforation area with 1.8 mm dia holes and having NRC (Noise Reduction Coefficient) of 0.5, electro statically polyester powder coated of thickness 60 microns (minimum), including factory painted after bending and perforation and backed with a black Glass fiber acoustical fleece.					
2	Providing and fixing wooden finished MDF decorative wall panels. The scope of work includes the supply and installation of 12mm thick Magvee MDF decorative wall panels, precision -engineered Medium Density Fibreboard panels designed to enhance interior aesthetics with a modern finish. Prior to installation, the wall surface will be cleaned and prepared. A detailed layout will be prepared with accurate measurements and markings to ensure symmetrical placement and visual balance. Panels will be cut to the required size using suitable tools, and exposed edges will be finished with sanding, edge banding, paint, or polish. The panels will be installed over by fixing 8-12 mm plywood sheeting to form a stable base. Adhesive will then be applied, and the panels will be secured firmly using concealed nails or screws. Alignment checks will be carried out throughout installation, with a 1–2 mm expansion gap maintained to accommodate seasonal variations. On completion, finishing works will be executed, including cleaning of pre-finished panels or application of primer and paint/polish for raw MDF panels, with all joints sealed using trims or filler to deliver a seamless and durable finish.	150.00	Sq.mt			
				Total		
				GST		
				Grand Total		
				Say		

AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED ENGINEERING FACILITIES DIVISION/ ENGG. DEPARTMENT OAP MUMBAI - 400029



Tender No.: AIESL/BOM/DGM/2025/0002 Date: 17/09/2 SUB: RCDL OFFICE SETUP ELECTRICAL WORK AT 2ND FLOOR, HANGER NO.2, AIESL, OAP, MUMBAI. Bill of Quantities (BOQ)

	Bill of Quantities (BOQ)						
S/N	Description of the Work	Estimated Cost	Unit	Rs. 24,22			
1	Description of the Work Provide light point, Fan point Bell point in 20mm 16 SWG Heavy duty black enamelled conduit pipe with 3 × 1.5 sqmm FRLS copper wire and individual control switch/MCB with required size MS/ surface box, through the flooring and on the wall including all required wire, conduit, accessories & hardware and civil work. All complete as directed by EIC	Qty. 45	Unit Each	Rate	Amount		
2	Wiring for secondary light point using 3cx1.5 sqmm cable with all required accessories & hardware. All complete as directed by EIC	65	Each				
3	Supply & Installation of 6A switch socket on existing board with all connection and necessary hardware. All complete as directed by EIC.	6	Each				
4	Supply & Installation of 20A 4 SWITCH 4 SOCKET board on 12 surface box & plate with connection and all required hardware. All compelet as directed by EIC.	15	Each				
5	Supply & Installation of 20A switch 02, 20A socket 02NOS on 6 moduler surface box & plate with connection and all required hardware. All compelet as directed by EIC.	20	Each				
6	Supply & Installation of 25/20 mm black enamelled MS conduit pipe with circuit wiring with 3 × 2.5 sqmm FRLS copper wire with wire and all required accessories & hardware	250	Mtr				
7	Supplying & pulling of 1.5 sqmm size FRLS copper wire in existing conduit. All compelet as directed by EIC.	150	Mtr				
8	Supplying & pulling of 2.5 sqmm size FRLS copper wire in existing conduit. All compelet as directed by EIC.	600	Mtr				
9	Supply & Installation of 20 AMPS industrial type socket with 20 AMPS SPMCB on suitable size MS powder coated box with connection and all required hardware. All compelet as directed by EIC	20	Each				
10	Supply & Installation of 305 mm exhaust fan of marathon make 250 volts 50 C/S 900 RPM complete with shutter brackets, frame fixing and blanking off the opening with all required material. All compelet as directed by EIC	3	Each				

11	Supply & Installation of size 2 × 2 ft / 600x600 mm square LED fitting 36 to 40 wat fitting with point to fitting wire, using flexible pipe with connection and all required hardware. All compelet as directed by EIC	184	Each	
12	Supply & Installation of of size 22 Watt square/ Round surface fitting with point to fitting wire, flexible pipe & required hardware with connection and all required hardware. All compelet as directed by EIC	10	Each	
13	Supply & Installation of 8 way VTPN DB with 160 A 4P MCCB 20 to 32 SPMCB - 24NOS with connection and all required hardware and bracket. All compelet as directed by EIC	1	Each	
14	Supply & Installation of 8 way ETPN DD DB with 63 AMP 4P MCB- 01 NOS, 20 AMPS SP MCB - 24 NOS. with connection and all required hardware and bracket. All compelet as directed by EIC.	I	Each	
15	Supply & Installation of 4 way ETPN DB with 32A 4 Pole MCB 01NOS 16 AMPS SP MCB 12 NOS with connection and all required hardware and bracket. All compelet as directed by EIC.	1	Each	
16	Supply & Installation of 63A 4 Pole MCCB with MS enclouser box with separator link with all connection and reqired hardware. All compelet as directed by EIC.	2	Each	
17	Supply & Installation of 125A 4Pole MCCB with MS enclouser box bracket & 35 sqmm lead copper wire with all connection and required hardware. All compelet as directed by EIC.	1	Each	
18	Supply & Installation of 3 PH Energy meter of rating (200/5A) with CT of (200/5A) 3 nos. with wall mount 16 awg MS box, Bracket and RYB lamp indication and 200 A MCCB with MS enclouser with required size for 200A copper cable and bus bar and all connection. all required hardware, material. All compelet as directed by EIC.	1	Each	
19	Supplying & laying on walls, ceiling 4c × 95 sqmm Aluminium arm. Cable 1100 volts grade with all required hardware, cable tray. All compelet as directed by EIC.	100	Mtr	
20	Supplying & laying on walls, ceiling 1C × 25 sqmm Aluminium flexible cable 1100 volts grade with all required hardware, cable tray. All compelet as directed by EIC.	200	Mtr	
21	Supplying & laying on walls, ceiling SC × 10 sqmm copper cable 1100 volts grade with all required hardware, cable tray . All compelet as directed by EIC.	120	Mtr	

22	Supplying & laying on cable tray, ceiling 3C × 4 sqmm copper cable 1100 volts grade with all required hardware cable tray. All compelet as directed by EIC.	450	Mtr	
23	Termination of 4C × 95 sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping etc. All compelet as directed by EIC.	2	Each	
24	Termination of 1C × 25 sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping etc. all complete. All compelet as directed by EIC.	4	Each	
25	Supply and laying of 3CX1.5 sqmm cable with flexible conduite with connection and required hardware. All complete as directed by EIC.	150	Mtr	
26	Termination of 5C × 10 sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping etc. All compelet as directed by EIC.	4	Each	
27	Termination of 3C × 4 sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping etc. All compelet as directed by EIC.	40	Each	
28	Termination of 1C × 35 sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping etc.All compelet as directed by EIC.	8	Each	
29	Termination of 4C × 35 sqmm cable ends with required size gland, copper lugs, crimping etc.All compelet as directed by EIC.	2	Each	
30	Supply and installation heavy duty cord cover for cable/wire over the floor with required hardware and material. All compelet as directed by EIC.	50	Mtr	
31	Supplying & fixing perforated type 14SWG GI 200X50 mm cable tray with fixing bracket, ancher , nut bolts etc all complete as directed by EIC.	70	Mtr	
32	Installation on existing of 4 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 02 Nos 20A socket 02 Nos switch board size with required hardware and material. All compelet as directed by EIC.	10	Each	
33	Installation on existing of 6 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 02 Nos 20A socket 02 Nos switch board size with required hardware and material. All compelet as directed by EIC.	30	Each	
34	Installation on existing 8 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 04 Nos 20A socket 04 Nos switch board size. All complete with required hardware and material. All compelet as directed by EIC.	10	Each	
35	Installation on existing 12 modular surface box, plate 20A switch 04 Nos 20A socket 04 Nos switch board size. with required hardware and material. All compelet as directed by EIC.	20	Each	

36	Old wiring conduit pipe, DB, fan, main switch, switch boards etc removing & stacking at them, also removal refixing of existing cable above the flase ceiling height/ All complete as directed by EIC	1	Job		
	Note: A) Contractor should have valid Electrical contractor license B) Contractor should have their own Tools, Ladder, Test Equipments all complete. C) Quote should be including all applicable Taxes but GST should be indicated seperatly in quote. D) Contractor should clean the work site for debries, dirt, scrap, consumables, material on daily basis. E) Contractor should take daily safety permits and should provide necessary safety shoes, helmets, equipment to all persons working.				
	•				

AI ENGINEERING SERVICES LIMITED MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION OLD AIRPORT, SANTACRUZ (EAST), MUMBAI – 400 029



Name of work - Shifting &installation of 11TR Pakage AC (2 Nos) and Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Split AC in RCDL office 2nd floor Hanger no 2, and providing and fixing service platform of split AC outdoor unit, AIESL Engg. Dept. OAP, Kalina, Santacruz (E), Mumbai – 29.

Estimated Cost

Rs. 15,83,678 /-

BILL OF QUANTITIES						
S. No.	Description of work	Unit	Qty	Rate (INR)	Amount (INR)	
1.1	Lifting - Shifting of Blue Star make 11TR Package AC Unit (air cooled) from 1st floor Hanger 4 to proposed RCDL store room at 2nd Floor Hanger 2, Outdoor unit will be installed at ground floor in front of Hanger 2 as directed by EIC EFD, job includes checking serviceability of ODU & IDU at Hanger 4 checking compressor, condenser, fan motor etc. and replace the unserviceable items (if any) as required. The itens to be replaced of ODU & IDU will be provided by AIESL.	Nos	2.00			
1.2	Supply & Fabrication of MS stands for indoor and outdoor units of package AC by MS angle and C channels. The ODU stand must be covered by a metalic canopy.	Kg	250.00			
1.3	Installation of Indoor - Outdoor units on fabricated stand, connecting IDU with canvas/duct etc. along with brazing, welding, clamping, fixing, grouting of AC units & pipelines etc. all.	Nos	2.00			

	Supply & laying and fixing of the hard copper piping of 7/8"			
1.4	diameter copper pipe for discharge line and 5/8" for liquid line as per existing size along with hilton insulation & drain pipe along with flexible 3 core IST certified connection cable & wire from IDU to ODU all complete with materials.	Mtr	22.00	
1.5	Supply, laying and fixing of 2.5 sq. mm copper cable (ISI Certified) from IDU to ODU.	Mtr	22.00	
1.6	Pressurizing of Pkg AC units, leak testing, vaccumizing and Refrigeration gas (R22) charging, etc all of the complete system/set of above indoor & outdoor AC units and final testing, commissioning of the complete Pkg AC system.	Job	2.00	
1.7	Supply & installation of canvas/ducting and damper for each Pkg AC to connect IDU with outlet ducting.	Nos	2.00	
2.1	Supply and installation of AC ducting of GI sheet (22 gauge) as per the size requirement with support angles, elbows, grills etc all complete.	Sq. Meter	80.00	
	Installation of 1.5TR/2TR Split			
3.1	Air Conditioner Indoor unit and Outdoor unit both (the split AC units will be provided by RCDL) in RCDL office 2nd Floor Hanger No 2, as instructed by EIC EFD	Nos	30.00	
3.2	Carrying out the piping ½" dia copper pipe for suction line and ¼" dia pipe for discharge lines along with the Hilton insulation and drain pipe along with the 2.5 sq. mm flexible three core connection cable (ISI Certified) for Indore to outdoor, supply wire, water drain pipeline etc all for complete commissioning	Meter	200.00	

	Pressurizing of AC units vaccumizing and Refregeration			
3.3	gas charging, leak testing etc all of the complete system/set of above indoor & outdoor Split AC units as required by EIC and final testing & commissioning of the Split AC.	Nos	30.00	
3.4	Supply & fixing of Powder coated condenser/outdoor unit mounting stands	Nos	30.00	
3.5	Core cutting for piping work on the column or beam or concrete places.	Nos	5.00	
4.1	Providing and fixing H – Frame steel / bamboo scaffolding at various levels and for various heights including providing necessary lateral supports and jointing with couplets / jute rope / nylon rope at all horizontal and vertical joints and junctions in true line and level including removing the same after completion of work and carting away outside AIESL premises, including providing necessary steel & wooden working platform all as directed etc. complete. Note: Length & height in elevation shall be measured & paid for.Double scaffolding of wooden bamboos upto 30 m height.	Sq.mt	700.00	

	Provision, installation, fabrication, and welding of steel				
4.2	in built-up sections and plates for platforms with framed work, including cutting, hoisting, fixing in position, and applying a priming coat of approved steel primer as required at any location and and at any level. The work also includes structural steel in sections with connecting chequered plates, involving cutting, hoisting, fixing in position, and finishing with one priming coat of approved steel primer followed by two coats of synthetic enamel paint, all complete. The scope further comprises the provision and fixing of landings and associated components wherever required, along with railings, brackets, and similar works, including the fixing of handrails, all complete as specified.	Kg	5000.00		
4.3	Providing and fixing carbon steel galvanised (minimum coating 5 micron) dash fastener of 10 mm dia double threaded 6.8 grade (yield strength 480 N/mm2), counter sunk head, comprising of 10 mm dia polyamide PA 6 grade sleeve, including drilling of hole in frame, concrete/ masonry, etc. as per direction of Engineer-incharge.	Nos	200.00		

4.4	Providing and fixing Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) pipes, having thermal stability for hot & cold water supply and all PVC plain & brass threaded fittings, including fixing the pipe with clamps at 1.00 m spacing. This includes jointing of pipes & all types of fittings required with one step PVC solvent cement and testing of joints complete as per direction of Engineer in-Charge at any location and at any height inlcuding making connection of AC drain pipes as and where required. PVC pipe 100 mm with clamping	Rmt	60.00		
	Amount(A)				
	ADD GST(B)				
[Gl	GRAND TOTAL including GST $(A + B)$				